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n 1 a Yes,
% 2 ll Q To your understanding, is the small building we
% 3 see behind the car now, is that the information kiosk at the
4 l| vniversity?
5 A Yes, it is.
6 II Q You were talking about some additional blood
7 spatter being located on the car. Could you indicate now
8 Il where you found that?
9 A The majority of it was right in this area where
10 I! the L and the bottom of the door, and it radiates out from
11 there up into the door handle itself into the O, et cetera.
12 || ) What do we mean when we’re talking about blocd
13 spatter?
14 I| A Blood spatter occurs generally when an
15 instrument of some type strikes blood, itlcauses the blood
16 ‘l to spatter, to come out in droplets, if you will, and they
17 course in a certain direction depending on the type of
18 ll impact; and where they land, you can actually do a stringing
15 and determine the angle of where the blood came from. So
20 it's blood droplets that are caused to fly and land on
21 something from some type of a concussion.
22 Q That was the blood spatter you were talking
23 about?
24 A Yes, it is,
25 l’ THE CLERK: 32xhibit 17-D marked.

‘ D;cket65774- o4 953901473
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% 2 || BY MR. GAMMICK:
% 3 Q Let me show vou 17-D. You menticned stringing
4 || of blood spatter. What does that mean?
5 A What that is is it's a representation of where
6 II the blood spatter droplets may have come from. And what
7 someone who is properly trained can do is use mathematical
8 || formulas to do a stringing, actually take a string, attach
g it to the surface where one small blood droplet might be,
10 II and due to the mathematics, be able to bring it back to a
11 point. And if you do this to many of your bloced spatter
12 || droplets, you can bring those back to a common point which
13 would be the point where the bludgeoning most likely
14 \‘ occurred.
15 0 Do you know investigaror David Ballew?
16 A Yes, I do.
17 Q Is he also an investigator with FIS?
i8 A Yesz, he is.
13 Q Does he have the expertise to do that?
20 A Yes, he does.
21 Q Do you know whether or not he did that in this
22 case?
23 A Yes, he did.
24 Q I show you 17-D and ask if you recognize that
25 photograph.
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS {702) 329-6560
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o 1 FI A Yes, I do. It is a photograph of the stringing
% 2 conducted by Investigator Ballew in the Forensic Science
% 3 Division garage.
4 MR. GBMMICK: Your Honor, I move for 17-D.
3 THE COURT: Mr. Specchio?
) Il MR. SPECCHIO: No objection, Your Honor.
7 THE COURT: 17-D is admitted.
8 ll {Exhibit No. 17-D admitted.)
9 MR. GAMMICK: May I publish, Your Honor?
10 || THE COURT: Are you going to do it on the
11 machine?
12 || MR. GAMMICK: Yes.
13 THE COURT: Go ahead.
i4 “ BY MR. GAMMICK:
15 Q If I understand correctly, you take from the
16 II point where the blood spatter is, do the mathematics, and it
17 takes you back to the origin of the blood; and if you do
18 H enough of those, it gives you a general area of where the
19 blocod-letting event occurred?
20 II A That is correct.
21 MR. GBMMICK: That is all the guestions I have
22 at this time, Your Honor.
23 THE COURT: Mr. Specchio, do you want to use
24 the videotape?
25 “ MR. SPECCHIO: No.

AA04737
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THE COURT: Okay. We'll turn the lights back
up.
THE COURT: Cross—examination.
CROSS~-EXAMYNATION
BY MK. SPECCHIO:

Q Investigator Stevenson, you took me through the
walk-through, if you will, on the vehicle?

F2Y Yes, I did.

Q Which was sometime back in January of last
year, I think. |

A That’s correct.

0 The vehicle at the time that I saw it, it was
different from the vehicle that was at the UNR lot. Cnly a
couple of pieces of metal were removed. Do you remember
that?

A Yes, I do. You viewed it in bay number 2 in
our garage.

Q Okay. That was -- other than that, the car was
the same; right?

A That's correct.

Q Tell me a little bit more about the Qs and the
Ps and the Ls here. The Qs are direct evidence that would
be picked up at the scene by somebody?

a That's correct.

Q And given a mumber, and that's how it gets a {7

AA04738
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~ 1 A That's correct. That is how it would initially
% 2 come into the evidence system if it was a normal piece of
§ 3 evidence collected by other than a criminalist.
4 0 If the neighbor finds something tomorrow, then
5 they bring it in and that becomes a P?
6 . No, that will still be a Q.
7 i Q Still a Q2
8 || A Yes.
9 0 Okay. So it doesn't have to be &t the time of
10 || the incident?
11 A That's correct.
12 || Q Now, let me ask you about the Sak n' Save bag.
13 You processed it —— is that the right word? -- processed it
14 'l for prints?
13 A The bag was actually processed by Technician
16 n Leal. |
17 Q And you did the comparisons?
18 ’l A Yes, I did.
19 2 Now, you don't know, or can you ook at that
20 || chart and tell me if it's a Q number or a P number or L
21 number?
22 A Are we speaking of the bags?
23 Qo The Sak n' Save bag.
24 A The O number that I am familiar with is not on
25 “ thig chart. The Q number for the bag I believe is 15153,

AA04739
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MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, if I may just a
seconid. I don't believe I identified that chart. That's

Exhibit No. 30.

MR. SPECCHIO: That's what 1 was referring to,
Judge,
THE COURT: Thank you.
BY MK, SPECCHIO:
0 Do you know where the Sak n' Save bag came
from?
a I was told that it came out of an apartment on

Rock Boulevard.

Q 10388 Rock, Apartment A?

A Yes.

o Do you know when it was taken out of Rock
Boulevard?

A I do not. — e

0 Your involvement with prints in this case, was

it limited to the bag, or did you have any involvement with
the fingerprint found on the patrol vehicle?

a I processed the patrol vehicle and lifted the
latent print from it.

Q Now, the print —-- let's go back to the bag.

The bag, you found the Defendant Vanisi's print on the bag?

A One of them, ves,
Q One of them. There was ancther print
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702} 325-6580
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644
unidentified?
A It is still unidentified, correct.
O Still unidentified. On the vehicle on the

officer’s vehicle, there was an unidentified print?

A Actually there were two prints of no value.
And there was one print that was identified when compared to
an officer from UNR Police Department,

0 All right. Just so that I understand that.

The vehicle, there were three, two of no value?

A Correct.
Q No value meaning?
A No value means that you have a fingerprint that

does not have enough information in it in order to be able
to make a comparison. We have a certain minimum amount of
information in a print that must be there.

Q Is that like ridges or grooves or whatever vyou
guys call them?

A That is correct.

Q Would it ke safe to say that you prcbably
compared cor maybe tried to compare the unidentified bag
print to the unusable patrol car prints?

A The unidentified bag print was compared with
all of the fingerprints that were submitted to us for
comparison. Then it was also entered into the digital

computer system ir an effort to try and searxch that database

AA04741
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E,; 1 for a print that might make an ident_ification.
% 2 ll Q So you did an extensive search at least for a
% 3 comparison?
4 || A Yes, we did.
5 Q You guys don't call it tongue and groove. Do
6 ll you call it ridges?
7 A They are friction ridge and points or details.
8 “ Q If I give you my fingerprint, you have to have
9 how many, how many things?
10 ‘l a In our laboratory it's generally seven,
11 0 And there can be a whole bunch; right?
12 Il A Yes, there can be many more than seven.
i3 Q Iet me go back to that Q, P, L stuff again.
14 “ I'm a little dense here.
15 The Q is direct evidence from the scene?
16 |‘ B Correct.
17 Q The P would be —— the L would be something that
i8 u you have locked at, you have logged and you are going to
19 send on to the lab for additional testing?
20 A Actually the L is strictlylreserved for latent
21 prints. If we take a latent print off of any item, and we
22 1ift it and we're going to keep it and file it, it will be
23 filed under an L number.
24 Q And the P number?
25 A The P number is if we have an evidence item

AA04742
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that was originally collected somewhere outside, maybe at a
scene, not necessarily the scene but anywhere else, it
initially comes into the system as a Q. If that is then
forwarded on to a criminalist, say for blood work or DNA
work, they might make a stain.

Let's say if it is a blood stain that's been
collected, or something that has a blood stain on it, that
particular item will be collected as a Q. If it's sent on
to a criminalist in order to take the blood off of it, if
they retrieve the blocd from that item and make a stain,
they will put their own P number on it.

Q Let me just give you a hypothetical., Let's say
that an officer is killed at the University of Nevada
campus. And a pair of glasses are found at the scene. They
will have a Q nudber on it?

A Yes, it will.

Q Subsequent to that, let’'s assume that scouts
and military and all people are brought out there to comb
the lawns and the grass and the campus and the quad and all
that stuff looking for anything, and they pick up gum

wrappers, bottle caps, checkbooks. What would that -- what

number would that have?

A That would be a Q number.
Q Even if it is half a mile away from the scene?
A Yes. Anything at any time initially collected

ATTUITR T T AATVTITY
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é i that is an evidence item will receive a Q number.
% 2 Q The only way it will have a P number is after
§ 3 II it goes through a criminalist who looks at and it makes that
4 category?
5 A That is corxrect.
6 Q The L, it has to be a latent print?
7 A Correct.
8 Q I think you saved me some time.
9 MR. SPECCHIQ: May I just have the Court's
10 || indulgence, Your Honor?
11 THE COURT: Certainly.
12 || BY MR, SPECCHIO:
13 Q Juast one more time for my own education. We
14 |! have one unknown print on the bag?
15 A Correct.
16 ,‘ Q And we have two unusable. What did you call
17 them?
18 II A Prints of no value. There is not encugh
13 information in either one of the prints to make an
2q identification.
21 Q Does that mean there is less than seven of the
22 identifying marks, ridges?
23 A Correct.
24 MR. SPECCHIO: Thank vou, sir. I have nothing
25 l' further.
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THE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Gammick, anything
further?

MR. GAMMICK: Pardon, Your Honor?

THE COURT: Anything further? |

MR, GAMMICK: Yes, if I may quickly.

REDIRECT EXAMINATTON
BY MR. GAMMICK:

o) You talked about a database in running these
unknown prints, the ones that you couldn't find an owner for
yet?

A Correct.

0 Through this database? What is that? Explain
the database.

A The database is called the WIN, W-I-N, AFIS,
A-F-I-3 system. I believe it stands for Western
Identification Network, Automated Fingerprint Identification
System.

This system is a digital type computer based
system by which we can enter latent fingerprints,
fingerprints found at a crime scene inlo Lhe system. In
approximately 24 hours, the system can cdmpare that latent
print against almost 10 million other prints within the
systeam.

0 And you ran the print that you have not

identified from the plastic bag through that system?

o —_ e e,

NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 325-6560
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Yes, we did.

You know it doesn't belong to 10 million

people?
A Correct.
C Do you know Jefifrey Riolo?
A Yes, I do.
Q Who is he?
A Jeffrey Riolc is a DNA criminalist with the

Washoe County Sheriff's crime lab.

Q Was he involved, if you know, in preparing this
chart that is Exhibit 30 and doing the DNA work in this
case?

A Yesg, he was.

MR. GAMMICK: That's all I have at this time,
Your Honor. Thank you.

THE COURT: Mr. Specchio, anything further?

MR. SPECCEI(O: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. You may step down.

{(The witness was excused.)

THE WITNESS: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Call your next witness.

MR, STANTON: Your Honor, the State would next

call Mele Maveni.

AA04746
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MELE MAVENT

called as a witness on behalf of the Plaintiff,

having been first duly sworn,

was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. STANTCON:

Q

Ma'am, could you please state your complete

name and spell your first, middle and last name for the

court reporter?

a

to T I o B S o B B & B

M-E-L-E. M-A~V-E-N-I.

Ma'am, how old are you as you sit here teday?
Nineteen.

And do you live here in Reno?

Yeah.

How long have you lived here in Renc?

Twelve years.

I'm scrry. You have to speak up a little bit.
Twelve years.

Ma'am, did you have occasion to be interviewed

by Reno police officers on January 27th, 19982

Yeah.
Do youa recall that interview?

Yeah.

THE COURT: 1I'm going to have you scoot a

little closer to the microphone. Can you say your name

AA04747
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2 1 again for me?
g 2 II THE WITNESS: Mele.
§ 3 THE COURT: I can hear you now. Thank you.
4 1' Go zhead, Mr. Stanton.,
] _ BY MR. 3TANTON:
3] || Q Ma'am, do you recall or do you remember that
7 interview with the police being recorded?
8 H a Yeah.
S Q And have you had occasion to review a
10 ” transcripl ol that interview with the police?
11 A What?
12 Il 0 Did you read a transcript of that interview
13 that you gave to police before you testified here today?
14 || A Yeah.
15 Q And was that transcript accurate of what vyou
16 || said and the questions the police asked you?
17 A Yeah.
18 ll Q I want to direct your attention to January of
19 || 1998. Did you know an individual at tkat time by the name
20 “ of Siaosi Vanisi?
21 A Yeah.
22 “ Q How did you know him?
23 A He's related to my cousin.
24 " Q Which cousin is he related to?
25 ll A Renece.

AA04748
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Q
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|
|

mardered?

|

What is Renee’s last name, 1f you could spell

P-E-A-U~-A.

How do you pronounce it?

Peaua .

Where does Renee Peaua live?

Here in Reno?

Yes.

I don't know her address.

Do you know if it’s off Sterling?
Yeszh.

In a cul-de-sac? In a sitreet that ends in a

Yeah.
Is that near the university campus?

Uh-huh. Yeah.

University of Nevada, Reno?

Yeakh:.

Now, when was the first time you had ever met

Sla091 Vanisi?

Maybe like three days before —-- like the week

vefore the murder, T think.

Do you remember when the police officer was

You need to speak real loud.

AA04749
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murdered?

like Wednesday, but it was maybe like Tuesday morning.

knew the police cofficer had been murdered, how long prior to

that had you first met Siacsi Vanisi?

a police cfficer at the University of Nevada was murdéred,

how long prior to that day had you first met Siaosi Vanisi?

A

Q

il

Q

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q

met him?

it.

=0 » o P

What?

Do you remember when the police cfficer was

Yeah. When I first saw it on the news it was

That was about a year ago?
Uh-huh.

Now, using that frame of reference of when you

Can you repeat that?

Certainly. From the day that you learned that

Maybe like on the Tuesday before that Tuesday.

So maybe a week?

Yeah. 1 think.

What name did you know him by when you first
How you were introduced to him?

Pe.

Pe?

Pe.

Is Pe a Tongan name?

I guess. That's the first time 1 have heard

AA04750
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o 1 o Is that the same person you had seen in the
g 2 |‘ parking lot?
% 3 A Yes, it was.
4 " 0 May I have you step down here for a minute to
5 show you Exhibit 7, which is a large photograph?
6 ‘, Now, if you could, please, I would like to ——
7 we'll go through this real quickly again. Where did you
8 l' enter the parking lot at 12:087
9 A Through this parking lot right here.
10 II Q Where did you first see the man and the dog?
il A Right in thls parking lot. The dog was farther
12 l, away than the man was. The man must have been like righz
13 here.
14 II Q Can I put a little red dot there to show where
15 you are pointing at? Is that the place?
16 l' A Yeah.
17 Q And then you say you went and picked up your
18 'I dad. Where was that?
19 | A I came into this parking lot through here,
20 through this little gate, and I parked right here, &and I
21 waited for my dad. When he got off work, he came into the
22 car, and I weniL out the same way.
23 I T Q So if you would, just show the ladies and
24 ‘l gentlemen of the jury how you went back out of the parking
25 “ lot and what direction you were driving.

Docket 65774 DOMNMIEERB01473
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A Okay. I went out through the same gates to
this entrance right here, and I turned out on North Virginia
Street.

Q You mentioned a bridge over North Virginia.

a1

Where is that?

A The bridge is right here, yeah, right there, I
believe.

Q Does that go between a couple dermitories?

A Yes.

Q And you say you saw the dog again once you got

to the bridge. Where was the dog?

a The dog was right underneath the bridge.
O How about the man? Where did you see him?
A The last time I saw the man, he was right here

at the end of the parking.

Q You are showing a parking lot, 1Is that the Jot
Travis Student Union that you were talxing about?

A Yes,

Q Can 1 put another dot there where you last saw
him? That is a correct locatrion?

A Yes,

Q Could you tell what direction he was walking

the last time you saw him?

A He was walking forward the inside.
Q Inside of the campus?
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702} 329-6560
AA04657
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A Inside of the campus, yes.
Q You can have a seat again. Thank you.
After this happened, did there come a time when

you talked to police officers?

A Uh~huh.

Q Did you explain to them what you had seen?

A Yes, 1 did.

Q Did they ask for your assistance?

A Yes. They called me the same day that I talked

to a delective on the phone. 'hey called me to do a
composite of the man I saw in the parking lot.

Q You said a composite. What do you mean by
that?

A Well, they had me do a drawing. -Well, not a
drawing. It was a computerized drawing where they showed me
like noses and eyes and faces where I could just choose and
make up a person that I saw that day.

Q Were you able to complete a close likeness of
the person you saw that right at both locations on campus?

A Yes.

Q let me show you what's been marked as Exhibit 6

and ask if you recognize that.

A Yes.
Q Is that the composite you completed for police?
A Uh-huh.

AA04658
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- 1 Q0 Does that look like the man you saw that night

[

ey

3 twice on campus at 12:08 and a few minutes later?

k>

§ 3 A Yes, except the color of his skin. When T was

v
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doing the composite, I described the man as not white or
black. I said something in between. And the computer
couldn't give me the color that I wanted. So that's why —-
that’s the only thing.
O Were you able to tell the police what
nationality you believe this person was?
p=Y I said he could have been Hawaiian.
MR. GAMMICK: Move for 6 to be admitted,
please, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Any objection?
MR. SPECCHIG: No objection, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Exhibit 6 is admitted.
{(Exhibit No. 6 admitted.)
MR. GAMMICK: May I publish?
THE COURT: Yes.
BY MR. GAMMICK:
Q This is the man you say scareﬁ.you when you
first saw him?
A Yes, he did.
MR. GAMMICK: That is all the questions I have
at this time. Thank you,

THE COURT: Cross-examination.

AA04659
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MR. SPECCHIO: WNo questions, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. You may step down.

{The witness was excused.)

THE COURT: Call your next witness.

MR. GAMMICK: Your Honecr, I'd like to call
Officer Carl Smith, please.

MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, may we approach for
just a moment?

THE COURT: Yes.

{Whereupon, a bench conference was held anong

Court and counsel as follows:)

MR. GAMMICK: I noticed the Court looking at
the officer's weapon, and I noticed the magazine is removed

THE COURT: I was aware of that. I was really
looking to make sure everyone in the courtroom saw that.

{One witness sworn.)

CARL H. SMITH
called as a witness on behalf of the Plaintiff,
having been first duly sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. GAMMICK:

Q Would you please state your name?
A Carl H. Smith, S-M~I-T-H.
o) And is it Mr. Smith now?

TE Ty [
SIERRA NEVEDA REPORTERS (
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I'm sorry?

A
Q Is it Mr. Smith now or Officer Smith?

=

Well, it's still Officer Smith while in a duty

status, and this is kind of a duty status.

Q Did you recently retire?
A I did.
Q And you still work part time at University of

Nevada Police Department?

A I do.

Q How long had you worked there?

A About 13 years,

Q Did you kncw Sergeant George Sullivan?
A I did.

Q In what capacity?

A He was my training officer when I first came on
the department, and patrol supervisor for a period of almost
14 vyears,

0 How long had Sergeant Sullivan been with the
University of Nevada, Reno, Police Department?

A I believe 19 years.

Q I call your attention to —— well, wait. I show
you what's been marked as Exhibit No. 9 and ask if you

recognize that photograph.

A Yeah.
Q Is that Sergeant Sullivan?
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702} 329-6560
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(Positive nod.)

MR. GAMMICK: Move for admission of No. 9, Your

THE COURT: Any objection?

MR. SPECCHIO: WNo objection,

THE COURT: Exhibit 9 is admitted.
(Exhibit No. 9 admitted.)

MR, GAMMICK: May I publish quickly, Your

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. GAMMICK: Just walk by.

BY MR, GAMMICK:

January of 1998, one year ago, were you and

Sergeant Sullivan working together?

He were,
And what shift did the two of you work?
The early morning graveyard shift.

What was the graveyard shift at the department

at that time?

11:00 or 2300 til 0700 in the morning.

Police department use what's known as military

time, when you say 23007

Yes, sir.
That is 11:00 p.m.?

Yes, sir, it is.
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O So 1 call your attention specifically to
Monday, January 12th, 1998. Did you and Sergeant Sullivan

go to work that night?

A We did.

Q Both of you at 11:00 o'clock?

A Both at 11:00 o'clock.

Q Now, you are dressed in uniform today. Were

you wearing that uniform that night?

A I was.

O And how was Sergeant Sullivan dressed?

A Similar but without the sweater.

o Did he also have some type of designation of

his rank on his uniform?

A He had sergeant stripes on his uniform, he did.
Q When you talk about similar, are you wearing

what's known as a duty belt?

A Yes, I am,
Q What is on that duty belt? What's that do?
A Gun, handcuffs, the tools that we need.
Q That include things like radio, handcuffs?
A It dees.
Q Was Sergeant Sullivan.wearing his duty belt
that night?
He was.
Q What type of weapon did you carry a year ago?
SIERRA NEVADA REPCRTERS (702) 329-6560
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A A year ago?
Q Yes.
A A nine millimeter Sigsauer, but Sergeant

Sullivan was carrying —-—

MR, SPECCHIO: Objection, Your Honor. That is
not responsive to the guestion.

THE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR. GAMMICK:

O What type of weapon was Sergeant

Sullivan carrying?

ya Glock .45, nodel 21.

Q Is that a semlautomatic pistol?

A It is.

Q Let me call your attention to about 17 minutes

after midnight. Did Sergeant Sullivan become involved in

some type of police activity?

A He did. He made a traffic stop at Ninth and
Center.

Q What did you do with respect to that?

A Respended to the area to act as a backup unit.

Q And how manf officers were on the graveyard

shift at UNR on that night?

A Two cf us. Sergeant Sullivan and myself,

Q He was at Ninth and Center?

A Be was at Ninth and Center, but actually on
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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Center Street down about a hundred fifty feet or sco from the
corner of Ninth ard Center.

Q When you arrived at the scene -- and we'll back
up in just a minute, but when you arrived at the scene, was

Sergeant Sullivan with someone?

A Yes.
Q Do you know who that was?
N A A Mr. Woods, I believe,
0 Prior to your actually arriving at the scene

itself, with Sergeant Sullivan, did you see anyone else in

the area of Ninth and Center?

A I did.

Q How many other pecple?

A Just one.

Q Would you describe that person, please?

A Roughly six feet, maybe a little more, dark

complected. A dark three-quarter-length coat, appeared to

. be leather, could have been brown or black. I couldn't be

sure because it was just a real brief flash. Hair down to
about here, and a reggae hairstyle like you would see

somebody that subscribed to the reggae music from Jamaica,

that general locale,

Q How about facial hair?
A He had kind of like a beard.
Q Let me show you what's been admitted as State’s

AA04665
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- 1 Exhibit 6 and ask —--
g 2 Il A Yes, that locks similar to the individual I
% 3 saw, except I don't know 1f he had on a cap or not. But
4 ll it's similar.
5 Q Aside from whether or not he was wearing a cap,
6 l! how about the rest of the face, the hair, all the other
7 things?
8 ‘l a Pretty close, yes, sir. Maybe the beard a
9 little thinner. But that's pretty close.
10 'I Q What was that person doing?
11 A As I drove down Ninth Street getting ready to
12 'I make the turn, he turned, squared off at me and gave me a
13 stare that drew my attention to him, like one of hatred, I
14 'l want to fight you, that kind of look. 2nd of course, I was
15 || going to back up Sergeant Sullivan. So I drove by.
16 Q Did you have the opportunity to get a good loock
17 at this person’s face?
18 A T did.
18 0 Is that person in this courtroom today?
20 A He is.
21 Q Would you please indicate where that person is
22 sitting and what he is wearing today?
23 I A He is sitting to the left of you, and he looks
24 considerably different than he did that night,
25 Q What is he wearing, please?
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS {702) 329-6560
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A A jacket, cream-colored jacket or light-colored
jacket, yellow tie, white shirt.
MR. GAMMICK: May the record reflect the
identification of Defendant Vanisi, Your Honor?
THE COURT: Yes, the record will so reflect.
BY MR. GAMMICK:
Q Now, you made a comment that he looks quite a

bit different than he did that night. Has his appearance

changed?
A Yes, sir, it has.
Q In what ways?
A Hair, facial hair.
Q Is there any doubt in your mind that is the

same person?

A No doubt.

Q Now, when you pulled up, did you pull in behind
Sergeant Sullivan's car?

A I did.

Q And what direction on Center Street was he

parked facing?

A It's actually facing in a southbound direction.

Q So the back of his car was toward the
university?
A Yes, it was.
Qo Did he have any kind of lighting on that weould
SIERRA NEVADA REFCRTERS (702} 329-6560
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. 1 identify it as a police car?
% 2 ll A He had his rear flashers on. Not the front
% 3 ones,
4 ll 0 When you talk -- are you talking about what all
5 of us know on a car as the flashing lights that are also the
6 |I brake lights or some other type of flashers?
7 A There is overhead flashing lights from the
8 !I back, so that oncoming traffic knows that you are there,
9 O Are those bright?
10 l’ A Yes, they are.
11 Q About 25 minutes after midnight, did you and
12 ll Sergeant Sullivan complete your contact with Mr. Wood?
13 A Yes, we did,
14 || Q Where did Sergeant Sullivan go?
15 A Sergeant Sullivan got in his car, turned
16 |l around, went back northbound on Center Street, turned right
17 to go up into the —- and turned right up into the campus .
18 || Q Is there a particular parking lot or a building
19 located in that area that UNR police officers frequent?
20 l| A I'm sorry. Repeat the question, please?
21 Q You say he went back up into the campus.
22 “ A Right.
23 Q And then turned right. TIs there a place there
24 '\ where UNR police officers park?
]

I MRS Cf
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fairly well lighted that we utilize that area from time to
time to fill out FI cards or do documentation that we need
to do.

o What is an FI card?

A it's a small white card that has name, date of
birth, serial number, phone numbers, next of kin. General

trace information for an individual.

Q Is that a field interrogation card?

A It is. |

Q Do you maintain those? Why do you complete
those?

A Well, we maintain them and keep them on file so

that we have a good idea who was in the area, who was around
at a particular time. It could be both for the good of thé
person or —-—

: Q Let me show you first of all what's been marked

as Exhibit 12 and ask you to look at that item. And do you

recognize that?

A Yeah.

Q What is that, sir?

A Sergeant Sullivan's notebook. Frequently --
Q Would you please turn to what appears to be a

broken rubber band in that? Do you see some writing on that
page?
A I do.
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Sullivan had with Mr. Wood?

A

Q

practice, would Sergeant Sullivan take notes in his book. and

then use that to complete a field interrogation card?

A

0

and ask if you recognize that.

A

0

Mx. Wood?

Your Honor.

admitted.

Does that reflect the stoo that Sergeant

Tt does,

Now, you mentioned an FI card. As a general

He did it consistently and religiously.

Let me show you what's been marked as item 13

Yes, and it is Sergeanl Sullivan's handwriting.

Is that also in relationship to talking to

Yes, it is.

MR. GAMMICK: 1I'm going to move for 12 and 13,

THE COURT: Mr. Specchio, any objection?

MR. SPECCHIQ: No objection, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Exhibit 12 and Exhibit 13 are

(Exhibit Nos.
BY MR, GAMMICK:
Q Officer Smith,

for a minute, please, sir?

12 and i3 admitted.)

may I have you step down here

I have Exhibit Neo. 7.

Would wvou
please indicate to the ladies and gentiemen of the jury

where the contact with Mr. Wood was at?
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A This is Ninth Street. Turn onto Center Street.
This is going in a southbound direction. It was just right
in front of it. There is a church located here. Just right

in front of the church.

Q Is there a red dot located vhere that stop is?
A There is a red dot located where the stop was.
Q Now, you described seeing Mr. Vanisi., Would

you please indicate and describe where you saw him?

a As 1 came down Ninth Street —-

Q Excuse me, Officer Smith. You can move a
little bit so all the members of the jury can see.

A As I came down Ninth Street, coming in this
direction, there is the wheelbarrow is right here. There is
a line of trees right after that, and between the second two
trees, Mr. Vanisi was standing there.

O I believe you have already testified he was
watching you and — watching you anyway?

A He actually turned around, squared off at me

like this (indicating).

Q Did you see him again anymore that night?
A No, I did not.
Q Now, you mention after you were completed with

this stop, would you please indicate where Sergeant Sullivan

went?

A Sergeant Sullivan turned around in the street,

AA04671
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i 1 up here, and in -- like this, into the university and back
% 2 ,l over to the kiosk.
% 3 0] Is'that an information kiosk?
4 ll A That is the information booth.
5 Q Where did you go?
6 ll A There's a parking lot right here. You can see
7 it right here, And 1 drove right over, pulled right out,
8 " right into there and pulied up and stopped right there and
S was right there in that position for about 20 minutes.
10 Il Q And then where did you go?
11 A Because he had directed me to do some other
12 'I things, I left, went up and went over behind, actually came
13 in behind the old gym.
14 " THE COURT: I'm going to stop you there. The
15 jury can't see.
16 ‘I THE WITNESS: Up to the Church of Fine Arts,
17 parked my car right here and checked the calibration on my
18 'l radar unit.
19 BY MR. GAMMICK:
20 " 0 If you would have a seat, please. Thank you.
21 What was your call sign that night?
22 I‘ A Unjion 129,
23 Q Do you recall Sergeant Sullivan's call sign?
24 ', A Union 140. I'm sorry. Union 130.
25 ll Q Union 130? When I asked about a call sign,
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS {702) 329-6580
AA04672
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]
] 576
z
. 1 what does that mezn? What is that used for?
% 2 ’l A Indicates -- it's the officer's personal
% 3 identifier.
4 ll Q Is that used by dispatch to contact you?
5 A it is used by dispatch to contact you.
6 II Q About 0057, just before 1:00 o'clock in the
K morning, did you get a radio call?
8 ll A I did.
5 Q What was that?
10 '\ A It was respond to the vicinity of the kiosk for
11 a trouble unknown.
12 " Q Did you respond to that location?
13 A Yes, I did.
14 ‘I ] What did you discover when you got there?
15 A Sergeant Sullivan was on the ground, and there
16 was a white male bent over him.
17 0 Bo you know who the white male was?
18 ll A I do.
19 Q Whe is that?
20 || A I know him as Drew,
21 Q Drew?
22 ll A Yes.
23 Q Student at the university?
24 'I A He is.
]
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3 2 THE COURT: Okay.
k>
fun )
o 3 BY MR. GAMMICK:
4 Q When you first pulled up, what did you see
S occurring?
o A Sergeant Sullivan was on the ground, his back
7 out. The door on his car was open. The car was running,
8 and there were no lights on, no overhead lights.
g Q Where was Drew?
10 A He was bent over Sergeant Sullivan.
11 g Did you check Sergeant Sullivan?
1z A I did.
13 Q And how did you find him?
14 A With his head in a pulverized state.
15 Q Was he still alive?
16 A No, he wasn’'t.
17 0 Did there come a time thaz you made a broadcast
18 concerning possible gunshot?
19 A I did.
20 Q Why did you say gunshot?
21 A Because the only time T have ever seen a
22 person’s head in that kind of shape has been from a close
23 contact gun wound that liteiéiiy“implodes.
24 Q Were you able to recognize Sergeant Sullivan
25 .I looking at his face?

AA04674
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i 1 | A I could recognize him because I have known him
g 2 II for 14 years.
% 3 Q Let me show you what's been marked as
4 |l Exhibit 17-A. Do you recognize what's depicted in that
5 phictograph?
& !l A Yes. That's Sergeant Sullivan,
7 Q Was that his police unit in the scene as you
8 " found it that morning?
S A It is.
10 " MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, I move for 17-A.
11 MR. SPECCHIO: No objection.
12 II THE COURT: 17-A is admitted.
13 {(Exhibit No. 17-A admitted.)
14 II MR. GAMMICK: May I publish?
15 THE COURT: Yes.
16 || BY MR. GAMMICK:
17 o Was there something missing from Sergeant
18 |‘ Sullivan®?
19 A Yes, there was,
20 ll Q What was that?
21 A His gun belt was missing. Along with his
22 | radio, his handcuffs, and I didn't sece any keys at the
23 location.
24 Q Now, was there some of his equipment still at
25 the scene?
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Sergeant

Yes, there was.
There is a brass-looking object lying next to

Sullivan in the pool of blood. Were you able to

determine what that is?

A

His glasses were there, his key ring keeper,

his night stick and pepper gas container.

Honor?

MR. GAMMICK: May I approach the witness, Your

THE COURT: Yes.

BY MR. GBMMICK:

Q

Were you able to determine what that object

right there was?y

A

I @ R &

his belt

(SR s B O S o

Oh, vyes, yes.

What was that, Officer Smith?

Well, it was his belt buckle,

Is that the buckle --

Specifically the one you are asking me, that's
buckle.

Are you wearing a buckle such as that yourself?

Yesg,

Would you indicate what it is?

It's right here.

The buckle for the weapons belt?

Right,

I believe you testified that Sergeant Sullivan

STERRA NEVANDA REPORTE

L= ik wk A LWIIW
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i 1 carried a Glock Model 21, .45 caliber pistol?
% 2 ll A He did. |
% 3 Q Let me show you what's been marked as item 15-A
4 “ and ask you if you recognize that.
5 A Yes. That's his handgun.
o " MR. GAMMICK: Move for its admigsion, Your
7 Honor.
8 " THE COURT: Any objection?
9 MR. SPECCHIO: No objection.
10 ‘l THE COURT: 15-A is admitted.
11 (Exhibit No. 15-A admitted.)
12 " BY MR. GAMMICK:
13 Q Did he have other items on his waapen belt that
14 'I were identified as belonging personally te Sergeant
15 Sullivan?
16 " A Certainly any departmental equipment he had, he
17 always inscribed his name or personal identifier on it.
18 |' MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, I have a box that's
19 been marked as Exhibit 16. Contained within that are a
20 E couple of items that I would like to have marxed as 16=-A and
21 16-B, please, 16-A will be a radioc and 16-B will be a
22 H £lashlight.
23 (Exhibit Nos. 16-A and 16-B marked.)
24 ‘I THE CLERK: 16-A marked; 16-B marked.
25 |l 3Y MR. GAMMICK:

AA04677
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Q Let me show you first of all, just ask you to
look in the box that's been marked as 16 and ask you if vou

recognize the other items that are still in the box.

A I do.

Q Do you know who that -— first of all, what do
you see?

A I see his radio holder, his belt, his cuff

case, both his cuff cases, flashlight holder, and magazine

pouch holder.

Q Is there also a set of keys in that box?

A There's a set of keys, and those are his keys.
O Are any of those marked by Sergeant Sullivan?
A I'm not sure if any of his keys are marked or

not.

Q Do you see his name engraved on a large brass
key I have shown you?

A Yes. That's a traffic control box. He is one

of the few people that had one.

Q Let me show you 16-A and ask you to look at
that item.

A That's his radio, and that's his name.

Q How do you know thal is his radio?

A Because I have seen him put the tag on the back
of it,

Q Is there a name tag on there that says

AA04678
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Q You say that you were Union 129 and Sergeant
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1 Sullivan?
~
§ 2 A There is.
3 il
i 3 0 Let me show you 16~B and ask you if you
4 || recognize that item.
S A Yes. That's his flashlignt.
6 0 How do you know that?
7 A He and I engraved our names on our flashlights
8 at the same time.
9 Q That flashlight does have "Sullivan" engraved
10 on it®
13 A It does,.
1z Q After —- first of all, to back up even a step
13 from there, are you aware of anyone at UNR or Sergeant
14 Sullivan ever having contact with the Jefendant Vanisi prior
15 " to that night?
16 B No, I'm not personally aware of that,
1]
17 Q After this occurred, do you know whether there
18 was a check made or search made of the field interrcgation
19 cards at UNR concerning Mr. Vanisi?
20 A I don't know.
21 Q Have you talked to other officers about any
22 possible contact with Mr., Vanisi prior to that night?
23 A As far as I know, nobody has had any prior
24 contact with him.
i u
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Sullivan was Union 130 that night and that dispatch uses

those particular call signs for you.

A Yes.

Q Are there tape recordings made of dispatch
calls?

A Yes, there is.

And 911, what is that?

911 is the emergency number for emergencies to

Reno.

Q Are Lhere also tape recordings made of 911
calls?

A All 911 calls are tape recorded.

Q Had you previously heard a tape of some of the

dispatch calls that were made that night and a 911 call?

2 I'm sorry?

Qo Have you previcusly listened to a tape of a 911

call and some dispatch calls that were made that night?

A Yes, I have.

MR, GAMMICK: Your Honor, I'd like to ask for

the admission of 18 and publish it, please.

THE COURT: Has he identified that one

particularly?

MR. GAMMICK: TI'm not sure how the Court would

want to do this without actually hearing it.

THE COURT: Has he listened to it previously?

AA04680
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i 1 MR. GAMMICK: He has listened to another copy
% 2 'i of the same information. I would represent that to the
% 3 Court.
4 Il THE COURT: Counsel, do you want to stipulate
5 to the admission?
o || MR. SPECCHIO: No problem, Judge. Sure.
Ki THE COURT: Exhibit 18. Did you say there were
8 ll two numbers, Mr. Gammick?
S MR. GAMMICK: Exhibit 18, Your Honor.
10 n THE COURT: It is admitted.
il (Exhibit No. 18 admitted.)
12 " {(Exhibit No. 18 played.)
i3 BY MR, GAMMICK:
14 || Qo Is that the person who you have stated earlier
15 you know as Drew who was at the scene when you arrived
16 |‘ there?
17 A That iIs Drew's voice.
18 ll {Exhibit No. 18 play;ed.}
19 BY MR, GAMMICK:
20 " Q Union 130 was Sergeant Sullivan?
21 A Yes, sir.
22 || Q And Union 129, that was you responding?
23 A Yes, sir.
24 " (Exhibit 18 played.)
25 BY MR. GAMMICK:

(o T 1w by ol g o ) g s
SIERBA NEVADA REPORTERS {
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O Was that Mr. Ciocca again?

A Yes, it was.

Q And Nora 136 I believe we heard, do you know
who that was, at least what agency?

A He's with Reno.

(Exhibit 18 played.)

BY MR, GAMMICK:

Q Does UNR Police Department and Reno Police
Department work on the same frequencies at night?

A We do.

¢ And when she says green is closed, what does
that mean?

n It means the channel is closed except for those
officers actually involved in the call.

(Exhibit 18 played.)

BY MR, GAMMICK:

Q First of all, the screaming sound we hear in
the background, what is that?

A That's sirens.

Q When you say Union 129 or 129, 23, what does

that mean?

A It means I'm there, I have arrived.
Q That's when you arrived at the scene?
A Right.

{(Exhibit 18 played.)

QTFRRA WNRPVAND DT DOOTTDo
e el BL WE TR :
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. 1 BY MR. GAMMICK:
% 2 II Q We have heard several different numbers come up
E 3 during that last little bit. Are thosz different Reno units
4 ll arriving?
5 A They are.
6 'l Q We just heard I believe his comment set up a
¥ perimeter. What does that mean?
8 ll a It means surround the area at all possible exit
9 rocutes.
10 II (Exhibit 18 plaved.)
11 BY MR. GAMMICK:
12 II Q What did you say at that time?
13 A I told the Reno dispatch operator to get FIS
14 ll there as soon as possible and to notify Chief Shone.
15 QO Who was Chief Shone?
16 ‘l A He is the chief of police for our department.
17 Q At this particular time, when you made this
18 II radio c¢all, had you determined that Sergeant Sullivan was
19 dead?
20 Il A Yes.
21 (Exhibit 18 played.)
22 l| BY MR. GAMMICK:
23 Q I believe at that time you state that officer
24 || was shot,
25 || A Apparently shot.

AA04683
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2 1 Q From the reason thal you have already given
% 2 ll that you believed that at that time?
E 3 A Right.
4 'l {Exhibit 18 plaved.)
o BY MR. GAMMICK:
6 ll | Q What did you =ay then?
7 A I said,. advise that his gun belt was gone,
8 II 0] You mentioned a couple of minutes ago to notify
9 FIS. Who is that?
10 || A Thal is forensic science people that do crime
il scene investigation. The gquicker they get there.
12 II {Exhibit 18 played.)
13 BY MR. GAMMICK:
14 || Q You were asked if you had a witness on scene.
15 How did you respond to that?
16 || A At first I -- because there was a person there
17 I said yes, but you know, not really because he found him.
18 || I had no reason to disbelieve him at that point.
19 {Exhibit 18 played.)
20 II BY MR. GAMMICK:
21 Q What did you say that time?
22 || y: I told Lhem Lo get some units down by Ninth and
23 Evans Street right across from the agriculture building
24 || because I felt like in my mind that would be the most likely
25 l route someone would take if they were on foot.

AA04684
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o 1 Q Why do you say that?
% 2 A Because it’s an area where we have had people
% 3 that have committed burglaries before escape, and we have
4 actually caught them in there.
) Q is that a dark area?
6 Il A It is.
i Q What else is in that area that would facilitate
8 II an escape?
9 A There's the railroad tracks, and there is a
10 'l clear path that's fairly smooth traveling. It's not
11 lighted. There are trees, there are‘bushes all along that
12 " area with holes going back in them. Easy access to the
13 private fences that go back through that area: And there
14 ‘I are actually holes through the fences where someone can ge.
15 Q Where is the Orr Ditch located with respect to
le Il this path and the railroad tracks?
17 p2¥ The Orr Ditch comes up, goes underground, runs
18 |‘ along underground and comes out over by Highland.
19 Q Is that the area of Ninth and Evans where you
20 I‘ were talking about?
21 A Yes, it is, _
22 II Q Have you walked Lhat area, that path, what you
23 are describing? '
24 || A Yes.
25 || Q During your career with UNR?

AA04685
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A Oh, yes, I have.

Q Would you please step down here for just a
mement and indicate what you are talking about, what area
you asked to be covered and then where this trail path, that
type of stuff, is located?

If T can get you to step over just a little bit
further. Thank you.
First of all, if you would start with Ninth and

Evans, please, and what you were talking about there.

A This is Ninth.
Q Maybe we can turn this a little bit.
A Ninth Street. This is Ninth and Evans right

here. There is the Y. There is the ag buildihg.

O Now, from where you just indicated toc get to
the trail we were just talking about that goes along the Orr
Ditch, do you have to cross Evans Avenue?

A Yes, you do. It goes right across, come right

in through here. Right on down.

Q Is there a chain link fence located along that
trail, too?

A Yes, there is.

Q Is that where you were talking about when you

said there were holes through the fence?

A Right.
0 Thank you, sir.
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS {702} 32%-6560
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MR. GAMMICK: May I have just a moment, Your
Honor?
THE COURT: Yes.
BY MR. GAMMICK:
Q I'd like to show you what has been marked as
14-A and 14-B and ask you if you recognize those,
A Yes, those are Sergeant Sullivan’s glasses.
Q 14-B, if you just feel? I think you mentiocned

there was a lens laying there next to the car?

A Yes.

Q Does that feel like the lens?
A Yes.

0 Go ahead and take a look.

A That's a lens, yes.

MR. GAMMICK: Move for 14-A and B, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Mr. Specchio?

MR. SPECCHIO: No objection.

THE COURT: Exhibit 14-A and 14-B are admitted.
(Exhibit Nos. 14-A and 14-B admitted.)

BY MR. GAMMICK:

0 I have item number 11. We talked about

Mr. Vanisi wearing what you believed could be leather or

light material and a dark brown or black coat. Does this

appear to bgs -~

A That appears to be the jacket, including the
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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sleeves that are not the button down type but the open type
sleeve.
g And the length, sir?
A Absoclutely correct there.
MR. GAMMICK: That's all the questions I have
at this time. Thank you, Officer SmitH.
THE COURT: Cross—examination.
MR. SPECCHIO: Thank you, Your Honor.
CROSS~EXAMTITNATION
BY MR, SPECCHIO:
o I'm sorry sir. I don't understand. 1Is it
Officer Smith or is it Mr. Smith? Are you working?
Am I working? Yes, sir.
Are you still with the UNR Police Department?
Yes, I am.
Are you working today?

Any time I go to Court, yes, sir, we are,

(O T - T o B B o B

Well, you're considering vour appearance in
court today as part of your job?
A Right.
Is this part of your shift?
No, it's not part of the shift.
Do you still work graveyard?

No, I don'*t.

LR o B

What hours do you work now?

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS {702) 329-8560
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A I'm cn an on-call basis.

Q What does that mean?

A It means if they need somebody to fill in, they
call ne,.

Q You didn't work yesterday?

a No, I did not.

¢ You don't know if you are going to work
tomorrow?

A No.

C 3¢ the uniform is merely l[or effect rather than
because you have to have it on?

yiY No, sir, it is not.

Why are you wearing the uniform?
Because our departmental guidelines suggest

that we wear a uniform to court whenever we go to testify.

Q I ses. Even =--

A On departmental matters.

0 Even if you are off duty?

A BEven if vou are off duty.

0] I notice you used your glasses sometimes\and

sometimes you didn't. Were

night of January 12th, sir?

A I use them for reading up close.
0 You use them for reading?
A Yes.

you wearing your glasses the

AA04689
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Q

You didn't have them on on the night of

January 12th?

A

Q

No, sir. Not unless I had to read something.

Okay. You Indicated that you were traveling on

Ninth Street going west to east?

A

Q
A
Q
A
Q

West to east is correct.
When you saw the defendant?
Yes, sir.

Mr. Vaniéi.

Yes, sir.

How far away from you -- how far away from you

was Mr, Vanisi?z

A

Q

assume?

point.

Approximately 25 feet,

And how fast —- you were in your vehicle, I

Yes, sir,

How fast were you going?

Probably about four, five miles an hour at that

And then you made a turn on Center Street?
Yes, sir.

llow far from the corner to Center Street did

you see My, Vanisi?

A

Q

about 31 feet.

About 31 feet?

AA04690
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A

Yeah. I didn't get a tape measure and get out

and measure it.

= .

feet.

A

Q

Q
A

Q

A

Q

away?

A —_———————r e —
p—_

A

Q
danuary 12th, 19982

You didn't?
No, sir, I didn't.
But you got 31 feet?

That's about what it would be. Between 30, 35

Ckay. How long did you get to see this person?
Two, maybe three seconds.

Have vou had the opportunity to look at any

As of now? Yes, sir.

How about in January and Pebruary, did you?

| news accounts of the death of Sergeant Sullivan?

For the first three days, no.

How many times have you seen pictures of

Mr. Vanisi since January 12th, 199872

Oh, guite a few times.

And you're basing your identification of him in

court not on the number of times that you have seen .
likenesges or photographs of him, but based on your two- to

three-second view while you're in an automobile 25 feet

Yes, sir,

T assume at 12:00 o'clock it was . still dark on

AA04691
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o 1 A It was.
=
% 2 ,’ 0 Was he under a street light?
% 3 A That's a fairly well-lighted area, yes, sir.
4 Il Q That is not my question. Was he under a street
5 light when you saw him?
6 II A- Not directly under a street light.
7 Q Talk to me about these FI things, you want to
8 || know where everybody is cards. Every cop fills these out?
9 That's a question. You can say yes or no.
1G II A Yes, every cop on our department fills them
11 out.
12 Il Q Now, I just want to make sure that I understand
13 your testimony. Sergeant Sullivan is stopping Mr. and
14 || Mrs. Wood around the corner?
is | A Right.
16 Q On Center Street. You are going to be, T think
17 you guys call it backup?
18 A Right.
19 Q  And basically Wood is just lost; right? He
20 doesn’'t know where he iz, Isn't that what happened wilh
21 Mr. and Mrs. Wood?
22 A He was looking for an address, yes, sir.
23 Q An address that didn't exist or was the church
24 or something like that?
25 A It was the church.
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-8560

AA04692

2JDCO2854




L — .

-
g‘ 596
z
N i 0 But you pass this guy that squares off to you
% 2 " on the sidewalk?
% 3 A Right.
4 Il Q And this isn't the guy that vou are
5 interested —— you didn't stop to do an FI, did you?
6 || A No, because we already had an officer cut on
7 someone.,
8 l‘ 0 So FI's aren’t that important? TIf one cop is
9 busy, then no more FI's; is that what you are Eelling me?
10 Il A No, that's not what I'm telling --
11 Q How coes it work? Why didn't you stop the
12 " wenacing-looking guy? -
13 A Because I was going to assist Sergeant
i4 II Sullivan.
15 Q Okay. S0 when a cop is otherwise invelved in
16 II some activity, we stop the FI's?
17 A I wasn't there to stop Mr. Vaniéi, to FI him.
18 || Q Why not? You were 25 feet away from him. He
i9 made a menacing look at you. And you determined this in two
20 || minutes. And you know positively he's the one?
21 A Right.
22 II o You are amazing. Two seconds?
23 A Two to three seconds.
24 || Q Three seconds. In the dark. Okay.
25 ‘l Let's forget that for a moment. You remember

AA04693
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giving statements to police officers, Reno police officers

in this case?
ps Yes.

Q According to your ~-- do you remember giving a

statement Lo Detective Jenkins?

A Jenkins?

Q David Jenkins?

A I don't know that I gave one to David Jenkins.
Q Ron Dreher?

A Ron Dreher.

Q If I told you in their report that it says you

said the guy that was stopped in the menacing manner was a

black man, would that ring a bell with you?

ya I said he appeared to have African American
features. 1 didn*t say he was a black man.
Q Okay. But if their report says that vou said

he's black, that report is incorrect?

P2 I said that he was —-

O Had African American features?

A Right.

Q If that same report said that you indicated

that the person you saw had red panis on, would that be ‘

correct or incorrect?

A I don't recall telling anybody he had red

" pants.,

AA04694
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o 1 Q You don't remember saying that? Could be true,
% 2 || though?
5
o 3 A I'm sorry?
4 '| o) It could be correct?
5 A I believe I said the guy had on dark trousers.
6 || Q Well, do you remember testifying at the
7 | preliminary hearing in this matter? Do you remember
8 testifying?
9 a Right.
10 We met one olher time, didn't we?
11 A Right.
12 Q Do you remember testifying at that couzrt?
13 A Right.
14 Q And didn't you say at that time that he had
15 dark trousers on?
16 A Right.
17 Q If the officer indicated that you said he had
138 red trousers on, that report would be incorrect; is that a
19 fair statement?
20 A I would think so. I don't recall telling
21 anybody he had on red trousers.
22 || Q How long after January 12Lh, 1998, did you
23 first see a picture of Mr. Vanisi?
24 || A Three ——- I think maybe three, four days.
25 || Q Do y&u remember testifying at the preliminary

AA04695

2JDCO2857



) 5
i

599

858T0Iqrg rEIMEng

|-

)

n

~J

o2

W

ol
=2

17
i8
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

T o 2

Nearing in February 19987 Do you remember testifying? I°'11
do it one more time.

A Do 1 remember testifying? Yes, sir. T thought
you were coming up with another.

Q That is what I was looking for was a yes or a
no,

Lo you remember indicating in that hearing —-

do you remember testifying at that hearing in February that

you had never seen a picture of Mr. Vanisi on television or

otherwise?
A A picture of him? 1Is correct.
0 You didn’*t?
A A picture of him,
0Q That you did see or did not see?
a Did not see.
g See, when I was standing over here, right here,

you said you didn't see a picture until three days after the
death of Sergeant Sullivan. When T --

a There is a difference between a composite and a
picture of someone.

Q Oh, that's the difference. When is the Ffirst
time you saw a picture, you know, like Film and cameras and
click?

A I can't be -- I'm not sure of the exact date.

But there's -~ certainly it was sometime afterwards, quite a

AA04696
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Q So it was after —— do you remember me askirg
you whether or not you saw a likeness on television?

A No, I don't remember that.

Q Well, I did ask you that. I remember that
because it's written down.

A Whatever. I didn't watch the television.

0 What is the -- I want to go back to the
beginning. When you came on to work, came to work on
January 12th, Sergeant Sullivan was there, Where do you go?
Do they have a poliée department?

A We have a briefing room.

Q And is that over off of the street on the west,
the east side of the campus?

A It's in the station house, yes, sir. 1305

Evans to be exact.

Q You are the only two guys working graveyard?

A Right.

Q You get in your car at some point in time?

A Right.

Q And do you go -~ do you follow each other or do

you go in different directions?
a We go in different direction.

o Basically what you do is patrol until you make

AA04697
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0
went when he
it?

A

Right.

Or somebody needs help or whatever; right?
Right.

Do you know which direction Sergeant Sullivan

left the police compound or whatever you call

I have absolutely no idea. I was not there

when he drove off.

(O A o I

car is there

I R o I

Q

You didn't do it at the same time then?

No.
Who left first?
That particular night?

Okay. We got to do what we have to do, and his

I left first,

And you went which direction?
That particular night?

Yeah.

Left.

Which would be through the campus? Diqg ybu

drive through the campus as opposed to stay on Evans Avenue?

A No, I was on Evans.

Q You came out this way, made a left on Evans?

A Yes,

o Did you have different assignments? You had to
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS {702) 329-6560
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do this area of the campus and he had to do —— or did you
Just both generally patrol everything?

. No, we both generally patrolled everything, and
he was the supervisor and provided assignments for specific
tasks.

Q So let's talk a minute about the gentleman that
was stopped. He had a blond lady with him, Mr. Wood and
Mrs. Wood?

a She appeared to be blond to me. I don't know
if it was Mrs. Wood or not.

O The information they gave you at that time was
that they were looking for property to buy?

A Tt was.

And it's darzk out?

_m—-—__n“_—-___-————_—-m

A Tt*s dark.

¢ Was there anything unusual about that stop?
A I thought it was unusual.

Q Just because of trying to buy real estate at

| midnight? Is that the reason?

A It's not often you encounter that.

Q I would imagine. Was there anvthing else

I‘ unusual about that stop?
A Well, they had the wrong address.
Q Right. He told you like 481, and then he

changed it and said no, it's 484, and finally ended up with

AA04699
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right?

Went back to the car and got a correct address

and came back and it was the church.

Q

Noew, assuming this is Center Street, I assume

the first vehicle stopped would be the Woods' vehicle, the

one furtherest to town, the furtherest south?

vehicle?

P 0 F OO0 0w

Right.

Behind that would be Cfficer Sullivan's

Sergeant Sullivan.

Then yours,

Mine,

Now, how far is your vehicle from Ninth Street?
From Ninth Street?

Did you make the turn on Ninth down on Center?
It's about probably close to 60 feet.

Littie longer than the courtroom here? Maybe

as long as the courtroom?

O & B

vehicle?

About that distance. BAbout from here to there.
Mr. Wood is out of the vehicle, his vehicle?
Right.

The blond we think is Mrs. Wood is in the

Right.

Sergeant Sullivan is out of his vehicle?

AA04700 —
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- 1 A Right.
N
% 2 ‘l Q How about you?
% 3 A I walked over by Sergeant Sullivan.
4 ll Q S0 you got out of the car?
5 A Right.
6 ’I Q Did you ever look back to Ninth and Center to
7 see that person, Mr. Vanisi, that you say is Mr. Vanisi?
8 I, Did you ever look back at that person that gave you the
9 menacing look?
10 || A No, I was too interested in Lhe quy that was
11 directly in front of Sergeant Sullivan that was walking
12 !l arcund.
13 Q How big of a guy is Wood?
14 ,l A Fairly good sized.
15 0] Good sized, like me, full figured, or tall?
16 " A Well, he's full figured.
17 Q Matter of fact, you testified that you didn't
18 || like the way Wood was answering questions; right?
19 A That's true,
20 l\ Q But it's your testimony here today that on
21 January 12th, January 13th, sometime around midnight, you
22 Il are driving down Ninth Street west to east, see this
23 menacing figure through -- I assume you had the windows
24 il rolled up. It had to be pretty cool out.
25 || A No, I don't patrol with my windows rolled up.
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS ({702) 322-85860
AA04701
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You had the windows down?

L @]

A Oh, vyes.

Q What about the prismatic effect you talked
about at the preliminary hearing? Do you remember
testifying about because of the prismatic effect of the

glass, he looked darker than he is?

A I didn’t say anything about the glass.
Well --
A Prismatic effects come from a lot of things.
Q Does prismatic effect mean anything to you?
A Yes.
Q What does it mean?
A Protracting or bending of light.
Q Is that what was happening that night?
A I can‘t be for sure,
Q It can't be if you got your window rolled down?
A I'm sorry?

Q It couldn’t be if you had your window rolled:
down, could it? I'm at a loss here. I don't know what
you -- do you want me to give you the direct guote?

A I know what I said.

Q Okay. Well, maybe. Tell me whal ii means.

A Sometimes at night because of the prismatic
effect, reflecting lights coming off of patrol cars, with

the overhead lights on can make colors seem darker than what

AA04702

2JDCO2864




. ,'
J. .
- 4

_—
EA 606
z .
. 1 they are. Or lighter.
% 2 II ) But you didn't have any lights on; right?
% 3 A i didn't have any lights on.
4 II Q And Sullivan was already down and arcund the
5 corner, so that wouldn’t have created a prismatic effect?
6 || A Not true because you could see the lights from
7 where he is at.
8 l‘ Q He is 60 feet down Center Street?
9 A Right.
10 “ Q You are 31 feet over on Ninﬁh Street. 2And the
11 prismatic effect of these flashing ligats caused you ——
12 Il A They are not‘the only lignts.
i3 Q They caused you to say the person you saw was
14 biack and red trousers?
15 A I didn't say he was black.
16 |‘ Q You didn't say he was black?
17 | A I didn't say he was black.
i8 MR. GAMMICK: That —--
i3 THE COURT: Wait, walt, wait. I'm sorry to
20 interrupt you, but if Mr. Specchio is speaking, sir, you
21 will have to wait until he is through.
22 And the same for you, Mr. Specchio. The court
23 reporter can't take you both down.
24 Go ahead. I think you were asking a question.
25 BY MR. SPECCHIO:

AA04703
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» 1 it ] If that officer has that im his report, his
% 2 report is incorrect?
% 3 A I don't believe I said that.
4 Il Q It's your testimony that based on two to three
5 seconds a year ago, you can positively identify Mr. vanisi?
6 A Absolutely.
7 Q No hesitation?
8 A No hesitation. None whatsoever.
9 Q You have a stake in this, don't you? You
10 really want to see this man die for whal you think he did?
11 A Absolutely not.
12 | MR. GAMMICK: Objection, Your Honor.
13 - MR. SPECCHIO: 1I°*ll withdraw it. No more
14 | guestions.
15 THE CCURT: Are you going to be asking
le redirect, Mr. Gammick?
17 MR. GAMMICK: I have about two guestions.
18 || THE COURT: Okay.
19 MR. GAMMICK: Two areas,
20 || THE COURT: Sir, you really have to wait until
21 the other person is through speaking before you say
22 anything. Okay?
23 THE WITNESS: Yes, ma“am.
24 ll THE COURT: Thank you. ¥Mr. Gammick, redirect.
25 Il MR. GAMMICK: May I come up, Your Honor?
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
AA04704
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What are you showing him?

I mentioned to Mr. Specchio,

Preliminary hearirg transcript starting at page 182, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. You may.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. GAMMICK:

Q To yourself, please, if you would, would you
read starting on page 182, line 9, through the rest of that
page, and read page 183 to yourself?

Have you read those pages, Officer Smith?

A Yes, sir, I have.

o Anywhere were you asked about a likeness,

having seen a likeness or a composite of the defendant?

e ————— Pkttt o ey P e koo ek i prremyre e e e

A Yes, sir.

O You were asked about a likeness or weie you
asked about photographs?

A I was asked if I had seen any photographs.

Q- Anywhere were you asked if you had seen a

likeness or a composite?
A Not a likeness nor a composite at all.
Q You were asked about photographs?
A I was asked about photographs.

Q and had you seen any photographs prior to the

T e —
ey e PP S

first time you saw Mr. Vanisi in person after January 12th,

AA04705
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A Absolutely not.
Q Excuse me. 13th, 19587
|I A Absolutely not.
Q You identified Mr. Vanisi at the prior hearing?
i I did.
O Frace-to-face?
A I did.
Q Did he appear the same as he does today?
A No.
Q What did he have that day that he does not have
today?
B Facial hair, hair was longer than what it is

now, dressed differently.
Q Let me show you what's been marked as 24-A and
24-B and ask you to look at those photographs. Defendant
appear closer to those photographs when you saw him
previously in court —
A Absolutely.
Q -— than he does today?
A That's him.
MR. GAMMICK: I move for admission, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Mr. Specchio?
MR. SPECCHIO: Hard for me to argue with

anybody, Judge. I'm all for it.

P A O e e T e e ————reao———f——cimtieaae
o o e o el
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THE COURT: TI'11 take that as a stipulation.

MR. EPECCHIO: That will be a stipulation.
Well, I won't object. Let's put it that way.

THE CQURT: Okay. 24-A and B are admitted.

{(Exhibit Nos. 24=-A and 24-B admitted.)}

MR. GAMMICK: May T walk through the jury and
publish, Your Honor?

THE COURT: You may.
BY MR. GAMMICK:

Q The flashing lights on the back of Sergeant
Sullivan's patrol vehicle that he had illuminated that
night, do you have the same type of lights on your car?

A I do.

Q Do the other police cars at UNR have that type
of lighting?

A They do.

Q How far away have you seen those flashing
lights when you have been behind one of those cars with them
on?

A They are visible for 150, 200 fect easy,
further. |

MR. GAMMICK: Thank you. That is all I have.
RECROSS-EXAMTINATION
BY MR. SPECCHIO:

¥ How about around corners? How far do you have

AA04707
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te be around corners so you can still see them?

Never mind. Don't even bother.

MR. SPECCHIO: I have no further questions.

THE WITNESS: I would be more than happy to
answer it,

MR. SPECCHIO: That is all right.

THE COURT: wWithdraw the question?

MR. SPECCHIO: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Anything further?

Sir, thank you. You may step down. You are
excused.

(The witness was excused.}

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury,
we're going to take our afternoon recess now. During this
recess I'm going to remind you of the admonition that I have
given you at all other breaks. You are not to discuss this
case among yourselves or with anyone else, or any matter
having to dolwith this case.

It is further your duty not to form or express
any oplinion regarding the quilt or innocence of the
defendant until the case is finally submitted to you for
decision. You are not to read, look at or listen to any

news media accounts relating to this case should there be

any.
Should any person attempt to discuss the case
- SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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with you or in any manner attempt to influence you with
respect to it, you are to advise the bailiff who in turn
will advise the Court.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, you may step
out at this time. The audience will be seated, please.

{Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in open court, outside the presence of the

jury.}

THE COURT: Counsel, do you have anything that
you need to bring up at this stage in the proceedings
outside the presence of the jury?

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, I have had the
opportunity since I haven't been doing the questioning to
see that there are several uniform armed officers who come
in and ocut of court, not particularly the bailiffs.

What I have noticed is they seem to, to a
person, look at Mr. Vanisi with a menacing glare, and mavbe
that is understandable; but I think that if a juror were to
see an officer walk into court, giving a menacing glare to
Mr. Vanisi, that is the functional equivalent of them
wearing a badge saying he is to be convicted or something
like that.

I would jusk ask the Court 1f these people want
to come in and be spectators, as is their right, this is an
open courtroom, they try not to do anything that may be

considered disruptive by the jurors.

AA04709
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THE COURT: 1Is there anyone in the courtroom
that you would now identify as someone who has given a

menacing look to Mr. Vanisi?

MR. BOSLER: They were uniformed officers. Not

NHP. They have already left.

THE COURT: Nobody who is currently in the
courtroom, is who you are talking about?

MR. BOSLER: That is correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: 1I'd appreciate it if you would on
this break see it you can find thét person, if they are
still in the hall. The people in the courtroom now are the
people that I know that will be uniformed officers in and
out of this courtroom. So I don't know whe you are talking
about .

You think they were in a blue uniform like a
Reno BD uniform?

MR. BOSLER: That would be my guess. 1 just

watched the faces coming in.

THE COURT: I 4id not see anybody come in and

out in a Reno PD uniform. Obviously, nobody from Reno PD is

involved in the security or the functioning of the court.
So I don't know who these people might be.

Do you think there was more than one person?

MR. BOSLER: Yes.

THE COURT: Deoes anvbody, any of the other

AA04710
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attorneys involved in this case, have any idea who he is
referring to?

MR. GAMMICK: I have absclutely no idea, Your
Honor. I would ask if the Court has observed any
inappropriate behavior. The Court is in a better angle to
see these things. I'm not aware of anything going on that
15 out of line.

THE COURT: The Court has not observed
anything. I am trying to keep a very good eye on what's
happening. I have not.observed anything out of the crdinary
or any glares or any looks towards Mr. Vanisi.

Mr. Bosler, I don't want to imply anything, but
you are sure they are looking at the defendant? I haven't
paid attention to what they might be looking at.

MR. BOSLER: Your Henor, I Know that you are
doing some paperwork. T have had the cpportunity to not be
busy with paperworx.

THE COURT: Actually I'm not deing much
paperwork. 1I'm not deing anything that isn’tvinvclved in
this case, and I never don't look up every 30 seconds or so.

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, for the record, I
guess I should indicate that |l sit right next to Mr. Vanisi.
People who look at him have to necessarily look at me
because I'm the next person.

THE COURT: Deputy Uptain, you are my bailiff

AHTVE PR T Ty T T T TS
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here. You have been sitting here.

THE SHERIFF: 1 have watched everybody that
came 1n, and 1 haven't noticed anything.

THE COURT: Would you advise the Court, please,
1f you notice anyone showing any particular demeanor, happy,
sad, anything at all that might in any way be distracting,
no matter who it is addressed to? I think we have talkec
about that before.

If you see anything like that, please advise
the Court.

THE SHERIFF: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Clerk, Mrs. Stone, you are facing
in the same direction right next to Deputy Uptain. Have you
seen anything?

THE CLERK: I have not noticed anything.

THE COURT: You are working on your computer,
too. Okay.

Counsel, next time you see anybody, if you see
something, please call it to my attention as it happens so
that I can figure out who you are talking about.

These people aren't connected with the court.
If they are here, or doing anything, I don't know anything
about them. We'll watch for it.

Ask you also, Deputy Brokaw, to watch and let

me know if anybody comes in and out.

o
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THE SHERiFF: Yes, Your Honor.

MR. BOSLER: Thank ycu, Ycur Honor.

THE COURT: Anything further?

MR. GAMMICK: I have nothing else, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. We'll give a break now until
I']]l see you all back at that time.

Court 1is in recess.

(Recess taken at 3:02 p.m.)
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{(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
in open court, in the presence of the jury.)

THE COURT: Counsel stipulate to the presence
of the jury?
MR. GAMMICK: Stipulate the presence of the
jury, Your Honor.
MR, SPECCHIO: Yes, Yocur Honor.
THE COURT: You may call your next witness.
MR. GAMMICK: Call Andrew Ciocca, please.
THE COURT: Please step forward and face the
woman standing, and she will administer the oath.
ANDRFEW GUY CIOCCA
called as a witness on behalf of the Plaintiff,
having been first duly sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. GAMMICK:
Q Would you please state your name and spell your
last name, sir?
A Andrew Guy Ciocca, C-I-O-C-C-A.
Q Mr, Ciocca, are you a student at the University

of Nevada, Reno?
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A

Q

Yes, I am.

Were you a student up there January of 1998,

one year ago?

A

Class was not in session, but I was a

continuing student, yes, sir.

Q
Tuesday,

A

=R o R A @

1'1]l call your attention to Monday, Januwary 12,

January 13th. Was school out at that time?

Yes, it was.

You were still in the area?

Yes, I was.

That night, where were you around midnight?

Around micnight I was at the Days Inn at. 701

East Seventh Street, the corner of Seventh and Wells,

visiting a friend.

Q
A

Q

p2N

Did you leave there?
Yes, T did.
About what time?

I wou'd guess about 12:00. I remember that I

had to meet somebedy around 1:15, 1:30. So I'd say I

probably left around 12:45ish, I believe, give or take.

Q

B
Avenue.

Q

Where were you headed?

I was headed to my home at 1316 Buena Vista

Is that on —-- what is in between where you were

at and your hame?

AA04715
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The University of Nevada, across campus.

What was your mode of transportation on that

I was on foot.

Did you walk to the universify?
Yes, I did.

Did you enter the campus?

Yes, I did.

Where did you do that?

At the stairs which come down at Ninth Street.

There is a large stairs that go over an irrigation ditch of

some nature.

Q

Center?

MO P O b

Q

Is that close to the intersection of Ninth and

Yes, it is. About half a block.

Do you have to go uphill to get on to campus?

Yes.
Did you?
Yes, I did.

Once you crested the top of the hill, what did

you first see?

A

What I first saw was a University of Nevada

police vehicle. T did not notice much that was strange

otherwise.

And the parking lot makes a hump, and sc a

portion of the vehicle was obstructed. A University of

AA04716
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» 1 [l Nevada police vehicle.
% 2 Q Have you seen other University of Nevada police
% 3 vehicles or wmaybe that one at that 1ocagion before?
4 A I couldn't say which specific vehicles, but
5 yes, they are regularly parked there.
G Q At night?
7 II A Yes. I pass by there at that hour very
8 regularly.
9 il QO As you got closer what did you observe?
10 || A I observed what appeared to be a person looking
11 under the vehicle, which at my assumption I thought was the
12 ll vehicle was leaking fluid and the officer was looking under
13 trying to figure out what was wrong with the vehicle.
14 II Q Did that impression change?
15 A Upon cleser inspection, T realized the officer
lé Il was face down, ves, sir. |
17 Q what was the fluid?
18 Il A The fluid was his blood.
19 Q What did you do then?
20 A I ran to the office?. Thia is 365-day stale
21 memory, but I ran to the officer. I checked his pulse on
22 his hand. He was sLill warm.
23 I went to I believe a visitor's information
24 klosk which is located in the parking lot. Knocked on the
25 window. The light was on. Thatlwas the reason 1 went over,

D2y 200, _£6 S5y
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Nobody, nobody was in there.
I went to a phone near Manzanita Lake a little
bit west of where he was parked and dialed 911.
Q If I can, 17-A which has already been admitted

into evidence. Can you see this all right from where you

are located?

A Yes, sir.

Q And does that appear to be what you found that
morning?

A As I noted in the preliminary trial, the

gentleman's shirt was not open. He was face cown where the
bulk of the blood was by the door. His face being right
where the bulk of the blood was.

THE COURT: I'm going to stop you there,
Mr. Gammick.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, can you see
this? Can everyone see it? Thank you.

Go ahead.

MR. GAMMICK: Thank you, Your Honor

BY MR. GBAMMICK:

0 After you made the 911 call, did you move the
officexr?
A Yes, I went back to the officer. I rolled him

over, checked his pulse again, attempted to resuscitate.

And then I used his police radie to attempt to contact tThe

T Tir T Ty
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police yet again.

Q Let me show you 17-B and 17-C. Do you
recognize that photograph, sir?

A Yes, I do. That is the south end of campus
where the visitor's information kiosk as well as the car was
parked.

o aAnd 17-C, ask if you recognize that.

A That's the interior of the car that the officer
was driving.

MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, [ move for 17-B and
7-C, |
THE COURT: Mr. Specchio?
MR. SPECCHIO: No objecfion, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Okay. 17-B and C are admitted.
(Exhibit Nos. 17-B and 17-C admitted.}
BY MR. GAMMICK:

0 Now, we'll notice in the photogreph that is on
the screen now, 17-A, that the car door is open.

A That is correct.

Q Was that the condition it was in when you first
found the car? |

a To the best of my memory, yes,

Q I believe you started describing that
photograph, 17-B, I believe, as being in the area of the

south side of the university campus?

ST
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. 1 B That is correct.
% 2 I' 0 And you mentioned an information kiosk. Is
3 3 |l that —— |
4 A I can't see too clearly, but that would be just
5 about the location, yes, sir.
6 0 Do you see what looks like a lot of liquid all
7 over the ground all in here?
8 A Yes.
9 Q Is that the location of the Sergeant Sullivan's
1¢ car -
11 A Approximately.
12 Q -— when you found it? You mentioned a
13 telephone, too. Do you see that in this photograph?
14 A Where the blue roof is at the lower left-hand
15 side of the corner a little bit north of that.
16 0 Right in that area?
17 A That vicinity, ves, sir.
18 Q Did there come a time when you discovered
19 i something missing from Sergeant Sullivan that caught your
20 || attention?
21 A Yes, His sidearm, his gurn.
22 || Q When did you discover that was gone?
23 A Upon rolling him over. In such a situwation, I
24 || was obviously fairly nervous and something that I'd be a
25 Il little more comfortable knowing it was nearby.

AA04720
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g 1 ¢ So at that time it concerned you that you
% 2 I couldn’t find his gun?
- 3 A Very much so, yes.
4 ll o Did there come a time when you got into the
5 police car?
6 || A Yes.
7 Q And did you ever find a coffee cup inside the
8 car?
9 A Yes. There was a coffes cup in the center
140 console located near the seat.
11 D Let me show you what's been admitted as 17-C
12 and ask about a blue item right there and part of the top
13 there. 1Is thaﬁ the coffee cup you are referring to?
14 A I can't see it too well, but I can say with
15 some certainty it was in that area.
16 Q Would you like to see the photograph? Would
17 that be helpful?
ig8 A That would be great. It would be this coifee
19 cup right there.
20 Q The item I was pointing to on the screen?
21 |l A Yes.
22 Q Also appears to be some type of notebook right
23 ﬂ here on top ¢f the dash. Do vou recall seeing a notebook?
24 A A clipboard, yes, sir.
25 Q That is where it was located?

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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A Yes, I do, that evening.
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o 1 A T believe so, yes, sir.
% 2 || Q Did any police officers arrive while you were
]
% 3 there?
4 ll A Yes. I would guess, it seemed far longer( but
5 my guess would maybe be within two, two and a half minutes
6 I’ the police showed up after the 811 call.
7 0 Do you know Officer Smith from the University
8 l‘ of Nevada, Reno Police Department, Carl Smith?
9 A Yes, I have known him on prior occasions, and
10 I‘ he was the first one to arrive un the scene.
11 Q Have your prior meetings been congenial?
12 ‘l A No, they have not, unfortunately.
13 MR. GAMMICK: That is all the questions I have
14 II at this time, Your Hcnor.
15 THE COURT: Cross—examination.
16 I‘ CROSS-EXAMINATION
17 BY MR. S8PECCHIQ:
18 || Q Mr, Clocca, did you ever see any eyeglasses
19 that night?
20 l\ A I rea_ly do not recall. 1I believe there were
21 eyeglasses, though, with some uncertainty, in the blood
22 ll where he was down.
23 Q Do you remember giving a police report, making
24 l| a written statement?
o
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Q Do you remember saying that you kicked some
glasses out of the way?

a No, I don't. But that’s very possible. My
memory at that time was far better than it is now.

Q Did you see anybody else on campus prior to
your coming upon Officer Sullivan, Sergeant Sullivan?

A No, no, T did not. I believe that T saw
shadows before really noticing the situation. But I cannot
say with any certainty whether they'd be pecople or what they
were. They were towards the nursing building on the east
end of campus, but like I said, with very limited certainty.

0 Do you remewmber telling the police that you
might have seen two people by the nursing school?

A Key word being might.

Q Pid you also remember saying anything about
hearing some rustling in the bushes by the SAE house?

a Yes., It was a fairly calwm night that evening
near the freeway. I did note some rustling. It didn't
really stand out to me, thougtl.

Q S0 you didn’t see anybody?

A Ne, I did not.

MR. SPECCHIO: HNothing further, Your Honor.
THE CCURT: Anything further, Mr. Gammick?
MR. GAMMICK: No, Your Honor. Thank you.

THE COURT: You may step down.
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THE WITNE3S: Thank you.
{The witness was excused.)
THE COURT: Call your next witness.

MR. GAMMICK: I call Willie Stevenson, Your

e —— v S e S—————

Honor.

Your Honor, we will have a videotape tc show.
I believe we will need to dim some of the lights.

THE COURT: That is fine. You all have talked
to the bailiff about this; right?

MR. GAMMICK: Yes.

WILLIAM STREVENSON
called as a witness on behalf of the Plaintiff,
having been first duly sworn,

was examined and testified as follows:

e ——— e e e
|_~“

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. GAMMICK:

Q Would you please state your name and spell your

last name, sir?

B William Stevenson, S-T-E-V-E-N-S-O-N,.
Q What is your profession or occupation?
A I'm a forensic investigator with the Washoe

County Sheriff's Crime Lab.
Q What does a forensic investigator do?
a We're primarily responsible for crime scene

investigation and documentation as well as processing in the

TR T R TEIT TR T . o, o s oy I Yt B
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; 1 laboratory for latent fingerprints.
% 2 H Do you also -- when you say processing a scene,
% 3 does that also mean collect evidence?
4 " Yes, it does.
5 o F13, what does that stand for?
® Il A Stands for forensic investigation section.
7 Q That is where you are employed at this time?
g l‘ a That's correct,
5 0 How long -- are you a sworn officer?
10 || A Yes, I am.
11 Q How long have you been a sworn officer?
12 I| A Seventeen years.
13 | Q How long have you been involved with FIS?
14 P2 Approximately eight years.
15 Q I call your attention to the early morning
16 hours of January 13th, 1998, one year ago. Were you called
17 i to the area of the information kiosk at the University of
18 Nevada?
19 A Yes, I was.
20 Q Why did you respond there?
21 A I responded to assist Investigator Leal with
22 the investigation of a crime scene and the death of a
23 University of Nevada Police Department officer.
24 o] Investigator Leal, Toni Leal?
25 A That is correct.

STERRA NEVAD REPORTERS (702) 329-
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ho 1 Q Does she do the same basic type of work that
=
L]
2 2 you do?
»
w® 3 A Yes, she does.
4 Q Now, as a —-— you mentioned also fingerprints.
5 As forensic investigators, do you have specialties besides
6 general working on crime scenes?
7 A Yes, we do.
8 Q What is your specialty?
9 A My specialty other than crime scene would be
10 latent fingerprints and photography.
11 Q - As to latent fingerprints, what is your
12 education in that field?
13 A I have approximately seven weeks of training
14 from various agencies regarding fingerprints.
15 Q What do you do?
16 A As far as?
17 o] As far as having an expertise in fingerprints.
18 What do you do?
19 A We have a training, knowledge and background in
20 fingerprints, what a fingerprint is, how a fingerprint is
21 deposited. We have training in chemical processing of items
22 for fingerprints.
23 MR. SPECCHIO: 1I'll stipulate to the
24 gqualifications of the witness, Your Honor.
25 “ BY MR. GAMMICK:

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS {702) 329-6560
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2 1 Q Have you qualified as an expert in fingexprint
% Z2 comparison?
»
D 3 A Yes,
4 'I THE COURT: 1Is that what we're talking about?
5 MR. GAMMICK: Yes.
6 || THE COURT: That is what you are stipulating
7 to?
8 H MR. SPECCHIO: Yes.
9 THE COURT: The Court will accept the
i0 H stipulation ithat this witness is a fingerprint comparison
11 expert.
12 n BY MR. GAMMICK:
13 Q As an expert in fingerprint compariscn, what do
14 || you do?
15 A We would take a latent fingerprint if located
16 II on any item, compare it to an inked or known fingerprint to
17 determine whether the latent fingerprint might have been
18 II made by the person who would have made an inked fingerprint.
19 Q Do you alsc collect -- what is a latent
20 || fingerprint? |
21 A A latent fingerprint is a fingerprint that is
22 ‘I normally not seen. It is a fingerprint -- for instance, if
23 you pick up a glass and set the glass back down, you may not
24 II immediately see the print until you mavbe hold it up to a
25 different light, or in our case we wouid process it with
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é 1 fpowders or chemicals of some sort.
% 2 || 0 As a foremsic investigator, do you search for
3 3 and, if they are found, collect latent fingerprints?
4 “ A Yes,
5 Q Does Investigator Leal also do that?
6 II A Yes, she does.
7 Q And then you compare that latent to find who
8 || the print belongs to, compare it te known fingerprints?
9 A That's correct.
i0 II Q How often do you even find latent fingerprints
11 at scenes?
12 A We find latent fingerprints approximately 10
i3 percent of the time. If we worked a hundred scenes or 1if we
14 processed a hundred items, we would probably find 10
15 fingerprints, 10 latent fingerprints of value,
16 Q Out of those 10, how many are you successfully
17 comparing to someone else or to a person?
18 F29 As far as a suspect, it would be one percent of
15 the time or one case out of a hundred.
20 Q In this case, during the course of the
21 investigation, were you aware of any latent fingerprints
22 being collected?
23 A There were several latent fingerprints
24 collected.
25 ﬂ Q Did you have information or were vou asked to

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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compare a fingerprint that was collected from a white

plastic bag?

I o R o B N o H

Yes, I was,

That was by Investigator Leal?

That is corrsct.

Did you make a comparison of that fingerprint?
Yes, I did.

What were your results?

I compared the fingerprint, the latent

fingerprint from a white plastic bag tc an inked fingerprint

that was on a card which was collected by Salt Lake City

Sheriff'S Office. The results of my comparison were that

the latent fingerprint from the white plastic bag was made

by the same person who made the inked fingerprint on the

Salt Lake County card.

Q

Vanisi?
A
Q
A

Q

Was that perscon for the Salt Lake County Siaosi

That is the name that was on the card, ves.
That was a positive comparison, positive match?
That's correct.

Do you know what that white plastic bag

contained at one time?

A

I was informed that it contained the leather

gear from 3Sergeant Sullivan.

o

At the time you were at the scene, did you look

"1 e Lo T35 N g i af o 1
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at or examine Sergeant Sullivan’s car for blood spots?
iy Yes, I did.

Did you find blood spots on the vehicle?

A Yes, I did.

Q In what general area?

A The general area of the driver's door, exterior
portion.

Q Pid you find —— let me show you 17-A, You

notice that the car is there with the door open. Did you
find any blcood spots at all inside of the car, on the seat,
inside of the door or anywhere else?

A There were a faint number of very small blood
spatters on the door sill itself, a rubber portion. But as
far as the decorjamb, the seat, any of the other major
portions, there were none.

Q You have already stated that you are involved
in the collection and marking of evidence. Would you please
turn the chart around there that is sitting next toc you?
Just turn it around on the easel.

I believe in the left-hand column there are
descriptions of some items. What we see primarily are Q
numbers and P numbers. What do those mean to you?

A A O number is an evidence control number. The
Q simply means that this was the coriginal piece of evidence

collected. If I were to collect a piece of evidence at a

ke e =

SIERRA NEV

AA04730

2JDCO2892




634

£68T0QLT TEIUENS

—h

10
11
12
13
14
15
le
17
14
19
29
21
22
23
24

25

R A IR R R,

crime scene, when that piece of evidence is entered into our
system, it gets a Q number.

The P number is & number which means it's a
secondary type of evidence. For instance, if I pick an item
up at a crime scene, it gets a Q number. If that item comes
into the crime lab and is subsequently tested, say for DNA
or something of that nature, the criminalist who does that
particular work, if they get a result or if they get further

evidence from the initial item that I collect, they give it

a P number.

Q So the white plastic bag would have had a O
number?

A Correct.

Q And then the latent fingerprint lifted from

that would have the P number?

A Actually the latent fingerprint.
Q Would that also be a Q7
A That would turn into an L number. Latent

prints are filed within the fingerprint section in an
envelope that has an L number on it. So a latent
fingerprint is collected from an item. The item may have an
original Q number on it. But it will be filed in an
envelope that has an L number on it.

o Blood spots are removed from the car or from

any other items, what type of nurber would those have on

AA04731
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% 2 ‘l A If the criminalist is the person collecting
% 3 those items directly, it will be a P nunber,
4 ll Q These different numbers are just a way of you
5 controlling the main item of evidence, anything that's
6 || removed from that in anything that's tested?
7 A That's correct.
8 l' MR. GAMMICK: May I have just a woment, Your
9 Honor?
10 ll THE COURT: VYes, you may.
11 BY MR. GAMMICK:
12 Il 0 If you look at‘that chart, you have Q numbers A
13 through E, I believe. Do you know whether or not those
14 || were, those stains were oneé collected from the car?
15 A I believe with the Q number series they
16 Il probably were.
17 0 As part of your duties, do you do videotapes of
18 || crime scenes?
18 { A Yes, I do.
20 ] Did ycu shoot a videotape of Lhis crime scene?
21 A Yes, I did.
22 Il Q I know you can't particularly identify a tape,
23 but if you would look at number 19. Ige that labeled
24 appropriately for this case?
25 iy Yes, it is,
STERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702} 329-6560
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MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, I move for 19, 1
believe the defense has no objection. They do have a copy.

THE COURT: Mr. Specchio?

MR. SPECCHIQO: ¥No objection, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Exhibit 19 is admitted.

(Exhibit No. 19 admitted.})

MR. GAMMICK: 1If I could publish it at this
time, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Yes, you may.

(Exhibit 19 played.)
BY MR. GAMMICK:

Q Does this appear to be the videotape or at

least a copy of the videotape that you shot that night?

A Yes, it does.

o The police car that we see in the forefront, do

you know if that was Officer Carl Smith's police vehicle?

A I was advised that was the vehicle that he

arrived in, yes.

Q Sergeant Sullivan's body was covered to include

his head while you shot this video?

A Yes, it was covered with a white sgheet.

Q If I could ask you, Officer Stevenson, if you
would, please, you talked earlier about where you found
blood spatter and where you did not. Could you take this

laser button and indicate where you did find blood spatter

AA04733
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E,; i and where you did not find any?
g 2 " A The primary blood spatter that was located on
§ 3 scene was -- would be on the outside or front portion of
4 || this door, which we will see better later on in the
5 videotape. This is the scene as it related as I arrived.
6 “ This is the way I found it when I was assigned to begin my
1 work.
8 || A partial amount of blood spatter can be
) located right in the area of the bottom of the I in police,
10 |‘ and it thins out going towards the € and the E.
11 On the door itself, the exterior portion where
12 ll ﬁhe L would be located, towards the bottom edge is where a
13 majority of the spatter was located.
14 Il 0o Did you find any -- we're looking in the
15 interior of the door now and just kind of catch the edge, we
16 H don't see the interior of the door, but did you see any
17 blocd spatter in any of those interior surfaces?
18 |l a Nene.
19 Q Is that Sergeant Sullivan’s glasses depicted
20 there?
21 | A Yes, it is,
22 Q Did you recover those?
23 A They were recovered at the scene.
24 Q The lights we see above the car in the
25 background, is that downtown Reno?
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anything when she was --

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Kind of. I caught part
of it. The dog took the rest of it away.

MR. BOSLER: Have you had discussions with your
wife before you were called to serve on this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: (Shakes head negatively.)

MR. BOSLER: You indicated in your
questionnaire that, there's the boxes, I want to be a juror,
I don't want to be a jurcor, and you have the response, I
don't know. Could you explain?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I don'*t know.

MR. BOSLER: You still don't know?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: DNo.

MR. BOSLER: After considering all the
questions of counsel, do you have any idea whether you are
the type of person who should be sitting in judgment of
another person and essentially deciding life and death
questions?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I think I can do that.

MR. BOSLER: Something you are comfortable
with?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. BSo far.

MR. BOSLER: So far? You are not going to give
me anything, are you? Thank you, Mr. McCargar.

Miss Cadena, you had some interesting things to

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 32%-6560
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say on your questionnaire. Have you had a chance to recall
what vyou had said?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. You read part of it
yvesterday.

MR. BCSLER: Based upon things that you said in
your guestionnaire, and I guess you said you formed an
opinion about the case, do you think you are the type of
person who should sit?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: No.

MR, BOSLER: HNo? You said that you would have
trouble listening to any evidence to the contrary. You have
already formed this opinion of guilt and you would have
trouble listening to any other evidence?

A PROSPECTIVE JURQOR: I feel I°'d have trouble
putting aside what I have already heard and being open about
it.

MR. BOSLER: And that's -- you have heard the
judge instruct you and the prosecutor instruct you, and I'm
not. going to be the third person.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I still sat there and
said I don't know if I can really put everything aside and
be a fair juror.

MR. BOSLER: 1 don't want to put words in your
mouth. Your opinion right now is you don't feel you can be

a fair juror?

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right.

MR. BOSLER: Ma'am, give me a moment,

Miss Frandsen, I guess the same question has to
be asked of you. You said in court that you fel:
prejudiced. TIs that the case?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: When I came to court a
Monday ago, not yesterday, my heart was pounding, and my
heart still is pounding. And I have always tried to treat
people fairly my whole life. So I said I would not like to
3it on this jury.

I have now changed my mind. - I think that I can
be open-minded, and I think that I would like to hear the
details of the case and also make up my mind later, that due
process should exist.

MR. BOSLER: 2And why do you think you have
changed your mind since yesterday?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I put a lot of credence
or the Jjudge, Judge Connie Steinheimer. I put a lot of
credence on you and also the other -- I don't know, defense
or the prosecutors. GSo I have just rethunk, although my
heart is still pounding.

MR. BOSLER: Do you think that that condition,
the heart pounding, is going to affect your abilities to sit
and fairly decide the case?

T

i et T poel "
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR:

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-86560
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MR. BOSLER: Do you have any response to make
to the
terribly unpleasant, is that going to affect your ability to
look objectively at the evidence?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: That's a really
interesting guestion to me because my mother's sister, she
passed away but lived in Czechoslovakia during World War II
with the atrocities that were going on. 2And so I feel that
that may not ke easy, but I do think that I can be fair.

MR. BOSLER: Having been called to sit in this
type of case where you may have to decide the life and death
of a person, 1s that something you can do?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Never before,

MR. BOSLER: Is this something you think you
could do with the thoughts inside of you?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

MR. BOSLER: At this point?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I can.

MR. BOSLER: Mr. Battaglia, I don't want to go
over old ground. You indicated vyvou already formed an
opinion. You also indicate on your guestionnaire that you
were not going o follow the Court's instructions if you had
a different opinion.

& PROSPECTIVE JUROR: At the time, opinion I

had formed was besed on a year ago sitting on my couch

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702} 329-6560
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watching TV, and I had nothing to do with this. T think the
gravity of the situation, a man's life hangs in this
proceedings. I have been very introspective the last couple
of days, and I think I could e a very falr and impartial
juror.

MR. BOSLER: So you think the discussions of
counsel have had some impact on you?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, definitely.

MR. BOSLER: Taking that into consideration,
and again, the prosecutor said only you know what's inside
of you, you said that you had formed an opinion, you
wouldn't follow the Court's instructions if they disagreed
with you., You have said those things maybe over the last
couple weeks. The first instruction, the first question was
given to you sonmetime ago.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I don't remember it or I
might have been confused about not following's the Court
instructions. I forget the exact line of questioning and
the answers that I gave. But I believe I can do that.

MR. BOSLER: You understand how important this
proceeding is?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Oh, definitely.

MR. BOSLER: Miss Kizis, you indicated the same
thing, you had formed an opinion, and has that opinion gone

away, or do you still carry it with you?

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702} 329-65¢0
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A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It hasn't gone away. And

- R T A, [ PP R |
as I said yesterday, I would need to hear everything, go
from there.
) : .
MR. BOSLER: Do you think it's fair for a juror

to walk into a case with a prefcrmed opinion? Is that the
type ©
A PROSPECTIVE JURCK: No.
MR. BOSLER: That taken into consideration, do
you think having formed an opinion you can be fair?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Once everything is
presented, yes. But I can't make that go away.

MR. BOSLER: How easy do you think it is going
to be for you to try to separate those two things that you
already have a preformed opinion?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I honestly don't know how
easy that would be. I really don't. I have never been
through this before.

MR. BOSLER: Aand knowing that this case --
there is the potential that at a latexr date you have Lo
entertain the idea that you are going to vote to put someone
to death, how does that affect your view on whether you are
a fair jurcr? Do you think the preformed opinion now is
more important, it is magnified based upon the clrcumstances
in this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Uh~huh. Yes.
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MR. BOSLER: A&nd with that magnification, do

ou are the person who should sit in

S
T
-
}v_l
o)
ey
T
-
b
T
-

A PROSPECTIVE JUROE: Perhaps not. Yeah, no.

MR. BOSLER: Yeah, no?
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: UNo.

MR. BOSLER: Is that your honest view?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, as honest as I can

pe, yeah, because I have just mized up. I feel mixed up.

feel emotionally churning inside.

MR. BOSLER: And I don't want to put words in

your mouth. In view of all those things, you feel that you

can't be fair at this point, with these circumstances?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, that's not what I'm

saying. I'm saying the way I fael at this very moment in

time, once everything is presented, then I can -- once I see

both sides of the story. I have only seen one side of the

story.

MR. BOSLER: And I thank you for your candor.

Mr. Golbov, you indicated you had formed an

opinion based upon media.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Right.

.

MR. BOSLER: Would it be safe to say €

fu
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[
L&)

T
=t
Y
=
wn
ity
N ]

not an opinien that would be favorable to the d

[ . e ™ .
A PROSPEZCTIVE JUROR: Safe to say.
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MR. BOSLER: You heard my other gquestions. Do
formed that opinion you
person who should sit on a jury like this?

, PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes, I do.

MR. 30SLER: Why is that?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: The opinion was based on
media a long time ago. It's not necessarily a strong
opinion, not like an opinion that can't be turned around by
facts. So to me, once I know all the facts in the case,
I'1l meke up my final opinion then.

MR. BOSLER: As to issues of life and death, in
a case where you were to find a first degree murder
conviction, is death the only appropriate remedy?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, it's not. It depends
on other factors and the law.

MR. BOSLER: &nd you are willing to listen to
the Court's instructions on that?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes.

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, if I may have a
noment?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. POSLER: Just last couple questions, Your
Honor.

You have been here for hours, and I appreciate

the days you have spent. Thinking of all that's happened
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yesterday, today, all the questions that have been asked,
were sitting here or sitting out in the
crowd, anybody think that based upon those decisions, things
we have tzlked about, you can't afford Mr. Vanisi a
presumption of innocence, the burden of proof on the
prosecution and all the other protections we talked about?

Is there anybody who thinks based upon all
those things, you still can't afford those things to
Mr. Vanisi?

THE COURT: Was that can't?

MR. BOSLER: Can't.

THE COURT: Can't afford.

MR. BOSLER: Anybody think -- and I appreciate
those pecple that indicated they can't be fair. Does
anybody think based upon those questicns they can't be fair
to decide the issues that need to be decided in this case?

THE PROSPECTIVE JURCRS: No.

MR. BOSLER: Thank you very much. Thank you,
Your Henorn.

THE COURT: Will Mrs. Nutter please raise your
hand? We have a note for you, good news.

Mrs. Kizis, we have talked about your
questionnaire, and you have been asked so many questions
yesterday and today. Are you able to put aside your

-1

precorceived ideas in this case and follow the instructions
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as I instruct you they are -- the law is?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: As I said yesterday, 1
|| will do my best to do that.
THE COURT: Apart from what you might have

|i heard, the law is going to require you to decide this case

based on the evidence, and then there is all sorts of other
instructions I'm going to give you with regard to the law.
Do you have any problem following the
instructions about the law, the general principles of law?
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.
THE COURT: And that general issue 1s not a

problem for you?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

" THE COURT: My inquiry require any additional
ingquiry from either counsel?

" MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor.

MR. BOSLER: No, Your Honor.

18
19
20
21
22

23

o
[8x]

THE COURT: Pass for cause?

MR. STANTON: The State does, Your Honor.

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, we pass for cause
except for the challenges we have already made, Your Honor,
people who are still on the panel.

THE COURT: Thank you.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury panel, is

there anyone sitting in the jury panel right now that

STERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702} 329-6560
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believes they should not be a juror in this case? Please
raise your hand. Okay. Mr. Stephenson?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. I just -- three
weeks is a long time for me to be out of work or whatever.
So that's the only reason that I have.

THE COURT: Well, you have already used up two
days, and I think it will probably be more like about two
weeks, maybe a little bit into the third week. So probably
talking about two weeks from today or so. Will you be able
to pay attention?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah.

THE CQURT: Anyone else? Yes.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: If I found cut with that
ticket that I have that I cannot get a refund?

THE CQURT: Yes. If you found that out, I
would make some humanitarian accommodation for you. We do
have a heart, and I know about Hawaii. Anyone else?

Okay. Then ladies and gentlemen of the jury
panel, I want to thank you for your service. I know I have
been a little stern with you occasionally, and I have kept
you very cooped up. I promise you the reason I did all of
those things was to sec that we could select a jury as
quickly as possible. I want you to know we all appreciate
your service.

b . RV E ] ra
A1 UNOUJ you lidve s
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you would be subject to being recalled, none of you will be
recalled for a minimum of one year. You come back three
days, I think that's plenty. You have done your duty, and
we all appreciate 1it.

I hope that if you have any questions about
what's been going on that you ask the Jury Commissioner
staff or feel free to contact my office any time. Now that
you are not going to be selected as a jurcor in this case, we
can give you any information that ycu might want to know
about. Please feel free to come back and visit any time.

We're going to take a short recess in just a
few minutes, and then you may go as So0n as we take the
recess. Thank you.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury panel, we're
going to take a short recess so the attorneys can think
about all of you and make a decislon about those challenges
I told you about in the very beginning. That was a lond
time ago, but remember that I said that they were allowed to
make some challenges that they don't have to give me &
reason for. And those challenges are what they will make,

[y

and that's how we're going to reduce your number down to who

T

is going to actually sit in our jury box for the trial.

v

1

1 RSl S Lrl =k
il W

There will be 16 of you sitting wi
remainder of the trial.

So you must follow the instructions I have
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given you at all the other breaks. I think this break will

be 15,

20 minutes or so. We are going to select the jury
for sure today. It will be finalized, and once that
finalization is made, then I'm going to speak to you before
you are excused for the day. I still think we're going to
be close to 5:00 o'clock when you will be excused.

During this break, I ask that you go with Miss
Davis and Miss Lopshire down to the other department so that
you can stay together. If there is anyone who needs a
smoking break, they will arrange for someone to take you cut
for the smoking break.

Do not discuss the case among yourselves during
this recess. Do not allow anybody to attempt to influence
you with regard to this case or any manner having to do with
this case.

Do not form or express any further opinions
with regard to this matter. And should anyone attempt to
influence you in any way about this case, please report it
to the officers who are in charge of you who in turn will
report it to me.

Thank you again, ladies and gentlemen. Court
is in recess for 15 minutes.

p.m.)

!
!

Recess taken at 4:1

SIERRA NEVADA REPCRTERS (7C2) 329-6560

AA04592

TOUALLS01282



£8200IsTTENTL-9CSINFAL

AN

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

499
RENC, NEVADA, TUESDAY, JANUARY 12, 1998, 4:43 P.M.

-oCo-

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
in open court, in the presence of the Jury
panel.)

e L e s e . .25 e e S
A —— e ———————— e ey ]

THE CQURT: Counsel stipulate to the presence
of the jury panel?

MR. STANTON: State will stipulate, Your Honor.
" MR. SPECCHIO: So stipulated.
" THE COURT: Thank you. Counsel, are you ready
to proceed with the exercising of peremptory challenges?

“ MR. STANTON: State 1s, Your Honor.

MR. BOSLER: We are, Your Honor.

THE COURT: State may exercise your first
peremptory challenge.

MR, GAMMICK: Your Honor, do you want the last

name and the number?

number will be fine.
MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, we have exercised our

‘ THE CQURT: If you write legibly, name or
l first peremptory with the last name and number. We'll pass

it to defense then.
THE COURT: Defense, exercise your first

ll peremptory challenge.
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MR. SPECCHIO: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. SPECCHIO: The defense has exercised its
first peremptory, Your Honor.

THE COQURT: State will exercise their second
peremplory.

MR. GBMMICK: Your Honor, the State has
exercised its second peremptory.

THE COURT: Defense, exercise your second
peremptory, please.

MR. SPECCHIO: Defense has exercilsed number
two, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Specchio. The State
will exercise your third peremptery challenge.

MR. GAMMICK: State has exercised its third,
Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank vou. Defense exercise your
third.

MR. SPECCHIO: Defense has exercised number
three, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. State exercise number
four, please.

MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, the State has
exercised its fourth peremptory.

THE COURT: Defense, exercise your fourth

peremptory challenge.
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MR. SPECCHICO: May [ have the Court's
ndulgence for another couple minutes, Judge?

“ THE COURT: Ckay.
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MR. SPECCHIO: Your Honor, could we approach?

THE COURT: Yes.

(Whereupon, a bench conference was held among

Court and counsel as follows:)

MR. SPECCHIQ: Just so that T understand, after
we exercise the eight, then we exercise two on the
alternatas?

THE COURT: Correct.

MR. SPECCHIO: So we really exercise ten with
this panel?

THE COQURT: Well, except that you may only
exercise your second two as to the eight people that could
be alternates. So what I'm going to do is I was going to
have Marci pick up the sheet, and what we need to do --

MR. SPECCHIO: After the e=ighth?

THE CQURT: After the eighth. I will count up
one through 12, and ther I'll say you may exercise your next
challenges as to anyone I didn’t name.

MR. STANTON: Just so we can understand
correctly, everybody from Juror 29 and above are alternates

only.
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|I let you exercise your eight to anybody. And then I'm just
going to start with juror 1, count to 12, and then I'm going
to say you can exercise your peremptories as to anybody

!! else.

You may exercise your alternates as to anybody

left. The alternates will be the next four people.

MR. STBNTON: The last four people on the list?
I THE COURT: No, the next four. So we don't —-
sometimes I keep a blank in between the 12 and these four
people. I'm pointing to 36, 35, 34 and 33. I don't. The
jury is the first 12 cthat remain after you exercise your
eight peremptories and then the next four people that remain
I after you have exercised your alternates.
MR. SPECCHIO: We'd stop that after eight?
THE COURT: Then I'll tell you the names.
MR. SPECCHIO: We get two each?
THE COURT: Two each.
(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
" in open court, in the presence of the jury
panel .}
THE COURT: Mr. Specchio, you are exercis:ing
your fourth.
il MR. SPECCHIO: Yes, Your Honor. We are in the
process of doing that as I speax,

We have done that, Your Honer.

—3
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Mr. Stanton, Mr. -- nobody 1s listening to me -- go ahead
and exercise your [ifth challenge.

MR, GAMMICK: Your Honor, we have exercised our
fifth peremptory.

THE COURT: Defense may exercise your fifth
peremptory challenge.

MR. SPECCHIO: We have exercised number five,
Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Barb, Mr. Gammick,
Mr. Stanton, you can exercise your sixth.

MR. GAMMICK: Your Honcr, State has exercised
its sixth peremptory.

THE CQURT: Thank you. Defense may exercise
its sixth.

MR. SPECCHIO: Defense has exercised number
six, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. State exercise seven,

MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, the State has
exercised its seventh peremptory.

THE COURT: Thank you. Defense exercise your
seventh peremptory challenge.

MR. SPECCHIO: Defense has exercised number
seven, Your Honor.

THE COURT: The State, eighth challenge?
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peremptory challenge, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Defense, eighth challenge.

MR. SPECCHTO: The Court's indulgence, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. SPECCHIO: Your Honor, I apologize. Just a
couple more minutes here.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. SPECCHIO: Defense has exercised its final
peremptory, Your Honor.

THF, COURT: Would you give that to the clerk,
please?

MR. STANTON: May I see it?

MR. SPECCHIO: ©Ch, yes.

THE COURT: The clerk is going to return the
sheet to the State for exercising the next two peremptory
challenges. They may be exercised as to jurors seated in
box numbers 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35 and 36.

MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, the State has

exercised its first alternate peremptory challenge.

MR. SPECCHIOQ: Defense has exercised number

THE COURT: State exercise number two.

MR. GBEMMICK: Your Honor, the State has
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exercised its final peremptory.

THE COURT: Thank you. Defense may exercise
its final peremptory.

MR. SPECCHIO: Thank you, Your Honor.

Defense nas exercised its last, Your Henor.

THF. COURT: Please give the list to the clerk.

Any motions anyone wants me to entertain prioxr
to solidifying the jury?

MR. STANTON: Not from the State.

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, may we have a moment?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. SPECCHIO: Your Honor, we have one motion
rhat has to be made outside the presence of the jury. 5o
maybe we can just do that before we start in the morning.

THE COURT: Counsel approach, please.

(Whereupon, a bench conference was held among

Court and counsel as follows:)

MR. SPECCHIO: Or now.

THE COURT: My concern, if it's a motion that

would affect the jury component, the composition of the

jury, [ don't want to excuse peopie urtil I know for sure
we're okay.

MR. SPECCHIO: Well, we want to make the record
that by virtue of your denying some of the challenges, we're

not able to exc

not inde som

people on the jury that have
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expressed opinions about this case.

THE COURT: That's fine. You have no objection
to the challenges that the State has exercised?

MR. SPECCHIO: No. No, no. I think we can
just do that -- we're talking five minutes on the record.

MR. STANTON: The State has no challenges along
any of the challenges on behalf of defense.

THE COURT: Thank you.

{Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in open court, in the presence of the jury

panel.)

THE COURT: Thank you for patiently awaiting
that process. I know some of you are probably thinking, Why
couldn’t they have done that while we were in the cooler
room?

But we didn't take your photographs, and
although the attorneys have paid very close attention to who
you are and what your names are, it's important for them to
be able to see who you are as they exercise these challenges
because they might forget, and they of course have no i
of knowing who the other side is going to exercise their
challenges on.

So it's kind of a tedious process, but it is
appreciate your patience.

I want to thank all of you for your attention

plus coming in an extra day. You all
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came in extra to fill out a questiocnnaire, and I appreclate
that, as do the parties. We all know that this has been
long, hot days and that you have given us your full
attention. So thank you.

The attorneys have exercised their challenges.
They have each exercised ten challenges. So if you
renember, there were 36 of you. I'm going to be excusing 20
of you, which will leave 16 left.

As I excuse you, please understand that you
leave with our appreciation. Tell the Jury Commissioner's
office that you have in fact been excused. Your statutory
fees will be in the mail, and if you have any guestions
about what went on or if I can answer any questions for you
after you are excused, please do not hesitate to call my
ocffice.

I want you to remember that if you were
excused, it's not because any answer that you gave was
wrong. It simply means that someone else according to the
attorneys's opinion was better suited to serve in this case.

Again, thank you.

we'll start in the back row, and we'll sort of go on down
the row.

try to do it a little guietly. We'll do this as quickly as

STERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560

AA04601

TQUALLS01291



[y]
w

¢y
: |
5 508
n
T 1 “ Mrs. Guiler, you are excused.
§ 2 Mr. Soterc, you are excused.
E 3 l‘ Mr. Adamson, you are excused.
E 4 Miss Springer, you are excused.
% 5 l‘ Mr. Hinxman, you are excused.
£ 6 and Mr. Fox, you are excused.
7 And Mr. O'Daye, you are excused.
8 We'll go to the second row.
9 Mr. Sheets, Mr. Damoth and Mr. Barger, you are
10 excused. Thank you.
11 Third row. Miss Slocum, Miss Cadena, Miss
12 Frandsen, and Mr. Battaglia, you are all excused.
13 Fourth row, Mr. Furrie, Mr. Estey, Miss Kizis,
14 Miss Tmasaki, Mr. Golbov, you are excused.
15 Front row, Miss Booth, you are excused.
16 “ Counsel, the jury made up the way you believe
17 the challenges were made?
18 “ MR. STANTON: From the State, vyes, Your Honor.
19 THE CQURT: Defense?
20 \ MR. BOSLER: Yes, Your Honor.
21 THE COURT: Thank you.
22 “ ladies and gentlemen, you will be cur jury to
23 try this case. I have a few comments I want to make to you
24 l\ before I allow you to leave for today's —- from today.

T would Like to briefly explain the role
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each person will play in the courtroom during these
proceedings. You will at the conclusion of the evidence
determine the facts in the case, apply to those facts the
law which will be stated to you by the Court and on this
basis reach a verdict consistent with the facts and the law.

It is the duty of the attorneys to present
their respective cases in the most favorable light
consistent with the truth and the law. But statements and
arguments of counsel made during the course of this trial
are not to be treated by you as evidence.

Keep an open mind. Refrain from forming cr
expressing any opinion concerning the case until all the
evidence is in, the attorneys have made their closing
arguments, you have received the Court's instructions as to
the law, and you have retired to the jury room to find your
verdict.

During the trial, do not discuss the case among
yourselves or with any other person. Do not allow anyone tO
speak of it in your presence. You are noo
to or cbserve any newspaper, radio or television account of
the trial while it is in progress.

The reason that you may not discuss this case
with anyone else is must decide this case based on
the evidence as it is presented here in the courtroom for

yourself, You may not be influenced by someone who didn't
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even see the evidence.

For that reason, if you went home and you
talked about a particular witness or what you observed, the
person you are speaking with, about this with, might react
to what you describe, and then their reactions might
influence the way you look at the evidence, and that would
be improper.

When you are deliberating the other jurors will
discuss the evidence with you, and then you may all talk
about it. BRut it will be —- your decision will be
influenced by individuals who sat through the entire trial.

Not only must you conduct yourselves as jurors
above reproach, but you must zvoid even the appearance of
any improper conduct. You may not speak to the defendant,
the attorneys, or the witnesses during the course of the
trial, even upon matters which are completely unconnected
with the case.

In the event any person should attempt to
discuss the case with you or in any manner attempt to
influence you with respect to it, you are to advise the
bailiff whe in turn will advise the Court.
comfortable advising your family members and people you work

o e b
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Any rulings made by the Court during the course

al will be based upon the controlling law of the
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State of Nevada. Accordingly, vou must not infer any
leaning on my part based upon such rulings or infer any
feeling on my part for or against either side in the case.

If any objection to the admission of evidence
is sustained, you must not speculate as to what the answer
might have been oxr draw any inference from the question
itself.

During the course of the trial matters may
arise which must be determined by me as matters of law
outside your presence. Again, you are not to speculate or
be concerned in any way for the reasons for such
ocourrences. I assure you that they will be limited in
frequency and duration as much as the law permits.

Observe carefully each witness as they testify
and consider carefully all of the evidence as it is
presented, for it is you who must determine the credibility
of the witnesses and wherein the truth lies.

If during the examination of witnesses some

il SliowWD Lo WLl

probably be given before the trial 1is concluded.

u may individually take notes during the
course of this trial, and for that purpose you will be
provided with pencils and note pads by the bailiff.

In the event of a conflict between the notes of

an individual juror during your deliberations, you are to
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disregard the notes and proceed with your collective memory.
The court reporter's notes contain the complete and
authentic record of the trial.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, you are
admonished that no juror may declare to their fellow jurors
any fact relating to this case that they may find of their
own knowledge, and if any juror discovers during the trial
or after the jury has retired that they or any other juror
has personal knowledge of the facts in controversy in this
case, you shall disclose such situation to the Court outside
the presence of the other jurors immediately.

We have a jury room, although you all haven't
been able to use it because there's been so many of you.

Now you will be able to use it.

It has a separate entrance into the courtroom.
There is an outside door that will allow you into the jury
room. When you come in the morning, please identi

yourself to the individuals who are working the doors out

us, and when court starts ycu will come into the courtroom
rivate entrance into the courtroom.
Please feel free to use this jury room at all

of our breaks and even at lunch if you need it or you'd like
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to stay in during the lunch. The bailiff will see that it
is opened a few minutes before we expect you in the morning,
and at lunch.

in addition, it will be kept locked at all
other times. So you may feel comfortable leaving your
personal belongs in the jury room. NoO oné will have access
to them while you are here in the courtroom.

If you should need anything for your personal
comfort during the course of this trial, please tell the
bailiff who will tell me, and we'll make every effort to
accommodate your needs.

If you have special nutritional issues or
needs, please bring it from homs. We do provide snacks on a
daily pasis, but T can't guarantee it's what you need or
want.

There is a refrigerator in the jury room. SO
you can refrigerate items. There is a microwave often so
you can use that to heat things up. There is coffee,
chocolakte, tea and bottled water. So that is what we can
provide. If you want anything else, bring it from home.

I won't let you walk around the courthou

- ¥-%

our breaks. So you won't be able to just go down to the

In addition, as you have already discovered,

there is a smokeless building. Therefore cigarette smoking
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is not allowed within the building. If any of you are
smokers, please be sure to tell the bailiff, and he will
make accorodation for you to get you to a place where you
can smoke during the day when we take our recesses.

We have reached the stage in the proceedings
now where you are to be sworn as jurors in this case, and
alternates. We don't know for sure which of you are going
to be doing which jobs, so0 I ask that you all remember that
all of you could sit as jurors in this case, and you won't
know until the very end, as I won't know who 1s actually
going to be the alternates. So remember that your cuty
applies to all of you no matter where you end up seated.

Please stand, raise your right hand and be
SWOorn.

{Jury Sworrn.)

THE CQURT: Thank you. Please be seated.

“omorrow morning the trial will begin at 11:00
a.m. In the morning when you come to the courthouse, you'll
come into the jury room imnmediately. Do
the courthouse. Don't visit with anybody. Just come
straight to this floor and go on in the juary room.

Be sure to wear the badges. The balliff has
if you need more of these little badges, and he will

give them to you. Be sure you wear them on your outside of
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and going from the courthouse.

Tomorrow's schedule is that you will be here
from 11:00 to 12:00, and I may go a few minutes past 12:00
but I doubt it. [ think it will be 11:00 to 12:00. Then
you will be back at 1:30 in the afternoon, and you will go
until approximately 3:00 or 3:30, depending on how the
witnesses and the schedule works out. A&And then we'll have a
short break, and then you will come back in the courtroom,
and you continue with the trial until we leave tomorrow,
which will be approximately 5:00 o'clock. It could be a few
minutes after five, but it would be basically 5:00 ofclock.

Now that's tomorrow's schedule.

On a regular basis I'1ll try to tell you the
bes+ I can what the schedule will be for the next day. I'll
try to keep you apprised of any changes in the schedule as
it occurs.

Please be aware that there are things that
happen both in the courthouse on other cases as well as this
case that may require some changes in the schedule. But we

will try our best to stay to the schedule once we tell you.

where you are going to be when. So we'll all be aware of

Tomorrow morning also when you come back, the

first thing you will hear is the Information, which is the
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charging document in this case will be read to you. You
will hear the defendant's plea, and then the State will make
their opening statement.

At all breaks you are going to be given an
admonition, and I'm going to give 1t to you this evening as
with all other breaks. Remember, I will see you back here
at 11:00 a.m. I'm going to excuse the jury but not counsel.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, during this
recess that we are about to take, you are admonished that it
is your duty not to discuss among yourselves or with anyone
else any matter having to do with this case.

It is your further duty not to form or express
any cpinion regarding the guilt or innocence of the
defendant until the case has been finally submitted to you
Zor decision.

You are not to read, look at or listen to any
news media accounts relating to this case should there be
any. Should any person attempt to discuss the case with you
or in any manner attempt to influence you with respect to
it, you are to advise the bailiff who in turn will advise
the Court.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, you may go

room door. I°'1ll see you Lomorrow.
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(Whereupon, the following proceedings were hela

in open court, outside the presence of the

Jjury.)

THE COURT: The audience will be seated,
please.

Some of you in the audience may be coming TO
this trial on a regular basis. I don't know about that. I
allow counsel to stand when the jury comes and goes, but I
ask that the audience either remain seated or stand and
leave the courtroom. I don't want to have to be telling you
to sit down or stand up. So if you want to stay in the
courtroom, sit. If you want to leave at any other time, you
are welcome to stand up and leave, but please don't stand
around during the course of the trial.

Counsel, is there anything that we need to
discuss right now?

MR. STANTON: Your Honor, my understanding is
the Court is going to reconvene at 11:00 tomorrow?

THE COURT: Yes. Now, counsel, you had
indicated that you want to put something on the record
pefore the jury came back. Do you want to do that a few
minutes before 11:00? Do you want to try to

doesn't matter to me.

Your Honor?

URT: Yes. Can you be here by cuarter Lo
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11:00.

MR. SPECCHIO: I would think so. If not, these
gentlemen can start without me.

THE COURT: That's fine.

MR. SPECCHIO: They know what has to be done.

THE COURT: It's just this motion?

MR. SPECCHIO: Yes.

THE COURT: Outside the presence of the jury?

MR. SPECCHIO: Yes, Your Honor. There is also,
T don't know if you want to address it now, Ycur Honor, with
regard to the people in the courtroom that have been allowed
over the rule of exclusion to stay in the courtroom. I
think they should be admonished regarding any outbursts or
anything of that nature.

TEE COURT: Are those pecple in the courtrocm
now?

MR. SPECCHIQ: I think they are all here,
Judge.

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the

gallery, 1 gave you one little discussion about standing and

hearing if a penalty hearing is required in this case.

Counsel has stipulated to you being allowed to be in the
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might ultimately be witnesses in the penalty hearing should
there be such a hearing.

I wanted to remind you that the attorneys on
each side, whoever was planning on calling you, have talked
to you about what your responsibilities are if you are to
remaln in the courtroom. There may come a time when
evidence is difficult for family members to hear on either
side of this case, or friends.

I want to remind you that you may not make any
outward display of emotion during this periocd cf time while
you are in the courtroom, nct as a witness but as an
observer, and if there 1s anything that calls my attention
to you or the bailiff's attentien to you, you are subject to
permanent exclusion from the hearing. So please keep that
in mind when you conduct yourselves.

I'm sure you all will do that, and I have seen
nothing today that would influence me that there would be
any problems with anyone. But this is just to make sure
that you all understand your cbligation.

If you have any questions about how you are to
behave or what you are to do, please feel free to talk to
the attorney who has subpoenaed you for this case, and they

~ - :
O QilsCiss5 1
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haven't already done so.

Mr. 8

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560

AA04613

TOUALLS01303



FTOE00IEsTTERNSL-98TINFAL

10
11
12
13

14

16
17

18

520

MR. SPECCHIO: One more, Your Honor. There
seemed -0 be some concern with the security. We want our
investigators, one of which is present, Miss Calderon or
Mr. Novak, who are —-

THE COURT: Rules in this department are if you
have a note that you want to pass to somecne in the
audience, you get the bailiff's attention, and they will
pass the note for you. There 13 no crossing over the bar.
That 1s improper for anyone to cross over that bar, other
than the court staff and the bailiff.

So if you have a note for somebody, feel free
to pass it to the bailiff in this department. And Bailiff
Uptain has been trained on this alsc. They will be very,
very aware. And you just write your note and say what you
want. If the investigator wants a note to someone on the
defense side, just give it to the bailiff, and he will
immediately pass it to counsel.

I have observed that going on already with the
State. The bailiff intercepted a note that the State —-
that someone on the State side wanted to pass to one of the
State attorneys earlier yesterday. 8o that's the rule. It
doesn't which side of the room you are sitting on.

[ang
I . O

—
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nobody will read it. You watch them, nobody reads it,
nobody looks at it. It's Jjust they hand it to whomever you
tell them to hand it to.

MR. SPECCHIO: That's fine.

THE COURT: That would be the same for the
State. We just don't have lnvestigators walking up in front
of the bar.

¥R. SPECCHIC: Okay. That's fine, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Anything else?

MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, what time will the
courtroom be available tomorrow morning?

THE COURT: Whatever time you want. We have
criminal hearings. Actually we have meetings with the press
at 7:00. We have meetings, criminal hearings beginning at
8:00. And those should be resolved by 10:30 or so. 3o
there should ke a break there between 10:30 and 11:00 for
you to come in.

MR. GAMMICK: We do have quite a bit of
eguipment to set up in the courtroom. We'll try and get in

as soon as you are done with your court matters and try to

[

have that completed before 11:00 ofclock.

THE COURT: I think we may have 3 break also

In

between the 8:00 and the %:00 if you want to try then. Or

the clerk will just call you or whomever and notify you that

; 1a T
troom 1s clear. i

o
o
o
i
o
at}
S
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mavbe even 10:00. You may have an hour.

MR. GAMMICK: Thank you, Your Honcr.

THE COURT: Does the defense wish to be
notified also when the courtroom is clear?

MR. BOSLER: ?2lease, Your Honor.

THE COURT: The clerk will notify both sides.

Anything further?

We'll see you all back at a guarter to 11:00
LOMOrrow morning.

Thank you. Court is in recess.

{Court recessed for day at 5:36 p.m.)

et e — A . P
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STATE OF WEVADA, )
COUNTY OF WASEOE. ;

I, FRIC V. NELSON, Certified Shorthand Reporter
of the Second Judicial District Court of the State of
Nevada, in and for the County of Washoe, do hereby certify:

That I was present in Department No. 4 of the
above-entitled Court and took stenotype notes of the
proceedings entitled herein, and thereafterx transcribed the
same into typewriting as herein appears;

That the foregoing transcript is a full, ctrue
and correct transcription of my stenctype notes of said
proceedings.

DAT=D: At Reno, Nevada, this 13th day of

January, 1999.

(;:zi;i/ﬁgx/*‘y1[bﬁﬁlh,A
ERIC V. NELSON, CCR No. 57
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RENO, NEVADA, WEDNESDAY, JANUARY i3, 1999, 11:14 A.M.

-00o-

{Exhibits 1 through 37 previously marked off
the record.)

{WhereuPon, the following proceedings were held
in open court, outside the presence of the
Jury }

Y

THE COURT: Counsel, your motion.
MR. BOSLER: Thank you, Your Homor. We
¥y made a motion for change of venue. That was

denied by the Court.
I think I'd just like the record to reflect if
We have gone through, that motion should have been granted.

Instead, at this point we're faced -- we're forced to make a

S~ £

motion for a mistrial. I think if you look at the jury
composition today, it also includes pecple who have
admittedly formed opinions about the case, people who have
admittedly expressed they can't be fair to Mr. Vanisi as he
sits here, |

We have, based upon the Court's denial of our
oppeortunity to have additional peremptory challienges, we
have been forced to use our peremptory challenges to excuse
people that need to be excused and leave those people on
that should have been excused for cause. So we're still

ieft at this point with a jury panel that includes people

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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that they formed opinions and cannot be

fair to Mr. Vanisi.
e

Going forward with the trial at this point is

going to be kind of a farce. We move for mistrial, Your

THE COURT: Mr. Stanton.

MR. STANTON: Yes. Your Honor, first of all,
counsel cites back to their motion for change of venue
aypa;cqtly as authority today. No authority cited in their
motion speaks to the proposition that they are asking this
Court to claim a mistrial, or I'm assuning although

Mr. Bosler didn't reinvigorate the motion for change of

enue, but the relief they requested is not supported by any
legal authorities in the written motion for change of venue.
Nor does Mr. Bosler cite any new authority today.

Mr. Bosler says there are two bases for which
the jurors that I guess that they wanted to exclude but had
insufficient peremptory challenges. One is that the peaople
have already formed an opinion. That is not a legal basis
to exclude a juror for cause. Not in any of the authority
they previously cited; obviocusly they didn't cite any
authority this morning.

Counsel then cites the fact that there are some
jurors on this panel that have exﬁressed an opinion that

they cannot be fair to Mr. Vanisi. 1 don't believe the

SIERRA NEVADA RE
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record reflects that. It is inaccurate summation of the
Jurors® minds that are on this panel,

I don't believe there is a basis either to
declare a mistrial on that, for those reasons([, and if they
m not sure they are, but if Lhey are making a
motion for a change of venue, they haven't satisfied the
requirements of the legal authorities that they cited in

their opinions, ir their motion and authorities for change

of venue. That is that a fair -— even assuming their

ney fail to establish that the remaining members of this

Jury somehow prevented threm from getting a fair and

3 rve e mede

impartial trial save and except for the Court’s rulings
previously. That's the kasis to get a change of venue.

So it is two different motions that they are
making. One is that there is a motion based upon perceived
defects in the panel, and the exercise of the denial of the
motion for challenge for cause. Then there is a secondary
issue of whether or not they have met the requirements for
change of venue.

And Mr. Bosler hasn't made any argument
relative to the basis of the change of venue. I would
request that the original jurer questionnaire and the
supplemental juror questiomnaire be made a permanent part of

this record relative to the jurcrs that were called in this

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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case,

viously the members that are currently
comprised of the panel and the alternates.

In addition, Your Honor, I'd request that the
defense lay out on the record now or at sometime during the
pendency of this proceeding what Jurors that are sitting on
this panel now, in original form or alternate form, that

hey feel are imperfect based upon their previous motions
for challenges for cause.

Unless the Court had any other sovecific
questions of the State, that would be my response; and if
Mr. Bosler wants to develop the record any further relative
to if indeed he is making and renewing a metion for change
of venue, that I have an opportunity to respond specifically
to that argument,

THE COURT: Anything further, Mr. Bosler?

MR. BOSLER: We'll submit the matter, Your
donor. |

THE COURT: The motion for change of venue was
taken under submission and deferred until completion of jury
selection. Based upon the original motion for change of
venue and the Court's analysis of the circumstance.at the
conclusion of the jury selection, I deny that motion.

With regard to your motion for mistrial, the
Court finds no legal basis to grant such a motion. I do not

agree with the factual representations. The record of

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS {702) 322-6560
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course will reflect the factual basis or lack thereof for
your motion. But I don'‘t perceive it to be valid at this

your motion is denied.

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, in that regard we

THE COURT: I thought we talked about that.
ne clerk has marked those as an exhibit to the jury
selection, and they are filed under seal subject to being
opened at any time that someone might want to review it for
appellate purposes.

MR. BOSLER: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, I have one obiection
to make this morning. Mr, Bosler did show me some
transparencies that he intends to use in his opening. They
do have some writing on them.

They are Photographs of the defendant T believe
at yoﬁnger times. They do have some writings on them that I
cbject to at this time. I don't sce the relevancy with
respect to particularly the writing on the photographs.

THE COURT: Mr. Bosler?

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, may I aporoach?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. BOSIER: The record should reflect I'm

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS {702) 329-6560
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4 copy of the transparency sheet.

COURT: Can I see it on the transparency?

BOSLER: Yes. What those are photos of -~

those are photos of George Tafuna, which is Siaosi's name he
n he was in San Bruno. The photographs are going
to come into evidence through cone of the witnesses who is on
That witness went to high school
Vanisi and is knowledgeable of the facts that

was elected to those things through high school

That witness is going to testify as to Mr, Vanisi's

character consistent with what he's

exXpressed in those photos.

THE COURT: That is going to come in in the
guilt phase?

MR, BOSLER: Yes, Your Honor, the trial.

MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, if we are talking

high school, I have even got a question as to what length of

time are we talking here, I still have

how many years past.
a problem seeing that relevancy for the guilt phase.
MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, certainly character is

a relevant trait for a trial. The fact that they may think

these people have not seen Mr. Vanisi in enough time to
present strong evidence goes to the weight, nct to the
admissibility. I certainly expect them to bring that up in

their Cross-examination., But the statute doesn't have any

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS {702)
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time limitations for character evidence.

THE COURT: But you can't put in evidence of
good character until he puts in evidence of bad character.

MR. BOSLER: I disagree, Your Honor. Character
evidence in itself can be a defense to a crime. The fact
that he is charged obviously means that they are saying he
is a bad character.

MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, also I have scome
concerns with how does the language show he is peaceful.
“Most gullible® on one photograph and "biggest mooch™ on
another photograph.

THE COURT: Do you want to address that?

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, I believe that would
be part of the foundation for the witness's ultimate
expressicn as to Mr, Vanisi's character for reacefulness,
including he has other traits that are consistent with that
peacefulness. That's part of that fourdation.

MR, GAMMICK: Your Honor, we have no objection
to character evidence as long as it comports to the statute
4s to sgpecific instances of good character. But I do have
objection to the wording that is on those photographs.

THE COURT: So the specific character trait is

peacefulness?
MR. BOSLER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You are offering that in this

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702} 329-6560
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MR. BOSLER: Yes, Your Honor.

JRT: I'm going to then at this time find
that "biggest mooch™ has no relevancy to character for
peacefulness, éna neither does "most gullible.™ I don't
know about the pictures with the women in them, that that's
Tou say that is necessary to establish?

MR. BOSLER: Those two photographs that say
1ggest mooch, " “most gullible, " those are things that are
Character traits for —- of a peaceful person. fThose would
be the foundation “hat ultimately helps this witness who is
going to be called lay a character defense because you can't

talk about specific instances in character. It has to be

reputation opinion evidence. In order to have a reputation,

LY

you h

e to have a foundation. That's part of the
foundation,

THE COURT: oOkay. I'll let -- I guess I'11 let
the witnesses testify if they are going to testify as to his
reputation for peacefulness. But the "most gullible™ and
the "biggest mooch™ will be deleted. You can do that
probably just with a sticker or something so it doesn't show
Up on your transparency.

What is the hecessity for the photograph from

high school?

MR. BOSLER: The witness that is going to be

+ STERRA NEVEDA RE
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called knows him from high school.

THE COURT: She needs it for identification

MR. BOSLER: Yes.

THE COURT: We better mark this exhibit,
MR. BOSLER: Thank you, Your Horor,

THE COURT: Had you planned on marking it?
MR. BOSLER: I guess I'd move to have it

introduced at this point.

THE COURT: We'll have it marked.

(Exhibit No. 38 marked. )

MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, does the Court Just
mark consecutive numbers for all evidence?

THE COURT: Yes.

THE CLERK: Exhibit 38 marked. Exhibits 1
through 37 previously marked.

THE COURT: Exhibit 38 has been marked.

Based upon the objection of the State and the
Court finding no relevance of being a mooch or gullible
necessarily for the purpose of opening statement and finding
the best evidence is in fact the witness's testimony and not
captions on photographs, and with the representation that
the defense will in fact be able to authenticate these
pictures and move forward with wltnesses, based upon that I

will allow it to be used in opening statement.

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702} 329-6560
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MR. BOSLER: Thank vou, Yeur Honor.
THE COURT: They are still subject to
y and foundation through the witnesses before it
goes to the jury, in the jury room.
MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, I had one other guick
matter. As we had marked Exhibit 37 this morning, which is

ne various events that occurred on January 13th,

and I believe Mr. Specchio will stipulate to that being

MR. SPECCHIQ: That's fine, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Exhibit 37 is admitted,

(Exhibit No. 37 admitted.)

THE COURT: The bailiff approach, please.

MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, if I may, Mr. Bosler
has shown me the transparencies with that particular
language either marked over or taped over. I have no
objection toc that for the opening, and I would reserve tre
right to object to it later on in the trial should we find a
basis.

THE COURT: That's fine. It's admitted subject
to the foundation being laid,

Are you ready, mr. Bosler?

MR, BOSLER: Yes, Your Honor..

THE COURT: Anything further from counsel?

MR. GAMMICK: No.

AA04630
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THE COURT: Counsel, I have notified the Jury

that we're going to go straight through opening statements.

-~

t is my understanding opening statements will take
approximately an hour, maybe a little bit more than an hour.

F

Is that my understanding?

MR. SPECCHIO: 2An houx?

THE COURT: Between both of them. TIFf it takes
that long. We're going to go straight through. Don't

expect to get your break at noon. We've going to go

'straight through opening statements.

MR. GAMMICK: Very well, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Bring the jury in, please.
Audlence please be seated.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings we
in open court, in the presence of the 3

e =L == ) LA L S

re held
ury. )

Jf-

THE COURT: Counsel stipulate to the presence

MR. GAMMICK: Yes, Your Honor.

MR. SPECCHIO: Yes, Your Honor.

MR. BOSLER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. Good morning, ladies
and gentlemen of the jury. Appreciate you all being here on
time. I know you were. At 11:00 you were all here. The

bailiff told me.

We have been here and working. I don't want

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS
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you Lo think we left you in there because we were ignoring
you. Hopefully our guesstimates will be better in the
future,

As the balliff has instructed you, we will go
and hear opening statements today before you take your lunch
hour,

The first thing we will do, however, before we
hear opening statements, is the clerk will read the
Information and state the plea entered by the defendant.

THE CLERK: "Case No. CR98-0516, Department No.
4. In the Second Judicial District Court of the State of
Nevada, in and for the County of Washoe, The State of
Nevada, Plaintiff, versus Siaosi Vanisi, aléo known as Pe,
also known as George, defendant.

"Information: Richard A. Gammick, District
Attorney, within and for the County of Washoe, State of
Nevada, in the name and by the authority of the State of
Nevada, informs the_above entitled Court that Siaosi Vanisi,
alse known as Pe, also known as George, the defendant above
named, has committed the crimes of:

"Count I, murder in the first degree, a
viclation of NRS 200.010 and NRS 200.030, and NRS 193.165%, a
felony, in the manner following:

"That the said defendant, on the 13th day of

January, A.D., 1998 or thereabout and before the filing of

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702} 329-6560
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ormation, at and within the county of Washoe, state
Of Nevada, did willfully, unlawfully, and with malice
crethought, deliberation, and premeditation, kill andg
murder Sergeant George Sullivan, a human being, by means of
repeated blows to the head and face wlth a hatchet, and/or
other implements, and or other blunt force trauma inflicted
to the head and upper torso thereby inflicting mortal

injuries upon the said Sergeant George Sullivan from which

v

54

1@ died on January 13, 1998; or

[

"That the sazid defendant during the course of,
and in furtherance of an armed robbery, did willfully and
unlawfully murder Sergeant George Sullivan in that the saild
defendant on or about Janmuary 13, 1998, aid kill and murder
Sergeant George Sullivan, a human being, in the perpetration
and/or the furtherance of an armed robbery at the University
of Nevada, Reno, at or near the information kiosk with the
use of a deadly weapon, to wit: a hatchet, and/or other
implements; or

"That the said defendant on or about January
13, 1998, did kill and murder Sergeant George Sullivan, a
human being, by lying in wait, in that the said defendant
did watch, wait and conceal himself from Sergeant George
Sullivan, with the intention of killing Sergeant George
Sullivan, in that he hid and waited until Sergeant George

Sullivan completed a traffic stop, then observed and

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-65&0
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d Sergeant George Sullivan to a location where he was

alone and then ambushed Sergeant George Sullivan, inflicting
nortal injuries to his person f{rom which he died on
January 13, 1998,

“"Count II, robbery with the use of a deadly
weapon, a violation of NRS 200.380 and NRS 193,165, a

felony, in the manner following:

“That the said defendant on the 13th day of
Janmaary A.D., 1998 or thereabout and before the filing of
this Tnformation, at and within the county of Washoe, state
of Nevada, did willfully and unlawfully take personal
property, to wit: a Glock .45 caliber handgun; Glock
‘magazines’; a flashlight; and handcuffs from the person of
Sergeant George Sullivan, at or near the information kiosk
located at the University of Nevada, Reno campus, Washoe
County, Nevada, against his will, and by means of force or
vielence to his person and with the use of a hatchet, and/or
other implements, which the said defendant used to strike
Sergeant George Sullivan repeatedly in the head and face,
and/or other blunt force trauma inflicted to the head and
upper torso,

"Count III, robbery with the use of a fireamm,

a violation of NRS 200.380 and NR3 193.165, a felony, in the

nanner following:

"That the said defendant on the 13th day of
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS {702) 329-6550
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January A.D. or thereabout and before the filing of

this Information, at and within the county of Washoe, state
willfully and unlawfully take personal
property, to wit: U.S. currency from the person of Patricia
rk at the 7-11 store localed at 710 Baring
Boulevard, Washoe County, Nevada, against her will, and by
orce or violence or fear of immediate or future
injury to her person and with the use of a large caliber
handgun which the sai@ defendant displayed to the victim and
demanded money.

[ T

‘Lount 1V, robbery with the use of a firearm, a

violation of NRS 200.380 and NR3 193.165, a felony, in the

vanuary A.D., 1998 or thereabout and before the filing of
this Information, at and within the county of Washoe, state
£ /ada, did willfully and unlawfully take persconal
property, to wit: U.S. currency from Ciana Lynn Shouse, the
clerk at said establishment, at the Jacksen Food Mart
located at 2595 Clearacre Lane, Washoe County, Nevada,
against her will, and by means of force or violence or fear
of immediate or future injury to her person and with the use
of a large caliber handgun which the said defendant

displayed to the victim and demanded money.

"Count V, grand larceny, a vielation of NRS

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702} 329-6560
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285.220, a felony, in the manner following:

"That the said defendant on the 13th day of .
January A.D., 1998, or thereabout, and before the filing of
this Information, at and within the county of Washoe, state
of Nevada, did willfully and unlawfully steal, take and
drive away the personal property of Louis D. Hill, to wit:
& certain black, four door, 1993, Toyota Camry bearing
Nevada license plate 029 HPY, with the intent then and there
to permanently deprive the owner thereof,

"All of which is contrary to the form of the
statute in such case made and provided, and against the
Peace and dignity of the State of Nevada."

Richard A. Gammick, District Attorney, Washoe
County, Nevada.

David L. Stanton, Chief Deputy District
Attorney.

To which the defendant has entered pleas of not
guilty.

THE COURT: We have now come to the stage in
the proceedings when you may hear opening statements of
counsel. The law allows the State to go first.

Mr. Gammick.

MR. GAMMICK: If it please the Court, counsel,
ladies and gentlemen of the jury:

During the course of this trial we will prove
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Siacsi Vanisi, this man sitting right here,

murdered Sergeant George Sullivan of the University of
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ergeant Sullivan and Siaosi Vanisi robbed the

7-11 in Sparks that night, still on the 13th:; that that

stole a car and fled this jurisdiction to go to Utah.
Let’s talk about some of the things you will
see during this trial. First of all, let's set the scene.

This is an overhead photograph of the university canpus.

You will hear evidence that Sergeant George Sullivan, on

L

Monday night, January 12th, 1998, reported for duty as he
‘had for 19 years as a police officer. He started his shift
at 11:00 p.m. that night, which you may see in sore reports
as 2300. Law enforcement does use military time.

He started his shift that night with Officer
Carl Smith, also of the University of Nevada, Reno, Police
Department.,

Quiet night. Not muich going on. The campus on
winter break.

Sometime about 0017, which would be 17 minutes
after midnight, Sergeant Sullivan called in that he was

stopping to talk to some pecple in this area of Ninth and

Center just south of the university campus. Officer Smith

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS {702) 329-6560
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covered him.

While Officer Smith was going to that location,
he made a turn right here at Ninth and Center. At that time
he saw another individua: standing next to a tree., That
individual was described as a large man with long dark hair,
with facial hair, wearing a coat. This individual loocked at
Officer Smith in a manner that he will describe for vyou.

Officer Smith remembered that individual
because he stood out to him. What you will also hear is
just a little carlier, shortly after midnight, an individual
matching the same description was seen by another person in
the parking lot just south of Lawlor Events Center. That
person also caught the witnsss's attention, and I'll let her
describe why.

She was there to pick up her father who works
at the university. After she picked up her father, she came
back down Virginia Street and again saw that same person.

He was located in the area right here close to Manzanita
Lake. This is Manzanita Lake at the University of Nevada.
He was walking in a southbound direction. That was
approximately three or four minutes before Officer Smith saw
him here.

At 0025, eight minutes later after Sergeant
Sullivan had made this stop, he advised dispatch he was done

talking to the people who are named Wood.

T F
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS ¢
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€ Sullivan went from this location to
this location, which is up by the information kiosk Just

north of Ninth and Center on the university campus.

Smith hung around the area for a few
and went elsewhere on campus. While
approximately 20 minutes to 1:00 that

He walks back to UNR. He goes to the

area of Ninth and Center. He goes up the stairs that lead
to the campus,
As he's approaching the kiosk, he sees a police

He sees an officer on the ground, and he

believes that there is some type of problem with the car

o

because he sees a large pool of fluid.

As he gets closer, he realizes that that pool
of fluid is blood and that the officer is injured. That
student, Mr. Andrew Ciocca, leaves that scene as s300n as he
the officer and sees he is hurt bad, goes right next
door in that same immedia-e araes and makes a 911 telephone
to dispatch. He advises them they have a police

officer down.

Officer Smith, who was up in this area of the

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702} 329-6560
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campus, is notified of the problem, and he starts responding
to that scene, as do a lot of other Reno Police Department
officers. |

They get to the scene. WMr. Ciocca, right after
he makes the phone call, goes back, rolls the officer over,
checks him, says he’s still warm, but he does not find any
signs of life.

Officer Smith arrives at the scene. He checks,
He first reports that Sergeant Sullivan is found and he's
been shot, due to the damage that was done.

Mr. Ciocca, while Mr., Smith —- right before
Officer Smith got there, he gets on the radio and says that
it is Sullivan.

Reno Police Department officers are regponding.
They start sealing off this entire area, and the manhunt is
on.

Let me digress here just a moment to explain to
you why we're here this morning, why we're doing what we're
doing now. If this was perfect, we could put a trial on for
you as it should go. We would start wilh item number 1,
witness number 1, and proceed right through chronologically.
That won't happen that way due to illness, putting witnesses
on, thelr schedules when we can get people in, |

This is kind of like a road map. The opening

statement is to tell you what the evidence is going to be

PR oY
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showing you so you can put it in perspective and see where

various things go. When we're done with the trial, then we
closing and tell-you exactly where everything fit.

It may get a little confusing because you will
hear the rcference made Monday night and Tuesday night and
these different nights. Pleage keep in mind that all of the
charged crimes occurred on Tuesday, Januvary 13th, 1998,
starting just after midnight and going til approximately
11:15 that night. It is almost a 24-hour crime spree,

The manhunt is on. At Lhis time one year ago,
no one knew who did this that was involved with law
enforcement,

You will hear evidence about how a phone call
was made Tuesday evening, how a report was made to Secret
Witness, and the investigation started focusing. The
suspect was identified. Information was put out to the
media and broadcast. You'll see what was put out to the
media as far as a drawing of a person who was seen at the
3cene.  You will also see photographs that were used.

Once that information hit the mcedia, then we
wind up with an armed robbery at the 7-11 on Baring next to
the YMCA. There is another armed robbery up close to the
area of where U.S. 395 and McCarran join each other.

You'll hear witnesses testify that this is the

man that committed those two armed robberies,

SIERRA NEVADA
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And listen for something else because there is
a link here. He was armed with a semiautomatic Glock
handgun. The same gun that was taken off the body of
Sergeant George Sullivan, along with the rest of his pistol
belt and his equipment that was ripped from his body.

You'll see the belt buckle laying in the pool of blocd.

That eguipment was recovered. After the
robberies there's an arrest warrant requested and a
nationwide broadcast that we're looking for this individual.
Salt Lake City, Utah, noiifies law enforcement agencies here
that they believe they hzave him there. After a standoff
with the police there, Defendant Vanisi was taken into
custedy.

You are going to see some different people
during the course of this trial. One of them is Vainga
Kinikini, cousin to Siacsi Vanisi.. He lives in Salt Lake
City; Texas. Has guite a colorful history. He is a
convicted felon. And he knows a lot about street life.

He will give you a blow-by-blow description of
what happened between 0025 and 0057 when Mr. Ciocca made his
call to 911, Listen to the detail. Watch the descriptions
of the person involved in this. Look at the various things
that are done. |

You will find that Mr. Vanisi came to Reno

wanting to kill a cop. BHe said that several times.

5% ) T DO
HIE-:. \Fun; L‘J_I‘T%A %Ph
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Listen to the witnesses. You will find that
Mr. Vanisi purchased a hatchet from Wal-Mart for $7 and took

with him, to even include & dance, and was swinging this

hatchet around, again making statements about wanting to

Listen to the evidence, and you make a decision
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ndividual was that was on campus and close to
his death. You will also hear evidence that Mr. Vanisi,
after the killing, had the gun and made stalements about
having killed a cop.

T don't want to get into want Vainga Kinikini
is going to tell you because, as I said, he will give you a
lot of detail, direct from the mouth of Mr. Vanisi.

Ladies and gentlemen, you need to pay
attention. There are a lot of small details in this case
that will come together. The defendant wearing a wig to
change his appearance. IListen to how that tracks because
‘the way it was found after he discarded it,

Listen to the weapon belt aﬁd the other
equipment that belonged to Sergeant Sullivan and how it
“racks. The gun of Sergeant Sullivan was recovered in Salt
Lake City from the house where Mr, Vanisi was arrested.
Again, listen to all this detail. His clothing

was recovered. Listen to whose blood was found on the

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-5550
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Defendant Vanisi's clothing.

Once you have heard all of this evidence, once
you have seen this entire case, return to this courtroom
with a verdict of guilty of first degree murder, guilty of
armed robbery, quilty of armed robbery, guilty of armed
robbery, and guilty of grand larceny. Thank you for your
time,

THE COURT: Thank you.

Mr. Bosler. Will the bailiff remove the
cxhibit?

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, the record should
reflect the District Attorney was pointing and approaching
the defense table and raising his voice for the last portion
of his argument, just for the record. You are not going do
gay that?

THE COURT: What do you want me to say? You
Jjust said it.

MR. BOSLER: The record will so reflect?

THE COURT: Do you want me to agree with it? I
don't understand. Did you want me to reflect —-

MR. BOSIER: I made the record, Your Honor.
Thank vyou.

THE COURT: Go ahead.

MR. BOSLER: Ladies and gentlemen, paying

attention to details, being careful, being fair, all things

AA04644
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hatl we have promised tc do. What T want to do is first do

this. Can everybody see those pictures at all?

=

The first thing I guess I need to do is explain
Lo you. You have heard Siaosi Vanisi, also known as George,

also

nown as Pe, I need to probably give you a little
explanation about that.
Siacsi Vanisi, that's his Tongan name. What

happens is that he was cared for by an aunt. Siaosi, George

s

[

S Siaosi in English. The name George. Tafuna was the

L

unt's name. He took that name when he went to school in
San Bruno, California. He went to high schocl.

Pe, the other name that you have and you have
heard mentioned in the Information, Pe means baby in Tongan.
So those are the reasons that there are three names listed
on that Information.

These high school photos, typical in every high
school yearbook. What you are going to hear is that in high
school, his high school friend is going to come up, and you
will hear good student, good athlete. 1In fact, you are
going to hear in their high school, Cappughino High School
in San Bruneo, there is g Tongan community, there is a white
Caucasian community. ‘

You are going to hear that if there was

problems between those communities, there was a person who

was a peace maker between those two groups. That person,

SIERRA NEVADA REPQRTERS {702} 329-8560
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George Tafuna, the person reflected in that yearbock photo.
Again, George Tafuna is Siaosi Vanisi. Just like an assumed
name, to stay with the aunt. George and Siaosi are the same
things.,

Why is that important? Well, T guess we all
have to wonder, how does this person end up sitting in a
chair in a courtroom in another city defending himself of an
accusation of first degree murder and in fact ultimately
fighting for his life?

Ladies and gentlemen, you are going to hear
other things.

MR. GAMMICK: Excuse me, Your Honor. I object
“0 this comment at this stage of the proceedings.

MR. BOSLER: I'll move on, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Go ahead. Thank yOou,

MR. BOSLER: What we're going to have to — the
questions we have to answer are how does a person come to be
accused of killing a UNR police officer.

You are going to hear some information both
through the State’s case and through the witnesses we are
going to put up.

There is another person, another person who
worked at UNR. There is another person who is a boyfriend
of one of Mr. Vanisi's relatives. That person was

interviewed by the police.

AA04646
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That person, the evidence and circumstances
will show that that person, through 80 pages of transcript
while they are talking to the police, isn't truthful. When
that person becomes ultimately truthful, that person admits,
Woll, if you check Lhat qun, the Glock that is mentioned,
you might find my fingerprints on it, too.

In fact, that person is going to admit that he
was out to kill a police officer, and he might have said
that to some people. But he doesn't really mean it now,
that he wants to back off thal statement.

Why is that important? Because this case, you
are going to have to answer a question to yourself, how does
this person come to be accused of this crine? From what vyou
know about him, how does he become accused of this crime?

The Reno police detectives will tell you he
thinks there is another persom involved. You are going to
hear that during the robberies, the witnesses to the
robberies are going to say that they believe they see
ancther person in the car. It isn't just Mr. Vanisi there.

Ladies and gentlemen, we're not going Lo offer
a defense to those robberies. But the bigger issue and the
issue that we need to talk about is knowing that the State
is going to present this svidence and knowing that there is
another person. Can we all be fair when we consider the

evidence and not make some decision before we heapr what

SIERRA NEVADA RE
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as to say?

All I can do is ask you to be fair and consider
some of these details before you decide how did this person
got to sit in that chair and have to do what's happening
now. ALl T can do is ask you to be fair. ‘Thank you.

Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. Well, ladies and
gentlemen of the jury, I told the State to bring their
witnesses for after lunch. I didn't know how long opening
statements would take.

S0 it looks like we're back on schedule, and
we're going to be doing the rest of the day on our regular
schedule. So I'm going to let you go to lunch now, ask that
you return at 1:30 p.m. cr a few minutes before so we can
actually start at 1:30.

During this recess, I ask that you remember the
admenition I'm going to be giving you at all breaks.

Counsel, I ask that you return at 1:15.

See the jury back and be ready to go to court
by 1:30, but I want counsel here at 1:15.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, during this
break, you are reminded by me and admonished by me that it
is your duty not to discuss ameng yourselves or with anybody
else any matter having to do with this case. It is your

further duty not to form or €xpress any opinion regarding

AA04648
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the guilt or innocence of the defendant until the case has
been finally submitted to you for decision.

You are not to read, look at or listen to any
News media accounts relating to this case should there ke
any. You should not allow anyone to attempt to influence
you with regard to this case or discuss it with you in any
wanner. 1f anyone should attempt to influence you with
regard to it, in any way, advise the bailiff as soon as you
return to court, who in turn will advise the Court,

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, we are in
recess. Please go with the bailiff.

Court is in recess.

{(Recess taken at 11:56 2.H.)

AA04649
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RENO, NEVADA, WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 13, 1998, 1:32 P.M.

-000-

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
in open court, in the presence of the Jury.)

THE COURT: Counsel, can you stipulate to the
presence of the jury?

MR. GAMMICK: Yes, Your Honor.

MR. BOSLER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You may proceed. Call your first
witness.

MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, the State would call
Brenda Martinez.

BRENDA MARTINEZ
called as a witness on behalf of the Plaintiff,
having been first duly sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. GAMMICK:

Q Would you please state your name and spell your

last name?

A My first name is Brenda. Martiﬁez. My last
name is M-A-R~T-~I-N-E-Z.

Q And Miss Martinez, are you a student at UNR?

A Yes, I am.

AA04650
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i 1 0 That is the University of Nevada, Renoc?
5 2 " A Yes.
% 3 Q How long have you a been student there?
4 ,I A Three vyears. I'm a junior.
5 O Do you have any relatives who work at the
6 ll university?
7 A My father works as a custodian at the
8 ,I university.
5 Q And what shift does he work?
10 " D He works graveyard. He works from 4:00 in the
11 afternoon until 12:00 midnight, quarter after 12:00.
12 ’l QO How does that affect your life? _
13 A Well, when I was living at home —— T'm not
14 I' currently with them anymore -- but when T was living at
15 home, I would pick my dad up every day, you know, after
16 H work, because my dad doesn't have a car. 30 every day at
17 the same time, I will get off my house and go pick my dad up
i8 I’ at the same time, Monday through Friday.
19 Q That was at midnight?
20 n A That was at midnight.
21 QO If you weren't there, what would happen?
22 Il A He will start walking and go take the bus.
23 Q And how long would he give you to get there?
24 l’ A Probably aboat until 12:08 or 12:10 at the
25 l most. If —- I knew that if T was one minute late, I will
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS {702} 325-6560
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ham, and I will have to drive down Virginia Street
Lo go find him, because my dad is pretty stubborn.
Qg Let me call your attention to Monday night,

January 12th, 1998, one year ago from yesterday.

N Uh-huh.

Q Did you pick up your dad that night?

A Yes, T did.

O And where would you enter the campus in order

to go to pick him up?
A Through the parking lot that's between Lawlor
Events Center and Jot -- what is the name of that building?

The arts building, through that parking lot.

QO The Fine Arts Building?
A Fine Arts Building.
Q Is that up close to Lawlor Events Center?
A No. Tt's farther down.
o On that night, what time did you enter that

parking lot?

A it was 12:08 when I went down to the parking
lot.

Q Eight minutes after midnight?

A Uh-huh.

Qg Did you see anything unusual that night?

A A dog caught my attention. There was a dog in

the parking lot, and I took a good look at the dog because I

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS
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animals. 2And then I looked around to see if there wasg
somebody there, and there was a man walking in the parking
ught my attention, too.

Q A big dog, small dog?

A It was a big dog.

Q And why the man? The man caught your

different.
O Describe different.
A Well, he had a beanie cap, and he had long big

hair and a full-face beard. So he caught my attention the
way he was dressed, too. He had a long coat, and it was
tied with a rope.

I got to see him close because there was a
point where we kind of ¢rossed, and I looked at him, and he
just scared me, because I always see the same people, same
cars, Ssame everything, and he was not somebody that I would

see there at that time.

Q How close did you get to this man?
A Probably about I would say 15 feet.
Q And you were in your car?

A Yes, I was in my car.

Q He was walking?

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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A He was walking.
Q I believe you stated he scared you.
A Yes. When I was looking at the man and when we

crossed, I made eye contact with him, and I turned around
and started drivirng towards where T pick up my dad.

Q Okay. What did you do next?

A I went in through the other side of the parking
lot, and I waited for my father. It's right in front of the
social studies building, that little parking lot right
there.

Q is that approximately the center of the campus?

A Approximately, yes. And I waited for my dad to
get off work.

O Did you pick up your dad that night?

A Yes. My mom was with me in the car, but she
was asleep, and I had my dog with me in the car. By the
time I got off work, they were awake, my mom was awake.

6] Okay. Then after you picked up your dad, did

you leave the school or leave the parking lot?

A Yes.

o What direction did you go when you left the
school?

A The same direction that I came in. I drove

south on North Virginia Street.

Q About how -- you say you came into the parking

dYDFRT T
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; 1 lot at 12:08. How do you know that?
% 2 " A Because_like I said before, I had to be there
% 3 at that time so my dad would see me, would see my car parked
4 Il in fromt.
5 Q I mean, how do you know it was 12:087
3 || a I have a clock in front on -- in my car on the
7 board,
8 " Q On the dashboard?
9 A bashboard, yeah.
iD Il 9] So when you left the parking lot to go back
11 south on Virginia, about how much time had passed from the
12 Il time you first entered it, from 12:08, about what time was
13 it you went back out on Virginia Street?
14 {[ A Approximately about 10 minutes or less, a
15 little bit less than that,
16 ‘I Q Did you see the dog again?
17 A Yes. When I was walking -— when I was driving
18 I' out on South Virginia, I had mentioned the man I saw to ny
19 parents, and the dog, and when we were driving down, I said,
20 H look, there's the dog again. The dog was right undernealh
21 the bridge, the North Virginia bridge. 2And I said, There is
22 II the man again, too. And the man was walking inside the
23 little parking lot in front of the JTSU, the Student Union.
24 I’ O The Student Union?
25 Il A That is when T last saw him.
STERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
- AA04655
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The very back row and I'll work my way forward.

& PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My husband and I own a
business. It's Drive Safe Driving School, and it's dealing
with the DMV and the MADD assocliatlion, Mothers Rgainst Drunk
Driving, that type of thing. Sc we do teach young people
the laws of the road and the rules of the road.

MR. BOSLER: Mot cthat I would know this, but is
that where you ¢go and get the merits off vour record?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: ©No. This is teaching
young people how to drive.

MR. BOSLER: How do people get referred to this
group?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I[t's not really a group.
It's just —— basically it's a business that we're selling
the classroom education and the driver education for a young
person under 18 to learn how to drive and teaching them the
rules of the road and to respect the police authority.

MR. BOSLER: The reason I asked is I would
think you get your license at 16. 3o 1f you are kind of
getting them at 18, 1is it people who have already been
tagged as problem drivers or people with problems?

A PROSPECTIVE JURQR: No, not anymore. The law
was passed October 1lst, the NRS 285, 283 was passed that no

one under 18 can get their dri
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through classroem instruction of 30 hours and six hours of
driving.

MR. BOSLER: Sco at 16 can they get it 1f they
go through that?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCOR: Uh-huh.

MR. BOSLER: Probably a good idea. Anybody
else? Anybody else? Yes.

THE COURT: Mr. Decker.

MR. BOSLER: Mr. DJecker.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm a lodge member of
Nevada Rifle and Pistol Association; also American Rifleman,
life member.

MR. BOSLER: Does your enrollment or your
activities in that group bring you into contact with law
enforcement authorities?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: WNo. However, the
National Rifle Association is pretty involved in police
training and things of that nature.

MR. BOSLER: Police officers carry guns and go
to gun ranges and shoot.

A PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes,

MR. BOSLER: How many of your close friends do

=

O N e R e
L AT ¥ S PRIV A

you think are police officers, i

A PROSPECTIVE JUROQR: How many clese friends I

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560

AA04502

TQUALLS01192



EL00TsSTTENSL-9CSTINFALS

[Ny

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

(A%
L

A=y
[
A

MR. BOSLER: Yes.

A PROSPECT

IVE JUROR: Three or four.

MR. BOSLER: Close friends that you bring over
for dinner, go out for a drink with them?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: A couple of them I bring
over for dinner. Others are just casual acquaintances.

MR. BOSLER: Knowing that you have -~ are these

local law enforcement officers or are these cofficers local

people?
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.
MR. BOSLER: Reno Police Department?
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Sparks Police Department.
THE COURT: I think he told us their names
earlier.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Cne of the washoe County
court bailiffs is a very good friend of my son's.

MR, BOSLER: And I would imagine you have had
ocpportunities to talk to these officers about these
circumstances that bring you into court today?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: ©HNot this particular case,
no. I haven't talked about that to any of them.

MR. BOSLER: EKnowing that these people are
police officers, do you think you have some obligation or
how would you feel if you had to sit hcre as a juror and

eventually I would imagine you'd see these pecple again
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Do you feel that they, the fact that they are

hem, you kind of have to take

into consideration that friendship wnhen you make your

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I don't think it would
have any bearing on our friendship, no. No matter what, how
I voted in a —

MR. BOSLER: Do you think that separation 1is
easy or hard for you?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It would be relatively
easy. Tne past few years we haven't been that close. I
st1ll see them occasionally.

MR. BOSLER: I appreciate that information.

Yes.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm also a member of the
NRA .

MR. BOSLzZR: Same questions. Does that
relationship or that organization’s activities bring you
into contact with law enforcement officers?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROCR: No, it doesn't.

MR. BOSLER: You indicated you had formed an
opinion. We have kind of gone over this a few times. That
opinion is? The magic question, that opinion is?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I have done a lot of soul

searching here in the last 24 hours, and I believe I have a
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strong opinion about this case, and I have been really
looking at this level-headed, and I believe I could look at
the evidence in a fair fashion. But I do have to tell you
folks that I do have a strong opinicon of this case.

MR. BOSLER: With that opinion in mind, do you
think you are the type of person that should be sitting on
this jury?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Right now, to be honest
with you, I'm borderline. I'm on the opposite end of the
spectrum. I think that I would have to see innocence proven
to me. That's exactly where I stand right now.

MR. BOSLER: T appreciate your honesty. Agailn
there is no wrong answer. Has that changed since yesterday?
You said in the last 24 hours.

& PROSPECTIVE JUROR: You know, in retrospect
from yesterday, it has changed a little bit. T have a
little bit more time to think about it. I got hit with a
lot of questions.

Basically all I really wanted to get across to
you people is that what I just tcld you, how I fecl inside,
and I don't know 1f that makes a good juror or a bad juror,
to be honest with you.

—————— [

MR. BOSLER: We'll get back to that.

=

still -- it's not clear to me. Have you —-- has vyour opinion

become stronger over the last 24 hours or have you been able
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702 329-6560
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to back off of it a little bit?

A PROSPECTIVE CURQR: No, I had the opinlon
yesterday. I guess I probably didn't know how to express it
in the way the questions were.

MR. BOSLER: So it is the same? You can just
express 1t now?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I just told vyou how I
feel.

MR. BOSLER: Thank you. Goling down the line,
second row? Third row? Any groups, organizations related
to law enforcement, anything like that?

Fourth row? Front row?

Mr. Thomas, Sheriff's search and rescue? Other
organizations that are ancillary to that or related to that?

& PROSPECTIVE JUROR: HNot having anything to do
with law enforcement.

MR. BOSLER: If you could, I had a friend when
I was a kid whose father was in search and rescue. You wear
uniforms; right, search and rescue uniforms?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: We have a uniform, but
I'm air sqguadron. We spend our time in the aircraft. We're
not held to wearing a formal uniform.

¥R. BOSLER: Flight gear, sometning 1li

right?
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MR. BOSLER:
search and rescue,
Sheriff's Department?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR:
acquire.

MR. BOSLER:
Department?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR:
company here in town.

MR. BOSLER: And does

413

The uniform that you have for

is that something supplied by the

It is something that we

Do you buy it from the Sheriff's

Yes. Well, the uniform

the Sheriff's Department

tell you what uniform you are supposed to buy to meet the

requirements of the sheriff's search and rescue?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR:

MR. BOSLER:
search and rescue stuff?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR:
as it were.
rescue.

MR. BOSLER: You just
spot plane?

MR. BOSLER: Anything

duty ¢
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We're strictly search.

Yes.

Do you carry a gun as part of that

We're not peace officers

We're actually not even

kind of do the spotting,

about that, anvything,
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gives you a good reason to go out and do it.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Reimbursement for costs.

MR. BOSLER: Gasoline, stuff like that?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

MR, BOSLER: That comes from which department;
do you know? Does it come from the Sheriff's Department or
the County, the City?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: The County.

MR. BOSLER: I know it is kind of popular. How
many people in the jury find themselves kind of watching TV
and watching programs like "911,' "Police Dispatch,”
"Unsolved Mysteries," "Top Cops," "America's Most Wanted"?
Fox carries most of them, if I'm not mistaken. Anybody
admit to watching those types of programs?

if you could, I'1ll try to keep track of these
people.

Miss Denton, Ifll come back to you. Apologize.
This may take a little time. Miss Denton, which of these
programns do ycu find most -- that draws your attention the
most or you find yourself watching the most?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Probably the rescue
programs on the learning channel and like Fox or whatever,
"911."

MR. BOSLER: Any particular reason you prefer
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watching those programs as opposed to something on PBS, or
whatever, another channel?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Action packed.

MR. BOSLER: Action packed? How cften do you
find yourself in that time slot turning to the search and
rescue stuff as opposed to the local news or ESPN?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: If we are not watching a
movie, we just flip through the channels and see what's on.

MR. BOSLER: So of all the like variety Type
entertainment things, that's probably the one you watch more
often than -- T can't think of any cther sitcom names --
"Seinfeld,” something like that?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. We watch that.

MR. BOSLER: Miss Guiler.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCOR: Guiler. In the past I
have watched "America‘'s Most Wanted"” and there was a man
that came in our shop that they caught. And -—-

MR. BOSLER: He was on "America's Most Wanted"?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: He was on "America's Most
Wanted." He was the one with the spider on his hand.
Anyway, he was caught. PBut now we have our grandson a lot,
we don't watch things like that. We mostly watch 45 or 36
or 37.

MR. BOSLER: Whan this person was caught, were
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phone call for the reward?

q A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I made the phone call.

It was a Saturday afternoon. He stayed in the shop with his
niece and nephew for several hours. He kept buying things.
Il And I noticed the tattoo on his hand. And so that night
they happened to air that particular one, and I picked it

| -

MR. BOSLER: Were you part of any television

|‘ program or anything like that? Did they interview you?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: No, no.

MR. BOSLER: Just anonymous tip, I guess? Did
you make an anonymous tip?

A PROSFECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

MR. BOSLER: Enjoy reward money or anything
like that, personal satisfaction to know that you helped to
some extent?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. I just felt, I den't
know, there was an air about the man that was different than
most customers, and so when he aired, 1t was like he was —-

I knew there was something wrong with him, is basically what

o . r—ie B —.L i /. . o e e — . el
e e e e e

I said to my husband. I had teld him that there is

'l something wrong with this guy. I don't know if he is going
to rob us or what, but there is just something wrong with
this man.

T T

MR. BOSLER: &Air, you are talking A-I-R, like

i SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560

AA04510

TOUALLS01200



TC200T=sTTENSL-9S8TINFALS

A

[

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
i8
19
20
21
22

23

[
(W]

417
aura, energy about him?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Uh-huh.

MR. BOSLER: Do you see energy about any of us
in the courtroom?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROE: No.

MR. BOSLER: Just checking. If I could go down
the line.

Yes, Mr. Sotero, please. What show do you find
yourself watching?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I enjoy the real life,
the cop shows. I enjoy the sci-fi. 1 enjoy news and a good
movie.

MR. BOSLER: We all enjoy a good movie. Is it
"Real Life" or "Real Cops," something like that?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. The cop shows,
whatever it is. I don't remember the exact name. There are
several.

MR. BOSLER: Any reason you find yourself
sitting for half hour, 20 minutes, watching that show
instead of going to the Nature Channel we all should be
watching or educaticnal channels? No?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, I watch those also.

MR. BOSLER: I guess there is a general feeling

caught, we generally feel that good things happen, or Clint
STERRA NEVADA REPCRTERS (702) 329-6560
AA04511
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Eastwood movies, Charles Bronson movies. Do you find
yourself kind of engaging in that same type of whether it 1is
catharsis or whatever, the bad guy got his due?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

MR. BOSLER: Taking those feelings into
consideration, how does that make you feel about sitting in
a criminal case where you have to make -- this is one of the
nost profound decisions I thinx any person would have to
make in life, someone lives or dies?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It is going to be tough.
But it's my duty, is it not?

MR. BOSLER: With that in mind, I can't tell
you what your duty is. I mean, we take oaths, and we are
all humans. We have human qualities that may transcend
things.

Do you think you are the type of person who
should be sitting on a case like this when someone's life is
at stake and you are going to have to make that profound
decision?

& PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, I feel I can do the
job as well as anyone else.

MR. BOSLER: All right. I appreciate that.

THE COURT: Mr. Bosler, Mr. Stanton, approach,

please.
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(Whereupon, a bench conference was held among

Court and counsel as follows:)

THE COURT: You are going further than I
anticipated. You requested to ask them if they did this and
how often, not --

MR. BOSLER: You said follow-up guestions.

THE COURT: I guess what I'm saying now is the
choice that you are making for follow-up is too broad, and
I'm not comfortable with it. The depth that you are going
into with these people's lives.

I think it is appropriate if you want to ask
the question if they watch these shows and how often they
watch the shows. But talking about whether they should be
watching the Nature Channel or, you know, whether it's gocd
to watch movies, all of that, we kind of really have to
tighten up on your question.

MR. BOSLER: I was trylng to maybe cover two
things about the fairness because I'm going to have to cover
that at some point and just working -- I'll come back to
that later.

THE COURT: It is fine with me if the follow-up
is, Can you be fair, but let's not --

MR. BOSLER: All right.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
in open court, in the presence of the jury.}
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MR. BOSLER: TIf I could, thank you for your
response, Mr. Sotero.

The next person. Mr. Adamson, what show do you
find yourself watching?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I have seen several shows
over the years. I don’'t generally watch all of them week
after week, but I like to watch the cop shows on occasion
and some of the -- those he was speaking of, over the
sitcoms, which are totally ridiculous. Sc I watch those
kind of shows all my life. "Dragnet,” going back to
“Dragnet, ” highway patrol.

MR. BOSLER: "FBL" was one. Do you find
yourself watching -- 1s there like a Tuesday night where you
say, I got to go home because this crime show 1s on?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. I have no schedule.

MR. BOSLER: Nothing regular like that?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

MR. BOSLER: Miss Springer, if you could, which
show do you find yourself watching?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: "America's Most Wanted"
and all of the ones they have mentioned once in a while.

MR, BOSLER: Fox lineup pretty much?

MR. BOSLER: Do you find vourself watching

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560
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A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Usually when there is
nothing else on.

MR. BOSLER: More as a matter of default than
scheduling that in your nighttime viewing?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah.

MR. BOSLER: Mr. Hinxman?

B PROSPECTIVE JURCOR: 1Is the guestion have I
ever or do I regularly watch? What is the question?

MR. BOSLER: Well, it is really do you watch.
I guess it encompasses both of those things.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: I have watched in the
past, but I don't set my VCR when I'm not going to be there
to make sure I see something.

MR. BOSLER: So not something you regularly
watch?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It is not a regular
passion.

MR. BOSLER: I appreciate that.

Miss Kominek.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I would have to answer
pretty much the same way. 1 have watched a lot of the
different shows. I don't watch them regularly.

MR. BOSLER: Just kind of by default or
something, this is my show, I want to watch it, see if the

guy got caught tyee of thing?
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L PROSPECTIVE JUROR: HNo, I don't watch it for

MR. BCSLER: Mr. Lafond.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, the time I get off
at night, about the only thing they got on is "LAPD", CNN
News and Philippine news. I watch the Philippine news. I
work til midnight every night.

MR. BOSLER: Is it in English or native
dialect?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It is in English. Some
of it is Tagalog.

MR. BOSLER: Do you get a chance to watch
anything but the Philippine news?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: If they have a movie on,
I stay up a little bit later.

MR. BOSLER: ©Nothing -- anything you watch
regularly every night?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. "LAPD" 1s only on
certain days after midnight.

MR. BOSLER: Mr. O'Daye, I didn't see you raise
your hand.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I sometimes watch "Cops,"
whatever is on the tube.

MR. BOSLER: Just as a matter of default?

- ey L]

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Whatever is on. Whatever
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A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: I have got other things
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MR. BOSLER: Mr. Stephenson?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I watch it if there is
nothing else on.

MR. BOSLER: Mr. Berg?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I just watch it once in a
while. If I'm home. Usually I'm not home.

MR. BOSLER: Any particular show that you enjoy
watching?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROK: ™America’s Most Wanted."
They give you some tips on how to be safe.

MR. BOSLER: Mr. Xing?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: I watch most of them, but
not regularly.

MR. BOSLER: Nothing you schedule in vour
nighttime viewing?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Definitely not.

MR. BOSLER: Mr. Gerbatz?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: I never watch Lhem.

MR. BOSLER: Mr. -- is it Damoth?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCOR: "Trauma" and "E.R." on

Tuesday nights just for the emergency rcom thing.
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" MR. BOSLER: So you are more interested in the
nedical angle?

" A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

MR. BOSLER: Mr. Sheets?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: No, I don't have time.

MR. BOSLER: I noticed you are wearing your

garb today. Are you scheduled to be in the Guard?
|| A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I work there full time.

MR. BOSLER: Your work schedule, is it a day

I shift, or is the Guard open 24 hours a day?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: T work from 7:30 til
about 5:00, 5:30. I donft have time. I work the horse.

MR. BOSLER: You live in an area where you have
a horse?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes,.

MR. BOSLER: You live in the city of Reno?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Lemmon Valley.
" MR. BOSLER: 2nd how long have you had the

horse, if you don't mind my asking?

" MR. STANTON: Your Honor, I would object at
this point.

" THE COURT: I'm going to sustain it. I don’'t
think it matters how long he's had the horse.

" MR. BOSLER: Thank you, Your Honor.

“ SIERRA NEVADR REPCRTERS (702} 329-6560
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A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I watch most of them.
Probably I watch "Law and Ordez" the most of any.

MRX. BOSLER: BAnything regular you watch?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: "Law and Order.”

MR. BOSLER: 1Is that just a regular show you
like to watch?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. It's kind of
interesting.

MR. BOSLER: Enjoy the courtroom drama part of
it?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, I do. Also the
investigative part of it.

MR. BOSLER: If I could, do I have a lot of
hands in the bottom area, too? Miss Lyman.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I watchi "America’s Most
Wanted,™ a lot of the different shows. As I stated
yesterday, my husband and son are both in law enforcement.
So my husband tends to watch them. Sometimes if I'm in
there, I'11 sit down and watch a little bit, but I don't
watch them all the time.

MR. BOSLER: Socmething like a family activity?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, just happens to be he
is into it. He likes to stay on top of thi

teaches crime intervention in the school district, so he

stays on top of everything. So sometimes I'1il watch it with
STERRA NEVADA REPORTERS {702} 325-6560
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him.

MR. BOSLER: 1 appreciate that. WNext? Sir.
Mr. McCargar.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I watch "Cops™ and
"America's Dumbest.”

MR. BOSLER: Do you watch "Dumbest Criminals”
regularly? How often do those shows play per week?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Once a week.

MR. BOSLER: &ny particular reason you feel you
are drawn to those programs?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: “America's Dumbest" 1is
funny.

MR. BOSLER: Any other ones besides kind of
humorous ones that you watch?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: No.

MR. BOSLER: MNo? Miss Frandsen?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: No.

MR. BOSLER: Mr. Jones? You had a knowing look
about you. Do you have something to say?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I watch "Ally McBeal."

MR. BOSLER: FAlly McBeal'? Hopefully we can
keep up with them today. Anybody else? This row, second
row, anybody find themselves regulariy watching crix

programs, police programs? Yes.
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mentioned here, "Dragnet"”, and I like -- because I like it,
provokes you to think. To think about it. Alsoc I like
"Mystery" on PBS. It alsoc does the same thing, makes you
think about the results.

MR. BOSLER: That is mostly English programs?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROK: Yes.

MR. BOSLER: Front row. Anvbody admitted to
watching? Yes.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Occasionally I'll watch
on Discovery Channel forensic science, and I watch a lot of
the channel "E.R."; and my husband watches them, so by
default I*'ll watch the cop shows.

MR. BOSLER: Do you find that he watches it a
lot in the household?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah.

MR. BOSLER: You think it is on pretty much
every night of the week?

4 PROSPECTIVE JURCR: I think it is on
Saturdays, something like that.

MR. BOSLER: You find that he watches it
regularly then?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah, he does.

MR. BOSLER: But you may watch it with

A PROSPECTIVE JJROR: If I'm there, I'11 peak

at it, but I don't watch it that much.
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MR. BOSLER: You have two TV sets?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

MR. BOSLER: Anybody else in the front row?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I just wanted to make it
clear that I don't watch "Bmerica's Most Wanted” every week
like they were saying, you know. It's not a regular thing.
I have caught the show a couple of times.

MR. BOSLER: Just kind of got lucky that the
guy came into your store?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: One time I did watch it
cn purpose, and it was when they had all the missing
children.

MR. BOSLER: I'm not familiar with the episode.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: They had on there all the
missing children that had been abducted throughout the
certain time period. I don't know what time period it
covered.

MR. BOSLER: So it is pretty rarely that you
watch the show; would that be fair to say?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

MR. BOSLER: If I could, I kr
here have served on juries. Anybody ever been elected
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of giving jury service?

Anyone think that they possess qualities that
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either should disqualify them from being a juror, a
foreverson, based upon all the questions that have been
asked over the last two days? Your quality of stubbornness
or whatever gquality that may be? Does anybody feel they
have that quality that isn't really fair for this type of
case?

Miss Guiler.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I feel inferior as to the
law, and if I can understand the law, the way it should be
presented or interpreted.

MR. BOSLER: Just kind of confusing the way the
lawyers talk, Jjudges talk?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Uh-huh.

MR. BOSLER: Any other quality that you think
disqualifies you from being a juror in this -- I'm really
talking this specific case, a case where you have to decide
guilt or innccence, and if it comes to a point, you will
rave to decide whether the person lives or dies? Any
quality that is in you that says, Well, I'm not the person
who should be making this decision?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, I can't really say
that I could answer that at this point. Because I have
never had that opportunity to make a decision like that.

MR. BOSLER: Do you feel confident you can, or
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type sentiment?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: I feel I'm confident that
I can make a decision. TIt's not hard for me to make
decisions. Sometimes I make bad choices.

MR. BOSLER: I note the District Attorney asked
you point blank, Can you sign the warrant of death, the
verdict form?

Does anybody share her views that that is
something I would do with reluctance as personal thoughts
that have to go into that process before I affix my
signature? Anybedy have any —— I don't know what the word
would be -- personal reservations about that?

Miss Imasaki.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCOR: I think it would be
difficult to do.

THE COURT: I know it's getting warm and it's
hard to hear, but notice how I almost yell at everyone so
everybody can hsar me? So please try to speak up. It is
hard for me to hear you, Miss Imasaki.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It would be difficult but
T would probably be able to do it if necessary.

MR. BOSLER: Do you think you are the type of
person who could separate those emotions? Not that you have
to separate them, I guess. I can't really say that. But

those gqualities t

ken into consideration, the type of person
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who should sit on this type of jury?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

MR. BOSLER: Aanybody else have anything to say
about that? This is a pretty profound decision. Anybody
have any moral reservations about what's going on?

If I could, there is I guess some obvious
differences between the way I look and the way Mr. Vanisi
looks. He is Tongan. BAnybody have any friends that are
Tongans?

The two in the back row. Let's start with Miss
Denton, if you could.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I just went to high
school with quite a few at McQueen High School.

MR. BOSLER: Here locally?

L PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, 1T don't keep in
contact. But just know of them. Friends with them in high
school. That's it.

MR. BOSLZR: Characterize them as close friends
when you were in high school?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: No.

MR. BOSLER: Ever invited to Tongan community
type things? Cookouts, things like that?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Just parties.

MR. BOSLER: Parties where they were at or

parties that were thrown by Tongans?
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B PROSPECTIVE JURCR: There was —-- they all

night or whatever, and if you show up, you hang out with
them.

MR. BOSLER: ZAnything about that experience
that you think impacts upon your ability to sit as a juror
today?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

MR. BOSLER: MNext?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I had a friend back in
'87, and she moved away, and I don't even remember how to
say her last name. It was a very difficult name. But her
first name was Tua. She was from American Samoa.

She was a close friend. She named her sixth
child after me. But since then we lost contact through the
yvears, I haven't seen her,.

MR. BOSLER: Anvthing ~-- do you know whether
she was American Samoan or Tongan or other islander?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I believe she was
American Samoan.

MR. BOSLER: I guess you must have had a close
relationship with her 1f she named her daughter.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. We did a lot for
the family, and I took her to the store because she didn't

drive. We were just friends like that. I mean just
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acquaintances. Not really that close. I was surprised when

MR. BOSLER: And top row, 1s there anybody
else? Second row? Third row? Second row? Yes, sir.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROER: 1 stated before that when
I was building my house, I'm not sure the person's name but
I think his name was Sioni (phonetic), that was a
contractor, the concrete contractor, and I do recognize the
defendant as one of the crew members, I think. There is a
resemblance.

MR. BOSLER: Was there other Tongans or people
who appeared to be islanders helping you with the crews or
just him?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It was all Tongans.

MR. BOSLER: Did they come at your house to
pour the foundation, something like that?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. They did the

driveway concrete. They put up the forms and poured the

concrete,

MR. BOSLER: A&ny problems?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, no problems.

MR. BOSLER: No problems with behavior, things
missing?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: HNo.

MR. BOSLER: Driveway still a good driveway?
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A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: A couple little cracks.

MR. BOSLER: How long has it been there?

A PROSPECTIVE JURQR: Four years now. Golng on
four years.

MR. BOSLER: Not too bad. Third rcew? Fourth
row? Anybody else?

Miss Imasaki.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I grew up with a number
of people of Polynesian descent. I don't recall if they
were necessarily Tongan or Samoan.

MR. BOSLER: The reason I ask that is to get ©o
the next question. If you have had contact with islanders,
Tongans, other minorities, some people say that there is
still a certain amount of racism that exists in the United
States. Some people say that it's pretty much all solved.
We have gone through the racial struggle in the '50s and
'60s, and now it is pretty much an equal field.

Anybody feel that they are in either of those
camps, either there are a lot of racism that needs to be
dealt with or it is a completely fair system right now?

Tes.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I lived with an African
American for a couple years, and before that I was involved
with an American Indian as well. So I would say they have

had their -- there is still racism out
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MR. BOSLER: Were you actually a witness to
this while you were in this relaticnship?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah.

MR. BOSLER: Was it by people that you expected
to be exhibiting racism?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Just by pecple out in
general public. Being out together, African American, we
had to deal with some situations. Just from strangers,
people out in public.

MR. BOSLER: Anybody that shares Miss Booth's
idea about there is still a long ways to go? Miss Guiler
again.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: With a G. My daughter
was married to Guatemateco for seven years, and there were a
lot of people in the States that were very much against that
marriage. And they showed their prejudice towards them
being married.

and I don't know if you realize it or nob but
in Central America, there is a caste system that people do
look down on ones that marry people from --

MR. BOSLER: OQutside the group?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: -- outside of their

MR. BOSLER: So you are talking about some
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A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yeah.
MR. BOSLER: How about in the United States?
Have you experienced the same stuff?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes, definitely.
MR. BOSLER: &ny chance you could spell that
name for the court reporter?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Guatemala.
MR. BOSLER: How long did this relationship go
on, if you could?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My daughter was married
to him for seven years, and now she's dating an African
American man.

MR. BOSLER: Anc¢ do you have the same —-
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: She said there is not as
much prejudice towards them as there are Central American.

MR. BOSLER: Anybody else raise their hand?
Mr. Sotero. You had your hand ralsed earlier.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, I am a minority.

Both my parents came from another country. And
unfortunately, prejudice is alive and thriving in this
country. Anybody that doesn't believe that is living with
their head in the sand.

MR. BOSLER: How long have you lived in Washoe?
26 years?

£

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR:
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MR. BOSLER: 2And if you could share your
parent's native country is?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Mexico.

MR. BOSLER: Have you actually been a witness
to open acts of racism?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Many times.

MR. BOSLER: Locally?

2 PROSPECTIVE JURCR: ALl my life, locally or
not.

MR. BOSLER: Sorrv to hear that. Anybody else?
Miss Frandsen.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm first generation
American. My mother came from Czechoslovakia, and my father
came from Hungary, and I know that there 1is prejudice in the
United States of America. But I'm not -- T just look at
everyone the way they are. I don't make preconceived
notions or feelings.

MR. BOSLER: I was going to ask you this
gquestion because you work at UNR; right?

I PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My husband passed away in
June, worked for the system. He worked for the community
college. He was on campus sometimes.

angd T taught i

was teaching real estate, and it was in at Truckee Meadows
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kids -- graduated from UNR.

M BOSLER: The reason I asked

from UNR. I know there is a Prandsen Humanities Building.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: There is Frandsen
Humanities Building, and Dr. Frandsen unfortunately is not a
relative.

MR. BOSLER: Sorry to hear that.

With that in mind, anybody else have any
thoughts they'd like to share?

With that in mind, is there anybody thinks that
people of a different ethnic background or race, pecple of
color, deserve a separate legal system? Shall we have 12 or
16 white Caucasian people judaging every minority, or should
the systems be put together where people have to sit in
judgment of other races?

THZ COURT: I'm a little uncomfortable with the
phraseology of that question because there are some issues
that I'm concerned there may be 2 misunderstanding of that
question. Can you -- I don't know. I was a little confused
about where you are going. Can you rephrase that?

MR, BOSLER: 1I'll try. I don't know if I can.

Anybody thinks Lhat there needs to be two
separate systems when there are people of different ethnic
backgrounds versus people of Caucasian backgrounds?

J— —m

THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: No.
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MR. BCSLER: The Court talked a little bit
about constitutiocnal rights. If I could just touch on it
briefly because I think she's covered most of it.

Anybocy think that there needs to be —— the
system as it exists coday, there is a presumption of
innocence, there 1s a burden of proof placed on the State,
the highest burden of proof of the law. Anybody think that
that isn't a system that they think should be in place in
the United States, there should be a different system?

And now is the time to talk. There is no right
or wrong answer. I saw a slight nod of the head,

Mr. Damoth.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I believe the system is
fair and competent.

MR. BOSLER: Miss Guiler?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I feel that people need
to be able to express themselves and whichever that they
believe, whichever their beliefs are as far as what is going
on and their knowledge and their schooling arnd so forth.

But there arc different peovle from different countries
think differently than people in the United States. Their
customs are different, so therefore, their upbringing and
their thinking is different.

MR. BOSLER: TIs that a thing that should be
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B PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, T think it should
be considered in each, in everyone's -- every case 1is
different. But a lot of times race has a lot to play in
what people, how people react to things.

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, I'm gettirng kind of
warm. Is it possible to take a break at this point?

THE COURT: The court reporter and T kind of
hit a pact that we are going to break at 2:30. Are you
through everything that you wanted to ask except for a few
things?

MR. BOSLER: No. I actually have more specific
questions. I have a couple more general questions.

THE COURT: Why don't you go ahead and get
through whatever you can. We talked about tzking a break at
2:30, maybe 20 to 3:00. So keeping in mind how long it
takes us to move everybody in and out.

Mr. Stephenson -- no, Mr. Jones, did you have
something?

& PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Were you finished with
that guesticn?

MR. BOSLER: [Co you have a response?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I have a comment on that.
I defend our Constitution, and I
the system. However, I don't believe 1t always works.

; ST T - e ]
MR. BOSLER: And why is that, i
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A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: From my personal
experiences and just observations. I don't believe justice
is always served by the system.

MR. BOSLER: And those persconal experiences, if
you could? If it is something you want to talk separately
about or something you feel comfortable with.

A PROSPECTIVE JURQR: HNot good experiences.
Obviously, 1t wasn't necessarily my own cases. [ was
involved through a previous marriage with the legal
profession. I saw a lot of shenanigans. That is the
simplest way to put it.

MR. BOSLER: &nd this marriage, the other
person was involved in the legal profession?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes.

MR. BOSLER: A lawyer?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Paralegal, works locally
through a local firm.

MR. BOSLER: &and the firm, do yvou know what
types of cases they handle?

4 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Personal energy ——
perscnal injury. Wrongful terms.

MR, BOSLER: Civil suits?

et 1 1 T Ty

ME. BOSIER: I mean, I can't help but ask you,
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attcrneys when they argue cases? Obviously the guestion
needs to be asked.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I think there's a lot of
shownmanship. That's why I hold an impression of the whole
operation. Whoever puts on the best show here, whoever can
praesent the Information, the evidence or whoever can
restrict it in scme way.

MR. BOSLER: How 1s that going to affect —-—
obviously you may have some life experiences that are
different from other jurcrs. How does that affect your
ability to sit here?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 1I'll watch the show.

MR. BOSLER: 50 you are just here for the show?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: [°'1l1 see what you guys do
and make my decision.

MR. BOSLER: I wish I could say I was
comfortable with that. The judge talked to you at length
about instructions and things like that.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Absolutely. I understand

that, vyes.

MR, BOSLER: In your mind, that is part of the
show?

A PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: I hate to be cynical but
I am.

e T P

MR. BOSLER: You are honest. That is

6]
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can ask for.

Anybody else have any follow—up questions to
that? That is a pretty big subject area. No one has heard
a lawyer joke, anything like that?

THE COURT: Everybody has heard a lawyer joke.

MR. BOSLER: I thought it was going to be
dishonest.

THE COURT: You certainly may ask if anybody
has any feelings about attorneys that would impact their --
the case cr the way it's presented. If anybody has those
concerns, please tell Mr. Bosler about it.

MR. BOSLER: Along with these other
constitutional rights, there is also a right that says that
when you are charged with a crime, no one can force you to
sit up at the witness stand for whatever reason because the
law doesn't force you to do it, have to defend yourself.
That is the presumption of innocence.

anybody -- some people say that unless you take
the stand, you have something to hide. Some people say that
it's a choice you make through your lawyers. T can't put
any weight on it.

Anybody feel that they are in one of those two

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702} 329-6560

AA04537

TQUALLS01227



BTR200IsTTENTL-9SINFAL

g

s

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

...l P21, il A et S e——
T e e e e e e S

s

THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: No.

big witnesses? I want to see every witnesses before I can
make a decision? Does anybody feel that that is the way the
law should be?

THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: No.

MR. BOSLER: The 3tate again asked you
individually whether you could sign your name to a death
warrant. Does anybody feel that that's something they would
gladly do at this point?

I know a lot of people have already expressed
they have formed opinions about the case. This is an honest
time. There is no right or wrong answer. Is that something
that —-- something that anybody looks forward to at this
point?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: I don't feel, from my
viewpoints, I don't feel it's anything that anybody would
want to do voluntarily. [t's something that if you do get
picked and you have to make that decision, then you have to
do what you have to do. But it's not something that is
enjoyable, pleasure.

MR. BOSLER: A decision that should be taken

lightly?
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A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, sir, not at all.

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, at this time I have

individual qguestions to ask. I don't know what the Court --

THE COURT: Go ahead.

MR. BOSLER: 1Z I could, Mr. Adamson, you
indicated that you had formed an opinion on this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, ves, I did. I
think a lot of jurors seem to have had the same comments. I
think it's unfortunate that you can't pull Ircom jurors that
didn't have preformed cpinions on this case. However, I
told you, I did have an opinion going in, and I would be
willing to look at all the evidence and weigh it and come up
with a --

MR. BOSLER: You also indicated that on your
questionnaire, that you are not sure you could be fair.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: That was the reason why.
It preformed a guilt and innocence before you come to the
trial. So I would like to -- I'd like to see all the
evidence, of course, and then form an opinion based on that
as well. All I'm basing this on is the media coverage, what
I talked with a friend about a year ago.

MR. BOSLER: So the opinion that you formed you

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702} 329-6560

AA04539

TOUALLS01229



QE200IsTTENTL-9SINFAL

10
11
12
13
14
i5
16
17
18

19

446
sald that has taken that opinion away from you?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Not at this point, no.

MR. BOSLER: S$o you are going to wait to see if
your opinions match up at this point?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I would have to weigh the
evidence and see all the evidence. It 1s all based on media
and from a year ago.

MR. BOSLER: The ultimate guestion is, if you
were charged with a similar crime, would you be the person,
would you want a person like you with a
previously-formed-year—ago opinion sitting as a juror? Are
you the type of person that can be fair in this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I would rather not if it
was me being charged.

MR. BOSLER: Do you think you ccould be fair in
those circumstances?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I think I can be fair. I
would rather not have scomeone that had a preformed opinion
if I was in trial personally.

MR. BOSLER: &And I'm kind of confused. You
don't want someone that has a preformed opinion but you

would say right now you kind of had a preformed opinion?
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with preformed opinions orn guilt and innocence. I think
that is unfortunate for the defendant.

I would weigh the evidence, like I said, and
form an opinion based on the evidence.

MR. BOSLER: So there & point where you have
lost that opinion, vou had the oplnion a year ago and
sometime during the last year vou lost it? In the court
proceedings you lost 1it?

A& PROSPECTIVE JUROCR: We haven't looked at any
evidence or anything to change my opinion.

MR. BOSLER: I thank you for your honesty.

Miss Springer, you &lsc had the same remark
that you had formed an cpinion about the case.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, I have.

MR. BOSLER: Is that opinion based upon media,
or have you talked to people about the case?

L PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, media from before
and talking. I don't know Carolyn Sullivan, but she is a
member of my church. So there was a lot of things going on
there. But that was my opinion formed last year.

MR. BOSLER: And these things that happen in
your church, do they benefit Miss Sullivan? I mean, are you

involved in —-

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: I don't know her
personally. They have four or five services at that church,
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and I never met her or seen her. It was just talked about.

MR. BOSLER: Fund raising activities, things
like that, are you involved in that type of stuff?

& PROSPECTIVE JUROR: ©MNo, I'm not involved in
that.

MR. BOSLER: But you have told us, and I thank
you for your honesty, you formed an opinion about the case?
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, I have.

MR, BOSLER: Has anything -- have we done
anything to take that opinion away from you, or is it
something that you are going to carry into the case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It will probably be
something I carry inte the case. There's been no evidence
or anything. I have only what was said before.

MR. BOSLER: So¢ you are still going to carry
that opinion that you formed into the case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. 1 don't know how
you can get rid of it once you f[ormed it.

MR. BOSLER: I don't know 1f 1t is possible
either. Do you think, the same guestion I asked before, do
you think that taking into consideration that you have a
preformed opinion, that you are the type of person who could
be fair in this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes, I do.

T T T o

MR. BOSLER: And what —— how easy is it for you
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to say that I have made -- I made my mind up, I made this
opinion and maybe I have expressed it, but I can clear my

mind and be a fair juror when the judge says now 1s the time
to be a fair juror?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, you have to hear
the evidence. I don't know if T can or not. All I can do
is try.

MR. BOSLER: There is no assurance you can give
to the Court or the parties you can actually put the opinion
aside, you will just txry your best?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: I have never had to do it
before. So I can't honestly answer.

MR. BOSLER: Again, 1 appreciate your honesty.

Mr. Lafond, I notice that you had a particular
event happen to you where you broke up a fight, I guess?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir. It was at the
Nugget. The guy went crazy.

MR. BOSLER: The guy, 1 guess, 1 get the
impression was wrestling with police officers?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: We were the security
there. He grabbed one securlty officer, threw him into a
machine, and if I hadn't been in there he probably would
have got killed. The guy was really crazy.

So he put his hand in my mouth and starting

biting on me and wouldn't let it go. Then I went over to
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court. We went twice. T guess he was a ward of the State.
And we were trying to get the max on him because four
security officers got hurt. And he ended up plea
bargaining, and he got six months.

MR. BOSLER: Were you actually invclved as a
witness?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: I was actually inveolved
as cne of the people hurt.

MR. BOSLER: Did you actually have to testify
in court?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: We told the story, but
like T said, they plea bargained. That is all we seen of
it. We didn't have to go again after that.

MR. BOSLER: Were you a security officer at
that point when you broke up the fight, or were you off
duty?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I was a security officer
at that time.

MR. BOSLER: At the Nugget.?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: At the Nugget. I have
been working there three years.

MR. BOSLER: You indicated that you wanted to
be a juror in this case, on your questionnaire.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I want to be a what?

T Ty LY -

MR. BOSLER: You wanted to be a juror.
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A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir.

MR. BOSLER: Why do ycu want to be a juror in
this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Well, I don't know
anything about the case. But I can -- like I say in there,
I work nights. I never heard what actually happened. And I
don't watch Channel 2 news. It is always CNN.

MR. BOSLER: So you haven't saw media accounts?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR; No, I haven't seen
nothing on it with the exception of somebody said a cop got
killed on campus. Being I work nights.

MR. BOSLER: Why do you think you would be a
good juror in this case other than the lack of exposure to
media?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I don't know if I could
be a good juror, but I would be fair. I would weigh it.

MR. BOSLER: You would wait until all the
evidence is done?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right.

MR. BOSLER: Before you make a decision?

& PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right.

MR. BOSLER: M™r. Decker.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

MR. BOSLER: You alsc made the same response on

,,,,, 7oy

your questionnaire. It said, Would you like to be a juro”
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and you checked the box vyes.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, I did.

MR. BOSLER: But I don't think you put any
explanaticn that says why.

& PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, for one thing, I
haven't formed an opinion. I have heard relatively small
amounts of the media coverage and things that have gone on
since the incident happened.

MR. BOSLER: Any other gualities you think that
you have that make you the type person who is a good juror
in this case? Having not heard the evidence, of course.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, I think I consider
myself a fair person, able to give equal weight to two
different situations.

MR. BOSLER: The State talked about the fact
that you may be presented with pictures that are unpleasant
at the least. Are you the type of person who could - not
everybody is - are you the type of person who could look at
that picture for evidentiary vailue and put that -- decide
that is one mcre thing that goes into the declsion-making
process”?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I think I could, vyes.

MR. BOSLER: Do you think that the presentation
of those pictures would emcotionally handicap your ability to

think about the case

-
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A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, I don't believe it

MR. BOSLER: Anybody --

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: If I could explain --

MR. BOSLER: Please.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: ~- why I feel this way.

MR. BOSLER: Please.

L PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I was raised in a farm,
ranch environment and I started very young butchering
livestock and things like that. So of course, a human being
is considerably different. At this time T really don't know
how I would react to seeing a human being in that condition,
but I have done things, like I saild.

MR. BOSLER: Wanting to be a juror, do you
think it would be fair if you wanted to be a juror if you
had the idea that once you look at these pictures, they
would so handicap your ability to consider the other
evidence that —-

THE COURT: Mr. Bosler, he said that they
wouldn't bother him. Why does it matter what he thinks
about if it would bother him? I mean, he said he didn't
have any concerns. I don't think you have to ask any more
gquestions.

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, what I'm trying to do

is since he's been so honest and forthcoming, is to try to
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see if I can ask questicns of him that maybe some other
rors might have responses to.

THE COURT: We got an awful -- we got specific
responses from Mr. Stanton's general guestion. If you
wanted to ask another general question similar to
Mr. Stanton's, you may do so.

MR. BOSLER: He didn't get any responses to his
questions,

THE COURT: Yes, he did. He got four
responses, and one person was actually excused. So if you
think there's more, go ahead. But let's not explore it with
this gentleman who says he has no problen.

MR. BOSLER: Mr. Berg, you indicated on your
questicnnaire -- and obviocusly everybody has read the
questionnaires -- you could be a fair juror but -- and you
had kird of a caveat, equivocation.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Y=ah. Well, because 1
had the -- preconceived the fact that I believe in the death
penalty, and I believe that a lot of pecple have kind of
slid through the cracks over the years on life in prison.
They plea bargain their way out of some of these things.

That is why the but was there, because T didn't
want to make the -— I'm involved in the jury, and I have a
set value system. And then I go in there and we end up with

o 1

ve seen the evidence.

[

a hung jury. I mean, after I h
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mean, I can pretty much keep an open mind, but that's why I
put the but in there, because I have that feeling about
that. My own personal feeling.

MR. BOSLER: And again, I appreciate vyour
candeor. There is nothing wrong.

If you reached the point in the jury room where
vou theught that your persconal ideas, value systen
conflicted with the law, how do yvou resolve that?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, like the judge
said, we have to follow her instructions, and if she said
that is out of the ruling because of the evidence, then I
have to go by what the judge tells me. She puts me in the
alley that I have to go in. I can't go toc lean, can't go
too far. There is cnly one way down the middle,.

MR. BOSLER: And I'm assuming in your opinion
that you believe not all first degree murder cases are death
penalty cases?

B PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right.

MER. BOSLER: BRut you feel that maybe ncot enough
of them are?

L PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I feel in some cases it
is appropriate. You show me enough information that
convicts this gentleman and that is —- then that's where I'm
going to go.

¥ i) TR YT Ty gt < . P B B B
MR. BOSLER: So it is really t
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is part of the conviction part rather than additional
evidence that guides your decision? Someone could be really
guilty of first degree rmurder as opposed to just guilty of
first degree murder?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right.

MR. BOSLER: The court interrupted.

THE COURT: I thought he was through, and I
thought we were going to take a break then when he was
through. So I wasn't trying to stop his answers. I thought
it was time to take a break.

So are you ready? Did you have any follow-up
for Mr. Berg based on what he said?

MR. BOSLER: I'd be happy to let the jury have
a break and come back to this. There is a few follow-up
guestions.

THE COURT: For Mr. Berg?

MR. BOSLER: Yes.

THE COURT: Why don't you finish up with him.

MR. BOSLER: Just again, I don't want to put
you on the spot or make you nervous.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: You're not.

MR. BOSLER: I understand your answer to be,
and please correct me if I'm wrong, that if you feel that
enough evidence has been presented in the case and it is a

murder case and you have reached that verdict of first
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degree murder, that in your mind is the thing that says the

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Sure. 1 mean, that's
what we're sitting here for, I thought. We're sitting here
to -— you're giving us information about what happened, and
if it ¢oes that way, because that's why [ wrote that down on
there, because I do believe in that. So if some people's
value systems are different. You have seen the people leave
the courtroom already. They were upset by it.

THE COURT: Mr. Berg, there are two parts of
the trial, though.

MR. BOSLER: Right.

THE COURT: There is the gquilt or innocence
part and then the penalty part.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right.

THE COURT: There will be additicnal evidence
in your jury instructions before you determine penalty.

L PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right.

TH

3]

COURT: Now, Mr. Bosler's guestion is,
would you decide penalty based on the guilt or innocence, oOr
would you reserve ruling until you heard the rest of the
instructions and the penalty evidence?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, I have to wait til
the end, til you instructed us orn what we could consider and

what we could not consider.
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THE COURT: Thank you. Did you want to ask
more questions in that regard?

MR. BOSLER: On the general subject matrer.
Just fellcocw-ups of your questions, Your Honor.

Mr. Berg, if I could, you indicated that in
your opinion, some people have elther gotten away or gotten
lesser penalties than you think they deserve? Is that a
fair statement?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, I wasn't on the
trial. So I can't -- I mean, I understand how some of these
court systems work and to get them done with, they do their
plea bargaining or whatever it is. And I wasn't there. 50
I can't say that.

I mean, I felt at the time that this person
shouldn't have gotten off. But you know, I wasn't sitting
on the jury, so I don't know all the information.

MR. BOSLER: Fair enough. Do you think that in
your mind, since you have these ideas about the criminal
justice system, is this your opportunity to correct the
problem?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: HNo, I don't think sc. I
think we have a very good justice system. I think sometimes
we overlook a few of the little things. But as a whole, we

probably have the best system.

s

X

™ aOmCT oD . 3
ME . BJUOLLING FATACY

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560

AA04552

TOUALLS01242



EFR200IsTTENSL-9CSINFALS

[R]

12

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
i9
20
21
22
23

24

P ——— e —
e o e e R ot

459
ideas, I kind of get a conflict here. You say some people
have maybe gotten -- have gotten what they deserved and the
next sentence saying that you think we have a good system.

I PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. I mean what I saw on
TV. You get two feelings. I mean, you see like for
example, ©.J. Simpson trial. You know, I mean, there is a
lot of people that thought that he was guilty, and I was
one, but I didn't hear all the information.

MR. BOSLER: Having those ideas about the ©.J.
case, do you think that having those ldeas you are the
person who should sit in judgment of another person and
decide whether they live or die?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I think I could ke fair.
I could listen to the information or to what's been given.
I mean, mayoe there was something that I didn't hear on the
news. 1 didn't watch it every day.

THE COURT: We'll go ahead and take our break
now. Ladies and gentlemen of the audience who are on our
jury panel, you will be going with Miss Lopshire to
Department 3. There will be restrooms available. You will
remain in the courtroom, have a telephone, we'll make sure
that is available to you.

Don't leave vet kecause I have to tell other
people what they have to do, and 1t makes it very annoying.

lLadies and gentlemen of the jury in the jury
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box, you will be going with Mrs. Davis. She will take you
to Department 9. Again, there will be restrooms and a
telephone available if you need 1it.

Ask thaz you remain with these officers cf the
court. You will be gone —— I don't know exactly how long
you will be out of the courtroom. You may be out of the
courtroom anywhere from 15 to 30 minutes.

Counsel, I want to see you back here in a
little less than 15 minutes according te the clock. I want
you here back at 3:00, just counsel, thougn, and we'll take
up any matters we have to outside the presence of the jury
panel before we bring the panels back from their individual
courtroons.

Miss Davis, raise your hand so evervbody knows
who is going with you. And Miss Lopshire, raise your hand.

We'll let Miss Lopshire's group leave the
courtroom first. Court is in recess.

{Recess taken at 2:46 p.m.)
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000~

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
in open court, outside the presence of the jury
panel.)

THE COURT: We are convened outside the
presence of the jury for the purpose of determining if there
is any further requests with regard to the voir dire process
from the defense.

MR. BOSLER: Your Konor, I have had an
opportunity to go over the questions that we talked about
this afternoon, and I appreciate the Court giving me an
opporfunity to complete the record. In regards to the
alcohol and other issue that we were going tc ask the Court
for an in camera hearing, after consulting with counsel,

Mr. Vanisi, we're not going to offer those subject matters
to the jury at this point.

The only other thing I would like the Court to
express to the jury, I think it may be a topic that needs to
he addressed or that needs to be brought up with the jury,
is the fact that they have options in death penalty cases.
It isn't just life or death. They have the life with, life
without 1s the other option.

What I want to do is ask people their opinions
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1ife without means six weeks and an early parole, that's
going to impact their ability to judge the three options.
Normally the judge says life without in Nevada means life
without, life with is life with.

THE COURT: I'm required under the Sonner
decision to giwve that instruction at the penalty phase. Is
it really —- I don't see why it would really be necessary at
this juncture of the voir dire.

Do you have a position, Mr. Stanton?

MR. STANTON: Well, I believe the Supreme Court
has addressed that issue and has issued mandatory
instructions now regarding what a jury is advised regarding
punishments of life without and death. And that is the jury
is to consider that those punishments will be carried out.

THE CQURT: I have the Sonner instruction on
the bench with me right now. But it's pretty lengthy, and
it all deals with the potential penalties. T intend to give
it at the penalty phase if we get to a penalty phase, but I
don't see how my instructing them on that would tell us
whether or not they'd automatically or not vote for the
death penalty.

MR. BOSLER: I think it is just akin to the
Weatherspoon analysis that we have, that there are opinions
on whether they would ever vote for life without because

[T | o L

they think it is meaningless. I think it is akin to the
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same type of analysis we have already dene, and that is my

THE COURT: Okay. Well, I understand your
request, but I don't think it's necessary. So I'm going to
deny your request to do it at this stage. You will get that
instruction, however, absolutely at the penalty phase 1if we
get to it.

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, for the Court's
education, 1 just wanted to finish up with specific areas of
concern that were on questionnaires. Hopefully be able to
wrap it up that way.

THE COURT: Okay. As I understand it, counsel
in cnambers requested that we exercise peremptory challenges
in a slightly different manner than is normally the case in
cases in this district. Mr. Gammick and Mr. Specchio
requested that they be allowed to utilize a master sheet
provided by the court clerk that has boxes that say
plaintiff 1 and defendant 1 through the challenges, and they
wanted to exercise the peremptory challenges by marking the
seat number of the jurcr and initialing it in the
appropriate box and by passing this piece of paper back and
forth. So it won't verbally be on the record.

Co I understand that correctly?

MR. STANTON: Yes. That's the request of the

-

State. Although I would —-- it may be unigue for this Court,
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but it's been my experience that's how it's been handled in

T
ooy
M

Second Judicial District Court in cases like this.

THE COURT: I guess it's done somewhere else.

=
S

Specchio?

MR. SPECCHIO: Yes, Your Honor. I thought we
were going to use names, but I guess we can use juror
numbers.

THE COURT: Well, can you write small enough to
fit that name in that box?

MR. SPECCHIO: I think the clerk advised me she
was going to just make another one of these. We would write
the name in there, in these boxes.

THE COURT: It doesn't matter tc me if you want
to put seat number or name.

MR. SPECCHIO: I'm liable to make a mistake
with the seat number, but I won't make a mistake with the
name .

THE COURT: You will get the whole sheet so you
can see the placement of each of the people. You will get
the sheet. She's made Lhat up.

MR. SPECCHIC: Okay.

THE COURT: HNow, Mr. Vanisi, your counsel are
not goirg to be saying out loud the name of the person ti
you are striking from the jury panel. You are gitting with

o o [

your counsel. If for some reason they write down a name
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that you disagree with and that isn't what you have agreed
to strike, be sure to either call it to my attention or
understand that you have waived any later objection.

THE DEFERDANT: Yes, I understand that, Judge.

THE COURT: Thank you. We have an 1issue with
Mr. Lafond and Miss Arlitz. 1 ask that the bailiff bring
both of those people, notify Mrs. Davis to get the panel
ready to come.

(Whereupon Prospective Juror Arlitz entered the

courtroom.)

THE COURT: Miss Arlitz, come on in. Go ahead
and have a seat. We're going to bring the rest of the panel
in. I'm not trying to single you out. It was a little bit
quicker o gel you here. The bailiff indicated that vou had
something that you felt we should know about that you hadn't
already told us.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. As the time goes,
cn it makes it more difficult for me because I have a
business, and I am the only one that does the office work.

1 have one persor in the warehouse, and I'm in the office
taking care of the clients.

THE COURT: What business 1is that?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR Warehousing Distribution
THE COURT: So when you said you worked with
Mr. Auld, it wasn't the same business?
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A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: HNo, we have an interest
in his company.

THE COURT: I see. You just have a personal
interest in his?

& PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

THE COURT: So what's happening at work for
you?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Not much. UNobody is
doing the paperwork. Nobody is calling the clients.

Because the guy at the warehouse, he loads and unlcads the
freight. And I do the books, too, the quarterly reports and
the end-of~the-year reports for all the accounting.

THE COURT: Counsel, do you have any gquestions?

MR. SPECCHIO: We'll stipulate, Your Honor.

MR. STANTON: Yes.

THE COURT: Mr. Stanton.

MR. STANTON: State would stipulate.

THE COURT: Miss Arlitz, we're going to go
ahead and let you be excused. You may tell the Jury
Commissioner downstairs, one of the staff down on the first
floor.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Where I came the first
time?

THE COURT: Yes.
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(Whereupon Prospective Juror Arlitz was excused
from the courtroom.)

(Whereupon Prospective Juror LaFond entered the

courtroom. )
THE COURT Go ahead and have a seat anywhere,

Mr. Lafond. The bailiff told me that you had a concern
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A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. My wife has
pigmentosus. I can't pronounce the name. She is legally
blind. She can handle me being gone maybe eight hours a day
when I work.

She is supposed to come back from Chicago on a
plane teoday. She is with a friend of hers now. If I'm
not -— like I go to work after I leave herxe, but I'm gone
all those hours, I'm worried about her. She can get around
the house, but that's about it.

THE COURT: Where are you working?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I work at the Nugget.

THE COURT: The Nugget. Don't vou think that
they will give you some time off if you tell them you are on
jury service?

2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, the thing is, I
won't get paid for it.

THE COURT: Have you checked on that for sure?

B PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I could check on it.

They said -- one of my supervisors say only if it's on a
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Nugget thing that's happened. You know, if something

happens in the casino, I got to go to court for it and that.
THE COURT: I see. They don't pay yvou for jury

service?

far as

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, they don’t, as

I know. See, the thing is, I would be gone all these hours

from here. She can't go to the store, she can't do nothing
during the week.

THE COURT: What days do you normally work?
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm off Thursdays and
FPridays.

THF. COURT: So it would be Monday, Tuesday and
Wednesday that would be a problem, if you worked those days?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. Well, actually,
veah, it would be them days.

THE COURT: Is there some way that you might be
able to find somecne to help you with your wife?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: See, we have been —-- only
peen here three years. We haven't got too many friends
around because we don't associate too much with people.

THE COURT: You have already lost Monday and

Tuesday of the first week.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR Yeah, but I worked last
night.
THE COURT bid you?
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A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Since she's been gone.
I'11 be working again tonight.

MR. BOSLER: Under these circumstances, we'll
stipulate.

MR. STANTON: TI'll join in the stipulation,
Youxr Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Lafond, then because the
counsel will stipulate to you being excused, I'm going to go
ahead and excuse you from service. Okay.

L PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm sorry I can't help
you.

THE COURT: Well, that's ckay. We understand.
Thank you for bringing it to my attention.

{(Whereupon Prospective Juror Lafeond was excused
from the courtroom.)

L siii (LI P

THE COURT: Go ahead and bring the jurors 1in.
What I'm going to have the clerk do is draw two more names
while we're walting for the jury so you can pull up their
questionnaires and know who they are. 350 be prepared to ask
any additional questions of them.

THE CLERK: Mary L. Slocum.

THE COURT: And Miss Slocum will take
Miss Arlitez'! place.

THE CLERK: Joel M. Fox.
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place.

(Whereupen, the following proceedings were held

in open court, in the presence of the jury

panel.}

THE COURT: Mrs. Davis, have these furors been
with you at all time since they left the courtroom?

THE CLERK: TYes.

THE COURT: Counsel stipulate to the presence
of the jury panel as it is constituted at this point in the
record?

MR. STANTON: At this point in the record, yes.

THE COURT: We'll take a short recess while the
remainder of the irdividuals come in and find a seat in the

pack of the courtroom. Court is in recess. Everyone stay.

(Recess taken at 3:35 p.m.)
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RENO, NEVADA, TUESDAY, JANUARY 12, 1999, 3:40 P.M.

-o0o-

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in open court, in the presence of the jury

panel.)

THE COURT: Miss Lopshire, the main jury panel
has been with you during their recess?

MS. LOPSHIRE: Yes.

THE COURT: Have any of them left your presence
during the course of the break?

MS. LOPSHIRE: They did go on a smoke break,
put they were escorted by two of the deputies.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. LOPSHIRE: B&nd I did do a head count upon
them leaving and upon them returring.

THE COURT: Thank you very much.

Counsel stipulate to that procedure without
calling the roll?

MR. STANTON: State will, Your Honor.

MR. SPECCHIO: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Bosler, are you ready o
proceed?

MR. BOSLER:

THE COURT: We have called the names of two
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excused, Mr. Joel Fox and Miss Mary Slocum.

GCo ahead and revisw that witness list that you
have been handed.

Mr. Fox, are you acquainted with or familiar
with any of the individuals listed on that sheet?

& PROSPECTIVE JURCR: I do not recognize any of
them.

THE COURT: Miss Slocum?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I do not recognize any.

THE COURT: Okay. My additional questions are
addressed to both of you. I'd ask that you answer the
guestions indepeﬁdently however. Have you been able to hear
my questions through yesterday and today?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, I have.

THE COURT: Based upon my questions, would you
have wanted to raise your hand and answer any of my
questions affirmatively?

B PROSPECTIVE JURCR: No.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I would have wanted to
answer quite a few of the questions, yes.

THE CCURT: Did you make a mental or written
note of those guestions?

L PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Mental note.

-3

I3 J AR e ki A 2 L
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A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Quite a few of them. As
I put on my sheet that I am familiar with some of the Reno
police officers. I work with some of their spouses in my
current employment.

So T didn't have any direct information, but
the only information I had through my co-worker whose
husband is a Reno police officer is that it was -- he was
disturbed over the case, and that was the extent of any
insider information. I do know him.

Bs to giving preferential treatment to
officers, I would give them honor just simply because of the
office that they hold, but I can judge independently as to
the testimony.

I would fit into the average category of
everybody with the exception that I do, to your questions on
law, the matter of law, I am extremely religious and hold
very religious viewpolnts and be_ieve that biblical law can
overshadow any law in any land. I have not found any reason
to believe that this case would do that, but just so you
know that I do hold that viewpoint. I am a minister in a
church here in Sparks, and I held this viewpoint for a
considerable time.

THE COURT: If there came a point in time --
you have heard the discussion about the potential exists in

this case for you as a member of the jury to be re

=

Uired to
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determine the penalty?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: In the penalty part, of
course would determine if first dearee murder was returned,
if that was --

THE COURT: That's right. The jury does not
even consider penalty unless that happens to be the verdict.
Then there will be a separate mini trial, at which point
evidence will be presented, and then I will give
instructions and I will tell the jury that the law requires
that certain things be considered by the jury prior to
making a decision with regard to the appropriate penalty.

Will you be able to follow that instruction?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 1 believe s0 as long as
it doesn't conflict with any biblical laws, which I don't
know if it would or not, because I don't know what
instructions vyou'd be giving.

THE COURT: Do you believe that any time there
were a decision with regard to a case where the death
penalty was available, that you would always vote for the
death penalty no matter what rhe instructions or the law?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: In most circumstances I
would vote for the death penalty. There are some

e reasen why I would vote that way

is becaunse I do believe that the biblical law does allow for

sth penalty in first degree murzder cases.
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THE COURT: Do you believe that biblical law
allows you to consider mitigation before deciding the
appropriate penalty?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, in some instances.
Mental capacity, something like that. But if & first degree
murder was comnitted, then that would be my obvious choice.

THE COURT: Miss Slocum, did you hear my
questions with regard to the potential for the jury to have
to return a penalty decision?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

THE COURT: And did you understand the
instruction that I read about what the jury will be required
to do?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

THE COURT: Do you have any disagreement with
that instruction?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Would you be able to accept it and
follow 1672

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

THE COURT: Do you believe that in every case
that you would vote for death no matter what the eviderce or
the instructions?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

MEITY AT I ] o 1
THE COURT: Do you believe in every case yo
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would vore against the death penalty no matter what the
instructions or the evidence was?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Counsel, I will allow vyou to
inquire further.

Mr. Stanton, would you like to inquire?

MR. STANTON: Yes. Miss Slocum, were you able
to hear all my guestions to the panel?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

MR. STANTON: Is there any questions that I
asked that you would like to respond to?

& PROSPECTIVE JURCR: No.

MR. STANTON: Mr. Fox, were you able to hear
all my questions to the panel?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, 1 was.

MR. STANTON: Were there any guestions that I
raised that would cause you concern and you need to address
at this juncture?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Not at this polint.

MR. STANTON: Miss Slocum, 1f you were selected
foreperson in this case, could you sign a verdict form if
according to the facts and the law you felt the death
penalty was appropriate to put that man to death?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Could you repeat that,

please?
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MR. STANTON: Certainly. Did you hear my
comments to you about that there is a foreperson that is
selected and the jury does that?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right,

MR. STANTON: If you were selected the
foreperson in this case - that person 1s the person that
signs the death verdict - could you do that in this case
that puts that man to death?

& PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes.

MR. STANTON: Pardon me?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

MR. STANTON: Mr. Fox, same question to you.

MR, STANTON: Yes, I could, but I would only
add, though, in making such a decision, that I would be
liable to all mighty God akove this Court. So I would be
extremely careful in making that decision.

MR. STANTON: Do you think that -— I know that
you said that you don't know what the laws are for this case
and thus can't give us a frame of reference if the biblical
law that you believe so intensely in would be inviolate of
the laws in this case. Is there any that you know of that

vou have heard in a case that you could give us an example?

1

have known. T just know that in the world different courts

ied to mandate different things that do disagree with
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the Bible, and in those cases I would stand on the biblical
viewpoint and not the law of the land.

MR. STANTON:

Thank you. WNo further questions.

THE COURT: Mr. Bosler.
MR. BOSLER: Miss Slocum, any of the questions
that you heard me ask you'd like to give response to?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Just the one where you
said on the TV shows. I don't necessarily watch those, but
I did watch the one that T was on.

MR. BOSLER: You were on a TV show?
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: "Unsolved Mysteries.” 1
was a witness.

MR. BOSLER: I guess you were contacted by the
television group or whatever, the company that puts it
together? Anything about that involvement that you think

makes you unfalr, makes you lean towards one side or the

other?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: No.

MR. BOSLER: Producers as opposed To someone
else? Police?

MR. BOSLER: You indicated that in your jury

you're -- you would not be so concerned because you could,
if you felt I guess some type of difficulty, you could
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?‘ 1 I] compromise your view with other jurors. Does that sound
§ 2 i{ kind of an accurate way to describe what you said?
e > | A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah.
E 4 | MR. BOSLER: And the Court is going to give you
% 5 an instruction with regard to that.
$ 6 “ I don't know if the Court wants to read the
7 i Allen instruction or not.
3 THE COURT: I don't have it with me. I was
9 i prepared for others. 1 didn’t know you wanted this one.
10 I MR. BOSLER: I appreciate the fact that most
11 | people don't know what instructions they are going to have.
12 H To that extent, your answer on your questionnailre 1is
13 | probably pretty understandable.
14 I THE COQURT: You want the, "It is your duty”?
15 il MR. BOSLER: To consult.
16 Ii THE COURT: "It is your duty as jurors to
17 consult with one ancther and to deliberate
18 I‘ with a view of reaching an agreement if vyou
19 can do so without violence to your
20 “ individual judgment. You each must decide
21 the case for yourself but should do so only
22 ll after a consideration of the case with your
23 fellow jurors, and you should not hesitate
24 “ to change an opinion when convinced that 1t
25 is erronecus However, you should not be
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influenced to vote In any way on any
gquestion submitted to you by the single fact
that a majority of the jurors or any of them
favor such decision. In other words, vyou
should not surrender your honest convictions
concerning the effect or weight of evidence
for the mere purpose of returning a verdict
or solely because of the opinion of the
other jurors.”

Would you accept and follow that instruction?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes.

THE COURT: Would everyone else accept and
follow that instruction?

THE PRQOSPECTIVE JURORS: Yes vyes.

THE COURT: Thank you. You may proceed.

MR. BOSLER: That instructicn in mind, I'm sure
it is pretty lengthy, and do you think you understand the
instruction now that you have heard 1t?

& PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

MR. BOSLER: With that in mind, i1f you were in
a situation where 11 jurors disagreed with you, would you
feel obligated to compromise if you are not convinced that
vour position is erroneous?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. I guess I maybe

meart that in a different way, like I would stick with my
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opinion, but I realize there are other opinions toward the
outcome of the case. I didn't mean changing what T view.

MR. BOSLER: 1 appreciate the clarification.

Anybody else have thoughts about that on
whether they think that it is kind of a democratic process
where the majority of the jurors agree, then that should be
the jurors' decision, or can each of you agree that you have
to individually be judges on this case?

THE COURT: After considering everyone else's
opinion.

MR. BOSLER: After considering everyone's e.se
opinion. Everybody can do that?

THE PROSPECTIVE JJRCRS: Yes.

MR. BOSLER: Mr. Fox, if you could, I notice
that you said in your questionnaire, I think it was a quote,
if there was a conviction, quote, Bible law says the person
mast pay for the life.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: That has been the Bible
law from the Old Testament from the Christian era and
restated in the laws that Christ instituted, that if someocne
is convicted by law, the law of the land, which is allowed
by the grace of God, then if it's cold-blooded murder, that
is an appropriate punishment.

MR. BOSLER: And I get the impression you take

religious views very seriously.
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A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Extremely seriocusly.

MR. BOSLER: In fact, you are a minister.

A PROSPECTIVE JUJUROR: Yes,

MR. BOSLER: If you were to find a case where
there was premeditated deliberate murder, 1s that the type
of case you think always deserves the death penalty,
premeditaticn, deliberation?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: That sounds like that
would be somecne who would be sane in doing a murder, and in
that case T would lean towards that, vyes.

MR. BOSLER: Is there a situation where you had
premeditated deliberated murder where you wouldn't vote for
the death penalty?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: There has to be some,
yes.

MR. BOSLER: TIs there —— well, you said things
mental, if there is a mental problem, that may affect your
decision. But once you reach the verdict of first degree
murder, is it your opinion that Bible law which controls
everything else says the death penalty should be imposed?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, that is my belief.
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MR. BOSLER: WNo further questions, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. BOSLER: We'll make a Weatherspoon
chalienge.

THE COURT: Do you make that challenge?

MR. BOSLER: Yes, Your Honor.

MR. STANTON: I didn't hear what counsel said.

THE COURT: He makes a Weatherspoon challenge.

MR. STANTON: Your Honor, I don't believe that
he satisfied. In fact, I think Mr. Fox's views at least in
the answers to two questions turned with precision and that
is that it is an option, and that indeed, it is not an
automatic decision in Mr. Fox's mind. His viewpoints,
strong may they be, are not a basis to exclusion under the
authority cited by counsel.

THE COURT: I'm going to overrule your
objection, and I'm and not excusing Mr. Fox on that basis.

Mr. Bosler, we have got these people. I think
you have a few more questions you told me you wanted to ask.

MR. BOSLER: If I could.

Mr. Berg, get back tec you. You said that in
some cases in the death penalty, you gave the example of the
0.J. Simpson case.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Right. That was just my

view. I mean, I felt —- I mean, that was their view. You
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asked me honestly, and I gave you an honest answer that T
thought in that particular case, I didn't hear it
that's just what I thought.

MR. BOSLER: That is the type of case you were
thinking about for the death penalty?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I thought at that time,
but they proved me wrong. I mean, I wasn't there. It was
just something that I had thought.

MR. BOSLER: You indicated you can keep an open
mind despite the criminal justice system. Is that how you
feel today?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, I can. It was one
of those times that I thought that they were wrong.

MR. BOSLER: I appreciate your candor,

Mr. Berg.

Mr. Barger, you indicated that your wife knows
Mr. Sullivan's wife, or did?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: I said when she worked --
formerly worked with my wife. She was in charge of the lab
out there, and that how well she knew her, I do not know.

MR. BOSLER: So you don't have any contact
anymore?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, I mean -- excuse me.

MR. BOSLER: Go ahead.

ATt ey ey e Ty -

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Our daughter has more
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contact probably through the school with Mrs. Sullivan.
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had occasion to talk to your wife about the case before you
came to court?

A PROZPECTIVE JURCR: She sanitizes the
newspaper, as the judge said.

MR. BOSLER: Before you came to court?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

MR. BOSLER: Not before you came to court today
but before you came on Monday?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: We don't -- didn't
discuss it.

MR. BOSLER: So you wouldn't feel any pressure
knowing that your wife knew someone involved in the case,
you wouldn't feel any pressure that, I can't face my wife if
I do cne thing?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: HNo.

MR. BOSLER: Mr. McCargar, vou indicated that
you had talked to your wife about the casc?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, T didn't talk to her.
She talked to me yesterday at my -- when I got home.

MR. BOSLER: You kind of listened?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I didn't have time to
shut the door before she blurted it out.

MR. BOSLER: Did you manage to not hear
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